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Solomon Systech (International) Limited and its
subsidiaries as a Group is a leading semiconductor
company providing integrated circuit products and
system solutions that enable a wide range of display
applications for mobile phones, portable devices, LCD
TVs, consumer electronic products, industrial appliances
and green energy applications such as LED lighting.
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Provide the ultimate silicon solution for every
display system
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The camera is only as good as the photographer, requiring an individual with the
imagination and focus to capture that spectacular shot. Solomon Systech can
be likened to such an individual, determined to focus on high-growth display
applications, including smartphones, smart TVs and smart devices, to capture
opportunities and create its own picture of success.
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FINANCIAL HIGHLIGHTS ©

2011 2010
USS$ million US$ million Change
oooo oo0oao 00
Sales ooao 51.6 84.7 (39%)
Gross profit oo 15.8 25.6 (38%)
Gross profit margin ooo 30.5% 30.2% 0.3 pt
Net profit /(loss) 00mooooo (17.6) 1.0
Earnings/(loss) per share (US cent) 0000mOoO0mOoOoD (0.72) 0.04
Book to hill ratio ooooog 1.0 1.0
Total assets ooo 126.5 154.2 (18%)
Shareholders’ funds oooo 117.4 135.0 (13%)

Sales amounted to US$51.6 million
dgoodoslednodn

Gross profit margin was 30.5%
Oooo 30.5%

Net loss was US$17.6 million
gooono 1redgogn

Basic loss per share was 0.72 US cent (5.6 HK cents)
opoogooogoo7200056000

Book to bill ratio for the year ended 31 December 2011 was about 1.0

g0 20110120 31000000000000 1.0

The Board of Directors resolved not to propose any final dividend for the year ended 31 December 2011

gbbodouoboddn 20110 120 31000000000
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CHAIRMAN'S STATEMENT
oo

There are opportunities even in a slow
market. What matters is whether or
not you are ready and stay focused to
maximize these opportunities for success.

Solomon Systech is well-prepared
for this, just as what Yi Jing' says, ‘000
Jooooooooooooo?”
jodootuooooooouoooooon
Jodooboouoooooooooooooon
000o0oo00O0o0o0oOoOoooOobooootoa:
00000000 O00000000O0O20

SUN, Patrick ooo
Chairman oo

2011 was a challenging year for the global semiconductor and electronics
industry. As a key player in the industry supply chain, Solomon Systech
was not spared from the industry turmoil. However, we do see promising
opportunities despite the slow market, as best indicated by the strong growth
and development in certain key application areas of our business: smartphones,
smart TVs and smart devices.

Like the well-equipped and focused leader in the Yi Jing hexagram, the Group
has, through its continuing transformation over the past few years, started to
focus its resources to build competitive advantages in specific business areas
with promising prospects. The Group believes that staying focused is the key to
success. Only by being focused can one see clearly how to best leverage and
enhance one’s core competence to drive growth; and only by focusing one's
resources, attention and marketing efforts on these targeted higher-growth
areas, can an enterprise delivers excellence to its stakeholders.

The Group has already built a strong foundation in these focused areas —in terms
of technical competence, talent and customer base. The Group is continuing to
strengthen this foundation and further enhance its competitive edge in these
targeted areas, to capture the surging opportunities in 2012 and beyond.

1. YidJing or Book of Changes is one of the oldest of the Chinese classic texts.

2. YiJing's Resolve Hexagram (Above 6) describes a leader standing on a high wall, with a keen
focus and armed with a bow and arrows. He is at the ready, poised to hunt down his target — a
falcon swiftly soaring in the sky.

6 Solomon Systech (International) Limited ~ Annual Report 2011
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CORPORATE GOVERNANCE STRUCTURE
oooonon

N\{\—Fraud o
x‘af“a\ Controls
o

Board of
Directors
ooo

Remuneration 0 ©

Employees 00

As Chairman of the Board, | continued to lead fellow members in reviewing the
Group’s strategies and directions, as well as enhancing external relations and
corporate governance, with the aim of balancing and safeguarding the interests
of all stakeholders including the Group, shareholders, customers, business
partners, employees and the community.

Welcome New Board Members

The Board of Directors would like to extend a warm welcome to Mr. Yiu
Tin Chong, Joseph (“Mr. Yiu"), who joined the Board in July 2011 as an
Independent Non-executive Director. Mr. Yiu was also appointed as a member
of the Investment Committee and Remuneration Committee of the Company.

With Mr. Yiu, one more Independent Non-executive Director has been added
to our Board to further strengthen the Company’s corporate governance, and
to provide an additional source of impartial business advice and guidance.
Moreover, we would like to leverage Mr. Yiu's in-depth industry experience and
business connections. Mr. Yiu is the Chairman Emeritus of and an adviser to
Freescale Semiconductor Hong Kong Ltd (“FSHKL"). Before his stint at FSHKL,
Mr. Yiu worked for Motorola Group for more than 26 years. We believe that

Mr. Yiu's extensive experience and expertise in the industry will greatly benefit
the Company.
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CHAIRMAN'S STATEMENT (continued)
O0000ooo

Corporate Governance

As Chairman of the Board, | and other Non-executive Directors are responsible
for monitoring the performance and implementation of the business strategies
of the Group and ensuring that effective corporate governance practices are
diligently implemented, while the Managing Director of the Group and other
senior executives are responsible for day-to-day business operations.

As at 31 December 2011, the Board comprised ten directors, of whom two are
Executive Directors, four are Non-executive Directors and four are Independent
Non-executive Directors.

Under the Board, there are four committees — the Audit Committee, the
Remuneration Committee, the Nomination Committee and the Investment
Committee. Led by different members of the Board, each committee is
dedicated to achieving and maintaining high corporate governance standards,
which are critical to ensuring the integrity of the Company’s operations and
maintaining the trust of investors in the Company.

In 2011, the Board made further progress in the evolution of its corporate
governance practices. The “Corporate Governance Report” pursuant to
Appendix 23 of Listing Rules in this Annual Report provides greater detail on
the subject.

Social Responsibility

All of Solomon Systech’s products have been RoHS compliant for years, and
the Group itself has earned the ISO 14000 certification for its environmental
management systems. The Group continues to participate within and promote
the green movement in its products as well as within the industry and in the
community at large. The Group’s Green Power business, which provides energy-
saving LED lighting solutions, underscores its commitment to protecting the
environment.

As a good corporate citizen, Solomon Systech has been active in fulfilling its
corporate social responsibilities to the community. The Group is very gratified
to have been honored with the “Caring Company” award from The Hong Kong
Council of Social Service for the seventh consecutive year in recognition of
our active involvement in social and community-related activities. The Group
and its staff contributed more than HK$119,000 during the year to various
charities. The Group also supported environmental campaigns and participated
in different activities including “Walks for Millions,” “Greening for the Chest”
and “Earth Hour 2011,” while implementing various green initiatives in our
workplace. More information about the Group's corparate social responsibility
activities can be found in the “Social Responsibility” section on page 36.

8 Solomon Systech (International) Limited ~ Annual Report 2011
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Shareholder Value
The Group's sales in 2011 amounted to US$51.6 million. The Board resolved not
to propose any final dividend for the year ended 31 December 2011.

The Group will continue to periodically review our development plans and cash
position to ensure an optimum capital structure for maintaining a good balance
between the interests of shareholders and the Group’s business needs.

Prospects

Despite the fact that the macroeconomic issues which led to market volatility
in 2011 look set to continue in 2012 and the worldwide semiconductor industry
in general is predicted to register slow growth, we see positive signs. The
smart products, including smartphones, smart TVs and smart devices, which
the Group has focused on developing display solutions, are expected to show
strong double-digit growth and enjoy great prospects.

We shall strive to maintain our focus on these higher growth areas to launch
more innovative products and technologies, so as to extend our reach and
explore more business opportunities. At the same time we shall continue to
be vigilant in monitoring changes in the global market. Our ultimate goal will
be to create increasing value for our shareholders and to build on our success.

bt

SUN, Patrick O O O
Chairman [0 [0

Hong Kong, 21 March 2012
0002012030210
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WE focus on developing select
segments with higher growth potential.
oodoooooooooooooono
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MANAGING DIRECTOR'S REVIEW
goooooo

With our growth-driving strategies and
plans well in place, combined with the
strong commitment and dedicated effort
of our seasoned team of professionals, we
are determined to strive for focused growth
and a return to profitability.
Dodoooooodoooooooooon
Dodoooooodoooodooogon
Doodooooooodoon

Our Business in 2011

The Group encountered a very challenging market situation in 2011. The
volatile global economy greatly undermined consumer confidence, leading to
reduced market demand and a conservative market response to new product
applications, which has significantly impacted the whole industry. The second
half of the year, the traditional industry busy season, did not materialize in
2011. Our performance for the year was adversely affected and we shipped
approximately 100 million units of products and system solutions.

Although 2011 was a difficult year for Solomon Systech, there were a number of
positive developments. We have always closely monitored market and technology
trends and invested in R&D to ensure we could extend our display IC product
portfolio to include technologically-leading high-end products and value-added
solutions targeting higher-growth market segments. This ever-improving strategy
has guided our investment in the development of capacitive touch panel driver
ICs, high-speed display interface controller ICs, e-paper technology for electronic
shelf labels and green power products and solutions. In 2011, despite the decline in
overall unit shipments of our products, we managed to achieve satisfactory growth
and development in these products. In 2012, we intend to maintain our focus on
these higher-growth areas.

12 Solomon Systech (International) Limited ~ Annual Report 2011

LEUNG Kwong Wai, Humphrey ooo
Managing Director
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Focusing on Higher-growth Product Applications
Smartphones & Tablets

Today we are at the beginning of a new tech cycle called the Mobile Internet
Era, in which better connected smartphones and tablets are the key growth
drivers in the consumer electronics market. Unit shipments of smartphones
are predicted to grow at a CAGR of around 40% to over 600 million units in
2012; while for tablets, the unit shipments is expected to grow at a CAGR of
around 50% to more than 100 million units in 2012. The roll out of Windows 8 in
2012 is also expected to give another boost to these smart electronic products.
These market trends have induced a surge in the demand for high speed, high
resolution and multi-touch display drivers. With the launch of our innovative
capacitive touch panel driver ICs, high resolution display driver ICs and high-
speed display interface controller ICs in 2011 and our continued introduction of
related new technologies and products, Solomon Systech is poised to capture
these rising opportunities.

Smart TVs

The smart TV is often referred to as the technological convergence of
computers, television sets and set-top boxes. It functions as the third screen
for home entertainment and communication center, after the PC and the
mobile phone. At CES 2012, some international brands launched their new 3D
smart TVs with higher definition as well as enhanced Internet and multimedia
capabilities to capture this booming market. The smart TV segment is projected
to grow robustly, with global shipments estimated to reach around 53 million
units in 2012. Subsequent to our strategic investment in C2 Microsystems Inc.
in August 2011, we now have innovative smart TV SoC and system solutions
ready to meet the burgeoning market demand.

We also see strong potentials in the pocket projector market, with revenues
estimated to be growing at a CAGR of 70%. Our Display System Solution
business unit, with its innovative SoC multimedia processors already securing
many design wins and volume shipments in the pocket projector market in
2011, also plans to incorporate C2's leading-edge smart TV technology into
smart projectors. With our projector product portfolio greatly strengthened, we
are ready to capture this rising trend and bring in more revenue.
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MANAGING DIRECTOR'S REVIEW (continued)

godbbobUOooo

Smart Devices

The rising need for intelligent information transfer together with the
advancement of wireless connectivity technology has boosted the growth
of smart devices and applications. In this market segment we shall focus
on capturing the growth momentum of two of our green-smart products —
Electronic Shelf Label display driver IC and LED lighting modules.

Electronic Shelf Label is one of the key applications for e-paper technology.
Updating pricing with paper labels is extremely slow and labor intensive; while
the bistability of e-paper means the labels draw no power except when they
are updated, making it a potentially explosive growth arena.

LED lighting is gaining significant momentum as an alternative to incandescent
and fluorescent lighting, particularly as the cost of LED lighting technology
continues its rapid decline. LED lighting is expected to capture more than
half of the global lighting market in the next decade, while including more
intelligent features.

The Group will continue to strengthen the product portfolio and related
technologies of Electronic Shelf Label and intelligent LED lighting solutions to
drive growth.

14 Solomon Systech (International) Limited ~ Annual Report 2011
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The Business Units & Focused Product Applications

The following table provides a clear view of how the product offerings of the
Group’s business units could best address the growing needs of the three major
focused application areas:

SMARTPHONES
ogoon

Mobile Display
oooo

gooooooooooon
gbbooooboOoobboOoobObOOOobDOOODbOOOODo
oooooooo:

SMART DEVICES
ooon

« High resolution LCD drivers

Display System Solution Advanced Display
pooooooo oooo

¢ SoC total system solutions for smart TVs

« Bistable display driver controllers for ESL

goLcbooo & smart projectors 00000000000 O0OO0DOOOO
e Touch panel controllers O00CO0O00O0O00O0O0SeCOO 00
0ooooo ooooon o PMOLED driver IC for various smart

e MIPI high speed display
interface controllers
MIPIDOOOOOODOOO

glasses

e PMOLED driver IC
PMOLEDO OO ODOOODOO

e AMOLED driver IC
AMOLEDO O OODOOODO

¢ LED backlight solutions
LEDOOOOOO

¢ Source and gate drivers for large

display panels

0oooooooooooon

« 3D display controllers for active shutter

0ooo0oo0o0o0o0o03p0ooooao

products like health care products
gooooooooboobooo
PMOLEDOOOODOOOODO

B |
é= (11

N\, =="1

Advanced Display Green Power Green Power
ooono oooo oooa

¢ Intelligent LED lighting solutions
oOoLebOOCOCOO

¥C
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MANAGING DIRECTOR'S REVIEW (continued)

godbbobUOooo

Focusing on Building Our Strengths

To attain our goal of achieving focused growth in these target product
segments, the Group executed strategic steps in Q4 of 2011 to enhance our
core competence and build a strong base for future growth.

Enhancing Market Qutreach

The Group realigned internal resources to strengthen the sales and marketing
functions in order to enhance market outreach. We shall also add resources to
further improve the field application engineering services and technical support
provided to customers.

Optimizing Design Engineering Resources

The Group has always placed a heavy emphasis on R&D as we believe it is
the key to success, especially for a technology company like us. Along with
the resources realignment in Q4 of 2011, the Group has optimized its design
engineering resources aiming to streamline the operations and improve the
quality and speed of new product introduction, with special focus on the target
product display applications.

Strengthening New Technology Development

To pave the way for future growth, during 2011, special efforts were focused on
developing next-generation display driving technologies related to our target
higher-growth product display applications. Examples include touch panel IP
such as in-cell touch, metal oxide TFT, integration of touch functions, a new
Android software platform, full-HD video processing and smart LED lighting
control.

To ensure success in the focused growth areas, the Group has set up core teams
to be responsible for the strategic executions of specific business development
plans. Regular meetings are held to monitor, review and discuss the progress
to ensure thorough execution to achieve our set objectives.

16 Solomon Systech (International) Limited ~ Annual Report 2011
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China as a Key Market

China is an increasingly important market to the global semiconductor and
electronics industry and it provides great market potential for our three focused
product display applications of smartphones, smart TVs and smart devices.
These applications are among the key priority areas under China's 12th Five-
Year Plan. Domestic consumption has been identified as the key growth
driver for the nation’s economy, and these focused applications for consumer
electronics products should get a boost. Moreover, the demand for our energy
saving smart applications such as LED lighting display solutions will grow, as
energy conservation and the environmental protection industry is one of the
seven priority industries of the country.

Looking Ahead

We see great opportunities despite a slow market. Our strategic focus for 2012
is to: (1) generate more revenue and gain a strong foothold within the three
focused higher-growth product display applications; (2) bolster our technical
competence and develop new products and technologies; and (3) strengthen
the market outreach for our target areas and enhance our customer services.

With our growth-driving strategies and plans well in place, combined with the
strong commitment and dedicated effort of our seasoned team of professionals,
we are determined to strive for focused growth and a return to profitability.

A

LEUNG Kwong Wai 0 0 [
Managing Director 0 0 0 00 [

Hong Kong, 21 March 2012
0002012030210
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MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS

gogoooond

FINANCIAL REVIEW
oo

Sales and Gross Profit

For the year ended 31 December 2011, the Group’s sales totaled US$51.6 million
(2010 : US$84.7 million), decreased by 39% over the previous year. The overall
market demand was not strong in 2011 due to a cautious outlook for economic
growth in the aftermath of the Japan earthquake and lingering European
sovereign debt issues. The book to bill ratio was maintained at about 1.0 (2010 :
1.0). The Group recorded a 30% decrease year-on-year in shipment quantity and
a 13% year-on-year decrease in the blended average selling price of its products.

Gross profit was US$15.8 million (2010 : US$25.6 million) as a result of the
drop in sales.

The Group's gross margin maintained at about 30.5% in 2011 (2010 : 30.2%),
notwithstanding a provision for obsolete or slow moving inventory amounted
to US$2.9 million (including US$1.6 million on inventory scrap) which lowered
the gross margin by 5.6 percentage points. The Group has redoubled its efforts
to improve its manufacturing productivity through product yield improvement.

Costs and Expenses

The Group’s total expenses, including R&D costs, S&D expenses and
administrative expenses, were US$29.9 million, up by US$1.3 million, of
which US$0.7 million was related to the Group’s one-time spending on the
realignment of resources in late 2011.

The Group continued to invest in R&D and business development, and remained
selective in its R&D spending. Its R&D costs were US$17.2 million, up 14%
year-on-year.

S&D expenses were lowered by 23% from US$4.7 million in 2010 to US$3.6
million in the current year.

Administrative expenses were US$9.1 million (2010 : US$8.9 million).

Other Income and Finance Income/Cost — Net

During 2011, the Group recorded interest income of US$1.1 million as well as
dividends and other income of US$0.5 million from financial assets at fair value
through profit or loss totaling US$1.6 million. However, a net unrealizable loss
of US$3.2 million (2010 : US$0.1 million) was recorded from the investment in
the FVTPL portfolio as at 31 December 2011.

Net Profit and Loss

Taking into account US$2.0 million loss resulted from sharing the results of
associated companies, the Group recorded a net loss attributable to the
Company's equity holders of US$17.6 million (2010 profit : US$1.0 million).
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Liquidity and Financial Resources

Total cash and bank deposits and equivalents of the Group amounted to
US$72.1 million at 2011 year-end, compared to US$79.6 million (including other
financial assets) as at 31 December 2010. The change in cash position was
mainly a result of (1) net outflow from operations amounting to US$5.2 million
resulted from loss for the year adjusted for non-cash items notwithstanding
the decrease in working capital; (2) receipt of US$5.5 million in early 2011 as
the proceeds from the disposal of an available-for-sale financial asset in late
2010; (3) payment of US$1.0 million related to the prepaid operating lease in
connection with the land use rights in Beijing, China; (4) addition of fixed assets
US$1.0 million (5) subscription for approximately 24.0% newly issued shares of
(C2 at a cash consideration of US$9 million; (6) interest income received US$1.1
million; and (7) proceeds received on the disposal of FVTPL US$1.8 million. As a
result, net cash used in operating activities during the year was US$5.3 million
(2010: US$2.4 million).

Regarding the use of cash reserves, the Group will continue to allocate funds
for product development, securing production capacity, strengthening infra-
structure in mainland China to broaden its customer base and capture market
and sales opportunities, entering into strategic corporate ventures and meeting
general corporate purposes. As at 31 December 2011, there was no major
borrowing by the Group other than US$0.7 million in a mortgaged bank loan for
the purchase of office property in Hsinchu, Taiwan in 2008. The Group's cash
balance was mainly invested in various deposits at banks.

Most of the Group’s trade receivables and trade payables are quoted in US
dollars. The Group closely monitors foreign exchange rates and constantly
seeks to obtain favorable exchange rates for conversion of US dollars into other
currencies for paying local operating expenses. During the year, the Group did
not use any derivative instruments to hedge against foreign currency exposure
as the Directors considered the exposure to be insignificant.

The Board of the Company resolved not to propose any final dividend for the
year ended 31 December 2011.

Capital Expenditure and Contingent Liabilities

The Group entered into a Subscription Agreement on 9 August 2011 to subscribe
for approximately 24.0% newly issued shares of C2 at a cash consideration
of US$9 million. The subscription was completed simultaneously with the
execution of the Agreement and payment was made accordingly.

In2011, other capital expenditure amounted to US$1.0 million, the majority of which
was related to the Group’s set up in Beijing, purchase of equipment for the Group's
manufacturing subsidiary in Dongguan and licenses for product development. As at
31 December 2011, there was US$1.3 million capital expenditure approved but
not contracted for and US$1.0 million capital expenditure contracted but not
provided for in respect of the building construction in Beijing, China.

Aside from the aforesaid, the Group had no other material capital commitment
or contingent liability.
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BUSINESS PERFORMANCE & OUTLOOK
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2011 NEW PRODUCTS AND
DESIGN WINS
20110 0000000000

NEW PRODUCTS
oono

DESIGN-WINS
000000

MOBILE DISPLAY
ERERERN

The Mobile Display business unit provides
innovative display driver ICs, touch panel
ICs and display interface controllers which
support key technologies including STN/
TFT LCD display and capacitive touch
panel display, AMOLED, a-Si TFT and LTPS
advanced panel technologies. Applications
covered include small to medium-sized LCD
displays for high resolution smartphones,
tablets, PND, AV applications, MID and other
portable equipment.
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Capacitive Touch Panel

High-speed Display
Controller Interface Controller
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Android Tablet Smartphone
Android0 0 00 oooag
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Cordless Phone
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ADVANCED DISPLAY
oooo

The Advanced Display business unit
includes OLED Display and New Display
product families which support OLED
display and e-paper display technologies.
The products are widely applied within
different product segments, including MP3/
MP4 players, portable media players, mobile
phones, industrial appliances, healthcare
products, electronic shelf labels, e-cards,
e-advertisements, storage devices and
decorative display applications, etc.
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DISPLAY SYSTEM SOLUTION
ugooooon

The Display System Solution business
unit delivers total system solutions that
can provide high quality image processing
functions at highly competitive cost, high-
speed interfaces for mobile display devices,
and cost competitive multimedia solutions
with integrated wireless communication
system technology. Applications covered
include mobile phones, Android based
mobile internet devices, pico projectors,
pocket projectors, mainstream projectors,
personal navigation devices, smart TVs, 3D
displays, IP cameras, eBooks, digital photo
frames, etc.
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Full HD 1080p Multimedia
Processor
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Android MID

3D Active Shutter Glasses
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Pocket Projector
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GREEN POWER
ERERERN

The Green Power business unit focuses on
providing energy-saving LED driver ICs and
LED power module solutions for LED lighting
and LED backlighting unit applications.
Applications include light bulbs, spotlights,
street lamps, LED backlighting for TVs, etc.
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LARGE DISPLAY
ooon

The Large Display business unit addresses
large display applications such as LCD TVs,
LCD monitors and notebook computers. The
unit focuses on providing large TFT driver IC
solutions.
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continue to strengthen sales and
eting strategies, aiming to reach
more potential customers.
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Business Performance

In 2011, the Group shipped approximately 99.4 million display IC units, a year-
on-year decrease of around 30% (2010: 142.2 million units). The reduction
was primarily due to a cautious outlook towards economic growth translated
into customer driven schedule delays and lower quantity orders. Despite the
challenging business environment, there were still some product segments
which reported strong growth during the year and have great development
potential. The Group managed to achieve good progress in these focused areas
and lay a strong foundation to facilitate future growth.

PRODUCT SHIPMENT (BY BUSINESS UNIT)
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Mobile Display oooo 32.7 721 (55%)
Advanced Display oooo 63.4 67.0 (5%)
Large Display gooo — — —
Display System Solution oooooooo 3.0 29 1%
Green Power gooo 0.3 0.2 48%
Total oo 99.4 142.2 (30%)
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1. Android Tablet
Android0] 0 0 0

2. Android Smartphone
Android0 [0 0 00

3. Capacitive Touch
Panel Controllers
ooooooooo

Mobile Display

The Mobile Display business, which includes LCD driver ICs, capacitive touch
panel controller ICs and display interface controller ICs, constituted around
one-third of the total unit shipments, or 32.7 million units, in 2011, a year-
on-year decline of approximately 55% (2010: 72.1 million units). Apart from
the cautious outlook of customers, the decline was also due to the fact that
the Group’s Mobile Display business was in the process of shifting its focus
from feature phones to higher-growth products, in particular smartphones and
tablets. A number of these new products were still under development, or have
just been launched in the second half of the year and have not yet been able to
contribute significantly to business earnings.

The Group believes that there is huge market potential for smart electronic
products, in particular smartphones and tablets with high definition, medium
size display and multi-touch functions. In 2011, our capacitive touch panel driver
IC business has quickly accounted for almost 5% of the total unit shipments in
only its second year of commercial shipment.

To focus on the higher-growth business of display applications for smartphones,
the Group has also added new innovative solutions to its growing display
interface controller family for driving high resolution display applications,
including high-speed MIPI 4-lane display interface controllers which support
AMOLED, a-Si LCD and LTPS advanced display panel technologies. Shipments
for these high speed display interface controllers started in Q3 of 2011 and the
Group has managed to win several high volume projects for the next two years.
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4. Bistable Display Driver 5 Health Care Product
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6. Card Phone

7. Electronic Shelf Label

Advanced Display

The Advanced Display product family, which includes OLED and e-paper display
driver ICs, has become our main product family, contributing over 60% of the
total unit shipments in 2011. During the year, the Advanced Display business
unit shipped a total of around 63.4 million units, a slight decrease from 67
million units in 2010. This was mainly caused by fewer unit shipments of
PMOLED display ICs resulting from a reduction in the demand for sub-displays
of feature phones. Nonetheless, the e-paper display market has experienced
satisfactory growth and we are optimistic about its market potential.

While continuing as the leader in the PMOLED display ICs, the Group has strived to
expand into new applications targeting different market segments, ranging from
mobile phones and consumer electronics such as MP3 players, bluetooth headsets
and pocket WiFi, to industrial applications including power meters, USB bank keys,
as well as office equipment and health care products. Executing this strategy, the
Group has secured design-wins for name-card sized mobile phones, smartphones
and health care products during the year.

As for its e-paper business, the Group maintains a positive view about its
potentials. In 2011, the Group successfully secured additional world-leading
electronic shelf label makers as customers. The Group intends to enrich the
product portfolio of its e-paper business and also develop more advanced
technologies to ensure that we stay ahead of the competition.
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Large Display

The operation of the Large Display business unit commenced in 2010. In 2011,
the Large Display business unit completed design and qualification for source
driver and gate driver ICs for large panel displays for a major manufacturer.
Initial volume shipment of the products is expected in the first half of 2012. This
transaction has not only laid the foundation for a long-term business relationship
with the manufacturer as well as its holding group, but is also expected to open
up new business opportunities covering their diverse products.

Display System Solution

Just below the Mobile Display business in terms of total unit shipments is the
Display System Solution business unit, with approximately 3 million IC unit
shipments in 2011, a slight increase from 2010 (2010: 2.9 million units).

The Display System Solution business unit has played a key role in the Group's
success in transforming its business from IC component sales to delivering total
system solutions. The solutions offered by this business unit, such as image
pracessors and graphic controllers, support the latest consumer applications,
including pico projectors, pocket projectors, mobile phones, baby monitars,
MP4 players, IP cameras, digital photo frames and other portable consumer
electronic devices. In 2011, the Group garnered a significant number of design-
wins, including advanced 3D active shutter glasses, smart watches, network
security camera, Android MID and drive recorders, etc.
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15. LED Tube Power Module
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14. LED Backlight Unit
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Most importantly, the Group has successfully secured some of the world's
leading pocket projector brands as customers. Volume shipments of these
products are expected to start in early 2012. Determined to capture the
great market potential of pocket projectors, the Group has been working to
incorporate the leading-edge technology of C2 to produce unique system
solutions for smart projectors. We aim to further enhance the portfolio of our
projector business segment and bring in new streams of revenue.

Green Power
In2011, the Green Power business unit recorded a significant year-on-year increase
in unit shipments of close to 50% owing to rising demand for LED lighting modules.

The Group sees a booming LED lighting market as energy saving has become a
hot topic in recent years. In alignment with our strategy to stay focused on the
higher-growth product segments, the Green Power business unit introduced
various new products and solutions during the year, including offline LED driver
ICs and LED tube power modules, and achieved design wins for LED lighting
products including dimmable light bulbs, spotlights, streetlights and tube
lights. The team also worked on the development of LED backlight solutions to
support our target LCD customers.

The Group will continue to advance its technology and develop more new
products to tap into this growing segment, in particular smart LED lighting and
industrial LED lighting products. We believe that the Green Power business will
be able to bring in new sources of revenue in the coming years.
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Investing in Booming Smart TV Market

The Group entered into a Subscription Agreement on 9 August 2011 to subscribe
for newly issued shares of C2, an IC design company which specializes in
the development and sales of multimedia SoC solutions for Smart TVs. The
investment is a strategic move aiming to capture the booming smart TV market
and also to enable the Group to capitalize on the synergies created to further
strengthen the Group’s overall competitiveness and business development.
During the year, the Group worked closely with C2 and we expect to have
volume shipment in 2012 to bring in additional sales revenue.

Outlook

In 2012, the Group will focus on developing selected product applications with
higher-growth potential. Apart from investing more resources to strengthen
technical competence in order to introduce more innovative and high quality
products and system solutions, the Group will continue to enhance its sales and
marketing as well as customer services aiming to increase outreach to these
focused growth areas and build success. As at 31 December 2011, the Group
registered a backlog of orders at around 23.3 million units for 1H 2012.

Smartphones & Tablets

Recognizing the great market potential of smartphones and tablets, the Group
will continue to shift its business focus from feature phones to higher-growth
smartphones, in particular those with high definition, medium size display and
multi-touch functions.

To achieve this, the Group aims to introduce more advanced multi-touch display
technology, like in-cell touch sensing technology, and also further enhance its
single-chip capacitive touch panel controller family as well as its high-speed
display interface controller family targeting ultra-high resolution smartphones.

Smart TVs

With the first smart TV incorporating C2's innovative SoC already launched
into the market in early 2012, the Group expects a sales contribution from this
surging smart TV SoC market to begin very soon.

In addition to system solutions for smart TV, the Group has been developing
system solutions for smart projectors, which will incorporate C2's smart TV
technology, to cater for the burgeoning needs from commercial, educational
and home-entertainment markets. The Group will ride on the success of its
pocket projector business in 2011 to outreach to more leading customers.
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Other Smart Devices

Apart from smartphones and smart TVs, the Group also plans to tap into the
smart devices market, in particular electronic shelf labels which deploy e-paper
display technology, and also intelligent LED lighting.

Having secured a few world-leading electronic shelf label makers as customers
in 2011, the Group will expand into this growing segment in 2012. The
Group will continue to enrich its product portfolio and also enhance related
technologies to ensure that we stay ahead of the competition.

For LED lighting, the Group plans to launch smart LED lighting power ICs and
modules, targeting international brands and the mid-range to high-end market
which is expected to have the greatest growth potential.

Research and Development

Research and development capability is a core competence of the Group.
Continual investment in target areas testifies to the Group's determination
to develop and offer innovative products, expand business, capture new
opportunities and stay ahead of the competition. In 2011, the Group spent
roughly US$17.2 million on R&D, representing about 57% of total expenses in
2011 and 33% of sales for the year. As at 31 December 2011, the Group had an
R&D waorkforce of 229, representing approximately 53% of our entire staff. The
personnel mix included IC designers and product engineers as well as system
application and software engineers to meet the requirements for operating
total system solution businesses.

Numerous IP Developed and Patents Granted

In 2011, many IP were developed or under development, including (1)
semiconductor IP such as self-testing error correction for embedded display
memory, multi-channel frame rate control, a high speed multi-channel MIPI/
MDDI interface adapter, analog-to-digital converters with temperature
sensing, an image processor for sharpness enhancement, color saturation
enhancement, color correction and contrast enhancement, a temperature
compensating oscillator, a 2D graphic accelerator for Android, a UHS-SD host
controller, a MIPI-CSI2-receiver and multi-standard IR receiver/transmitter, etc;
(2) application IP including low voltage multi-touch mutual capacitive sensing
technology, self capacitance sensing technology, an enhanced inversion
driving scheme for LCD displays, active power factor correction for dimmable
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LED lighting control and driving, a flexible e-paper display controller, a 3D
shutter glass controller, a MIPI transmitter with dual output and a MIPI TCON
with multiple source driver support, etc; and (3) system IP including 16-bits
MCU debugger and programming tools, a touch panel application platform,
multimedia framework for Android 2.3, a multimedia framework for Linux
2.6.x, a multimedia player for Linux 2.6.x, an optimized OpenGL ES library for
Android 2.x, an optimized SKIE library for Android 2.x, a USB composite driver
with audio/video support, a programmable Android launcher and low power
management for embedded system, etc.

In 2011, the Group had eight patents granted for display driving IP and two
patent disclosures under drafting for filing at patent offices in the USA, China,
Taiwan, and Korea. We also published a technical paper covering TFT source
drivers for smartphones. Also, the Group released several articles to technology
media to share our views about the global and China’s electronics industry,
as well as our know-how on capacitive touch panel, multimedia solutions for
Android applications as well as dimmable LED solutions.

Optimization of Design Engineering Resources

At the end of 2011, as part of the overall strategy to stay focused to achieve
success, the Design Engineering unit of the Group, which leads the R&D
functions, has realigned its resources aiming to achieve optimized performance,
streamline methodology and strengthen design capability and quality, in order
to develop more innovative technologies and products to support the higher
growth product segments more effectively and efficiently and also better
service the needs of customers.

In addition to internal resources optimization, the Design Engineering unit of
the Group also aims to strengthen collaboration with external parties, including
academic institutions, industry and government organizations and private
entities, to better leverage their respective strengths and to achieve synergies.
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WITH strategies well in place,
we are committed to generating
satisfactory returns to our shareholders
and achieving future success.
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MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS (continued)
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Solomon Systech is committed to being a responsible corporate citizen
through actions that care and protect the environment. We have developed
and implemented management and operational policies in fulfillment of legal
requirements for protecting the environment and minimizing pollution based
on ISO 14001 Environmental Management System. Beyond this, we have
also taken the initiative to introduce different measures and organize a wide
range of activities to encourage our staff to help protect our earth. The Hong
Kong head office and other regional offices participated in Earth Hour 2011
by dressing in black and switching off the lights during lunch for one hour to
support the event.

In addition, our staff is engaged and equipped to build “sustainability thinking”
into their everyday work. We proactively promote energy saving ideas in the
workplace. Through simple but feasible measures such as weekly “green tips”,
regular lights-out sessions during lunch hour and sending friendly reminders
to switch off computers and unplug electronic devices before long weekends,
the electricity consumption has been successfully reduced. We have also set
up a comprehensive electronic documentation system to promote e-filing and
e-approval and reduce paper consumption.

In addition to protecting the environment, the Group has been named as
a “Caring Company” for the seventh consecutive year by the Hong Kong
Council of Social Service in recognition for our active involvement in social
and community-related activities. The Group and our staff raised a total of
HK$119,000 (approximately US$15,000) in donations via different charitable
and green events in 2011, including “Walks for Millions”, “Dress Casual Day”
and “Greening for the Chest” organized by The Community Chest.
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EMPLOYEES
0d

As at 31 December 2011, the Group had a work force of 436 employees, 45%
were based in the Hong Kong head office with the rest located in China, Japan,
Singapore, Taiwan and the USA. There was a 9% decrease in headcount
compared to 2010 due to business and operations realignment.
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MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS (continued)
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EMPLOYEES (continued)
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Close to 80% of the Group's employees hold bachelor’s degree or above, and
more than one-third have master's degree or higher academic qualifications.
The Group's emphasis on R&D is also reflected in the make-up of our workforce,
as 63% are engineers who specialize in product development. The entire team
has, on average, 11 years of working experience.

As a technology company that relies on intellectual excellence, we highly value
our human resources. To reward and retain talent, the Group offers competitive
remuneration to employees and constantly provides employees with training,
career development programs and a first-rate working environment to make
sure they enjoy working with the Group and are motivated to contribute their
efforts to the Group’s success.

Remuneration and Awards

Remuneration of employees includes basic salaries, bonuses and fringe
benefits. The Group believes in motivating, retaining and rewarding employees
and attracting new talent with the right incentives, cash or share based, to
make sure their interests are aligned with those of the Group. Selected
employees were granted shares under the Share Award Plan, subject to
vesting, to recognize their past performance and contribution, and as an
incentive for their continuing contribution to the Group. In addition, the Group
also implements a cash reward program, namely the NPI Incentive Program,
to reward development teams for success in introducing new products to the
market that excel in time-to-market and revenue contribution. There are also
Patent Awards and First Order Awards, which aim to encourage and reward
technological innovation, time-to-market reduction and revenue generation for
new products.
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Training

The Group's most important assets are its employees. Thus, offering the right
training to employees to help them realize their full potential and ability to cope
with changes and challenges tops the operational agenda of the management.
In 2011, the Group spent about HK$350,000 (approximately US$45,000) on
training and related sponsorship. An average of more than 40 training hours
a year per person were provided to employees. The various topics covered
included language skills, product and technical knowledge, marketing and
leadership skills, and environmental protection. Training was conducted with
external consultants and internal experienced employees as instructors. Apart
from in-house training, the Group encourages employees to take external job-
related courses and sponsors a portion of the course fee.

All new employees are required to take mandatory programs on topics including
internal control and information protection, ISO and quality management
systems, as a part of job orientation. Specifically designed for new hires, these
programs familiarize them with the Group's operations and emphasis on quality.
All training and development programs primarily serve three main purposes:
enhancing an employee’s skills, strengthening an employee’s understanding
of the Group’s culture and internal procedures, and providing professional
development to employees.

Staff Recreation Club

Apart from implementing measures and schemes to encourage dedication to
work, the Group believes building a corporate culture that creates a closely knit
team is also very important. The Staff Recreation Club of the Group has thus
been active in organizing activities for employees including sports competitions
such as basketball, leisure gatherings such as the Anniversary dinner, Christmas
party, barbecues, and leisure activities such as cake-making courses. The Group
believes such activities can enhance relationships among employees and help
foster a sense of belonging to the “big family”.

The Group also cares about work safety and the health of our staff. Occupational
safety and health measures are in place to facilitate assessment of workstation
risks and related occupational safety standards, and staff members are provided
with health training.

The Group values our pool of industry talent and rewards our members for
excellent performance. Through offering employees job satisfaction, we hope
to instil in them a sense of ownership of the company and our mission.
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BOARD OF DIRECTORS AND SENIOR MANAGEMENT
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Non-executive Chairman

Mr. SUN, Patrick, aged 53, is the Non-executive Chairman
and an Independent Non-executive Director of the
Company. He is also the Chairman of the Nomination
Committee and Remuneration Committee and a
member of the Audit Committee of the Company. He
was appointed an Independent Non-executive Director of
China CNR Corporation Limited (SSE: 601299) on 3 February
2012. He is also an Independent Non-executive Director of China NT Pharma Group
Company Limited (HKSE: 1011), China Railway Group Limited (HKSE: 0390), Trinity
Limited (HKSE: 0891) and Sihuan Pharmaceutical Holdings Group Ltd. (HKSE: 0460)
respectively and also a Non-executive Director of Renhe Commercial Holdings
Company Limited (HKSE: 1387). Mr. Sun is the Vice-Chairman of the Chamber of
Hong Kong Listed Companies. He was a member of Takeovers & Mergers Panel and
the Takeovers Appeal Committee, Deputy Chairman of the Listing Committee and
a member of the Council of The Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited. From 2000
to 2002, he was the Senior Country Officer and Head of Investment Banking for
Hong Kong of JPMorgan Chase. He was the Chief Executive Officer and Executive
Director of Value Convergence Holdings Limited (HKSE: 0821), an Executive Director
of SW Kingsway Capital Holdings Limited (HKSE: 0188), Group Executive Director
and Head of Investment Banking for Greater China of Jardine Fleming Holdings
Limited, Independent Non-executive Director of The Link Real Estate Investment
Trust (HKSE: 0823), and Independent Non-executive Director of Everbright Pramerica
Fund Management Co., Ltd.

Managing Director

Dr. LEUNG Kwong Wai, aged 55, is the Founder and
Managing Director of the Group. He also serves as the
Group Chief Executive Officer (“CEQ”). He is acting
as the Authorized Representative (pursuant to Listing

Rule 3.05), Chairman of the Investment Committee and
a member of the Nomination Committee of the Company.
Dr. Leung is a director of C2 Microsystems Inc., EPD Technology Limited and
Shenzhen aigo Research and Development Co., Ltd respectively, the associated
companies of the Group and a director of the wholly-owned subsidiaries of
the Group namely Ample Pacific Limited, Broadwood Global Limited, Cornway
International Limited, In Achieve Limited, Loyal Creative Limited, Mentor
Ventures Limited, Pac-Pacific Limited, Solomon Systech Inc., Solomon Systech
Limited, Solomon Systech Japan Company Limited, Solomon Systech Taiwan
Limited, Systech Technology China Limited, WE3 Ventures Limited and WE3
Technology Company Limited.

Before 1999, Dr. Leung was the Director of Operations of Motorola
Semiconductors Hong Kong Limited. Currently, he is a Director of the Hong
Kong Chapter of Society of Information Display, Vice Chairman of the Hong
Kong Electronic Industries Association, Vice President of the Hong Kong
Semiconductor Industry Council, Director of the Board of Directors of Hong
Kong Applied Science and Technology Research Institute Company Limited and
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Director of the Board of Directors of Nano and Advanced Materials Institute
Limited. Dr. Leung received the Young Industrialist Award for Hongkong in 2001,
the Outstanding Polytechnic University Alumni Award in 2003, the Outstanding
Achievement Award in the 10 Years' China IC Design Industry Development in
2004, and was conferred Honorary Fellowship by the Hong Kong University of
Science and Technology in 2007.

Executive Director 0 0 O O

Mr. LAI Woon Ching, aged 58, joined the Group at its
inception in 1999 and is currently the Vice President,
China Operations & Quality and Manufacturing
respectively of Solomon Systech Limited. Mr. Lai is a
director of each of the wholly-owned subsidiaries of the

Group namely Cornway International Limited, Jing Guang

Semiconductors (Dongugan) Limited, Solomon Systech (Shenzhen)

Limited, Systech Technology China Limited and Solomon Systech (Beijing) Limited.

Mr. Lai is a member of the Investment Committee of the Company.

Non-executive Directors

Dr. LAM Pak Lee, aged 62, was the Non-executive
Chairman of the Company from 2004 to 2006. He has
resigned his position as Non-executive Chairman
with effect from 1 January 2007 but remains as a
Non-executive Director of the Company. He is also
the Founder, Chairman and CEO of Quanta Computer Inc.
(TSE: 2382), and Chairman of Quanta Storage Inc. (TSE: 6188).

Mr. SHEU Wei Fu, aged 42, was appointed as
Alternate Director to Dr. Lam Pak Lee, who is a Non-
executive Director of the Company, with effect from
1 July 2007. He has been the Special Assistant to
Dr. Lam since 1998.

Mr. LAl Weide, aged 52, has been a Non-executive
Director and a member of the Remuneration Committee
of the Company since October 2010. Mr. Lai is the Deputy
General Manager of CEC, the substantial shareholder
of the Company, the Chairman of Nanjing CEC-PANDA

Information Industry Co., Ltd., Nanjing Panda Electronics

Company Limited (SSE: 600775 & HKSE: 00553) and Nanjing

Huadong Electronics Information & Technology Co., Ltd. (SZSE: 000727). He was the

General Manager of the Assets Management Department of CEC, Chairman of the

supervisory committee of China National Software and Service Company Limited

(SSE: 600536), a director of Shanghai Huahong (Group) Co., Ltd. and a director of

Shenzhen SED Electronics Group Co., Ltd.
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BOARD OF DIRECTORS AND SENIOR MANAGEMENT (continued)
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Non-executive Directors (continued)

Mr. LI Xiaochun, aged 47, has been a Non-executive
Director and a member of the Audit Committee of
the Company since October 2010. Mr. Li is the Chief
Financial Officer of CEC. Mr. Li was a director of
Industrial Bank Co. Ltd. (SSE: 601166), and also the
General Manager of the Finance Department of China
Aerospace Science & Industry Corporation, the Chairman
of Aerospace Science and Industry Finance Limited, a director of Aerospace
Information Co., Ltd., Chairman of China Electronics Financial Co., Ltd. and a
director of Nanjing Panda Information Holdings Limited.

Mr. ZHAO Guiwu, aged 49, has been a Non-executive
Director and a member of the Investment Committee
and Nomination Committee of the Company since
October 2010. Mr. Zhao is the General Manager of the
Integrated Circuit Business Group of CEC, the Chairman

of Shanghai Beiling Co., Ltd. (SSE: 600171), the Non-

executive Vice-chairman of China Electronics Corporation

Holdings Company Limited (HKSE: 00085), and the Vice-chairman of Shanghai

Huahong (Group) Co., Ltd. He was the Deputy Manager of the Strategic Planning

Department and the General Manager of the Planning Development (Strategic

Projects Department) of CEC, the Chief of the Planning Division of the Department

of Corporate Planning of China Electronics Technology Group Corporation and the

Deputy General Manager of CETC (Deqing) Huaying Electronics Co., Ltd.

Independent Non-executive Directors

Mr. SUN, Patrick
(refer to Non-executive Chairman on P40)

Mr. CHOY Kwok Hung, Patrick, aged 69, has been
an Independent Non-executive Director of the
Company since 2004 and he is also a member of the
Audit Committee, Investment Committee as well as
Remuneration Committee. Mr. Choy is a director of

Beijing LED Lighting Engineering Co. Ltd., an associated

company of the Group. Mr. Choy retired from Motorola as

Corporate Vice President. He is currently an Executive Director and Chairman of

China Financial Leasing Group Limited (HKSE: 2312), the Founder and Chairman

of Global Strategy Group. Mr. Choy is a member of the Chinese People’s

Political Consultative Conference (CPPCC), National Committee since 2003. Mr.

Choy was an Independent Non-executive Director of Road King Infrastructure

Limited (HKSE: 1098) and Evergro Properties Limited of which the shares are

listed on the Singapore Exchange (D09.SI).
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Mr. WONG Yuet Leung, Frankie, aged 63, who had been
a Non-executive Director of the Company since 2004,
was re-designated as an Independent Non-executive
Director with effect from 1 January 2007. He is also
the Chairman of Audit Committee of the Company. He is
currently a Non-executive Director of SOCAM Development
Limited (formerly known as Shui On Construction and Materials
Limited) (HKSE: 0983) and Shui On Land Limited (HKSE: 272). He resigned as a Non-
executive Director of CIG Yangtze Ports PLC (HKSE: 8233) on 21 November 2011. Mr.
Wong was a Non-executive Director of Walcom Group Limited (WALG), a company
listed on the AIM Board of London Stock Exchange plc. and also a Non-executive
Director of Cosmedia Group Holdings Limited and China Central Properties Limited,
companies that were delisted from the AIM Board of London Stock Exchange plc in
December 2008 and June 2009 respectively.

Mr. YIU Tin Chong, Joseph, aged 62, was appointed
as an Independent Non-executive Director of the
Company on 6 July 2011. He is also a member of the
Investment Committee and Remuneraiton Committee
of the Company. Mr. Yiu is the Chairman Emeritus of
Freescale Semiconductor Hong Kong Ltd (“FSHKL")
and an advisor to FSHKL on regional business strategy,
government affairs and corporate governance. Following the separation of
Freescale Semiconductor Group from Motorola Group in 2004, he was named
Senior Vice President of FSHKL and General Manager of Asia Pacific region.
Before transiting to Freescale Semiconductor Group, Mr. Yiu worked for Motorola
Group for over 26 years, both in the USA and Asia. His rich work experience
covers automotive electronics, computer systems, wireless communication and
semiconductor products, both in the technical field and management role. His
last position with Motorola Group was Corporate Vice President and General
Manager of Motorola Semiconductors Hong Kong Limited.

Honorable Adviser

Professor KAO Kuen, Charles, aged 78, was an
Independent Non-executive Director of the Company until
1 March 2008 and has been acting as the honorable adviser
of the Company. Known as “the father of fiber optics”,
Prof. Kao was awarded the 2009 Nobel Prize in Physics.

Mrs. FUNG Lui Kit Har, Keziah, aged 51, Vice President,
Finance. Mrs. Fung joined Solomon Systech Limited
in 2000 as Finance Director and is currently acting
as the Company Secretary and the Authorized
Representative of the Company pursuant to Rule 3.05
of the Listing Rules. Mrs. Fung is a director of Ample
Pacific Limited, Loyal Creative Limited, Pac-Pacific Limited

and Solomon Systech Pte. Limited, the wholly-owned subsidiaries of the Group.
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BOARD OF DIRECTORS AND SENIOR MANAGEMENT (continued)
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Senior Management

Mr. CHEUNG Wai Kuen, Kenny, aged 46, joined the Group in 2008 and is
currently the Vice President, Business Operations of Solomon Systech Limited,
and a director of WE3 Technology Company Limitedand O O O OO0 OO
0 O OO, the wholly-owned subsidiaries of the Group. Mr. Cheung was an
Executive Director of the Company from 2009 to 2010.

Mr. HUANG Hsing Hua, aged 53, joined the Group in 2003 and is currently
the Vice President, Sales of Solomon Systech Limited. Mr. Huang is a director
of Solomon Systech Limited and Solomon Systech Taiwan Limited, the wholly-
owned subsidiaries of the Group. Mr. Huang has been an Executive Director of
the Company from 2004 to 2010.

Mr. LEONG, John Peter, aged 51, Vice President, Corporate Development.
Mr. Leong joined Solomon Systech Limited in 2006. Mr. Leong is a director of
EPD Technology Limited and Shenzhen aigo Research and Development Co.,
Ltd., associated companies of the Group, and also a director of In Achieve
Limited, a wholly-owned subsidiary of the Group.

Mr. LO Wai Ming, aged 49, joined the Group since its inception in 1999 and is
currently the Vice President, Business Operations of Solomon Systech Limited.
Mr. Lo is a director of Kitronix Limited and Beijing LED Lighting Engineering Co.
Ltd., the associated companies of the Group. Mr. Lo is also a director of each of
the wholly-owned subsidiaries of the Group namely Broadwood Global Limited,
Cornway International Limited, Mentor Ventures Limited, Solomon Systech
Japan Company Limited, Solomon Systech (Shenzhen) Limited and Solomon
Systech Taiwan Limited. Mr. Lo has been an Executive Director of the Company
from 2004 to 2010.

Mr. WANG Wah Chi, Raymond, aged 46, Vice President, Business Operations.
He rejoined Solomon Systech Limited in 2006 as Business Operations Director.

Dr. LAl Wai Yan, Stephen, aged 65, joined the Group as Design Engineering
Director of Solomon Systech Limited at its inception in 1999. Dr. Lai retired with
effect from 1 Janaury 2012 and remains as an adviser in Design Technology of
the Group.

Ms. LO 0i Yee, Mabel, aged 47, Human Resources Director. She joined Solomon
Systech Limited in 2000 as Human Resources Manager.

Mr. NG Chung Yee, aged 41, Design Engineering Director. He joined Solomon
Systech Limited at its inception in 1999 as Product Manager.

Mr. TSUI Wai Hung, Ken, aged 43, Design Engineering Director. He joined
Solomon Systech Pte. Limited, the wholly owned subsidiary of the Group in
2004 as Design Engineering Manager. He is also a director of Solomon Systech
Pte. Limited.

Mr. WONG Ka Kei, aged 46, Planning & Customer Services Director. He joined
Solomon Systech Limited in 2005 as Business Process Solutions Manager.
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Changes in Information of Directors
Pursuant to the disclosure requirement under Rule 13.51B (1) of the Listing
Rules, changes in information of Directors of our Company are as follows:

e Mr. Sun, Patrick was appointed as the Chairman of Remuneration Committee
of the Company in place of the retired Director, Mr. Chang Ching Yi, Steven
with effect from 14 February 2011.

e Mr. Sun, Patrick in March 2010 was appointed as an Independent Non-
Executive Director of China NT Pharma Group Company Limited (HKSE:1011)
which has been listed on the Stock Exchange since April 2011. Mr. Sun was
also appointed as a Non-executive Director of Renhe Commercial Holdings
Company Limited (HKSE: 1387) on 1 December 2011 and an Independent
Non-executive Director of China CNR Corporation Limited (SSE: 601299) on
3 February 2012.

e Mr. Wong Yuet Leung, Frankie was appointed as a Non-executive Director of
Shui On Land Limited (HKSE: 272) with effect from 17 August 2011 and was
redesignated as a Non-executive Director of SOCAM Development Limited
(formerly known as Shui On Construction and Materials Limited) (HKSE: 0983)
with effect from 1 September 2011. He resigned as a Non-executive Director
of CIG Yangtze Ports PLC (HKSE: 8233) on 21 November 2011.

e Mr. Yiu Tin Chong, Joseph, was appointed as an Independent Non-executive
Director of the Company on 6 July 2011. Mr. Yiu is also a member of the
Investment Committee and Remuneration Committee.

e Mr. Zhao Guiwu resigned as Chairman of Beijing Huahong IC Design Co., Ltd
with effect from 31 May 2011.
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CORPORATE GOVERNANCE REPORT
000000

CORPORATE GOVERNANCE STRUCTURE
ooooon

Shareholders
10

Company Secretary
pooo

Board of Directors
ooo

Audit Committee
poooao

Internal Auditor

Independent Auditor
goooo

goooao

Voluntary Key Practices Adopted by the Company
e Procedures for dealings in the Company's securities for Directors and
relevant employees of the Group was adopted by the Company

e Four Independent Non-executive Directors were appointed to the Board
aiming at to further strengthen the Company’s corporate governance

¢ No Independent Non-executive Directors served more than nine years

Corporate Governance Practices

The Board of Directors and the management of the Group are committed to
achieving and maintaining high standards of corporate governance, which is
considered as critical in safeguarding the integrity of its business operations
and maintaining investors' trust in the Company. The management also actively
and constantly observes latest corporate governance developments in Hong
Kong and overseas, particularly in the UK and USA Throughout the year, the
Company has complied with all applicable code provisions as set out in the
Code on Corporate Governance Practices in Appendix 14 of the Listing Rules
and there was no deviation from the Code Provisions.

Directors’ Securities Transactions

The Company has adopted the Model Code for Securities Transactions by
Directors of Listed Issuers as set out in Appendix 10 of the Listing Rules as
the code for directors’ securities transactions. All the Directors have confirmed
their compliance with the required standards set out in the Model Code during
the year. Regarding the shares held by directors, the details are listed on pages
61 and 72 in the “Report of the Directors” of this Annual Report. Pursuant to
Appendix 14 paragraph A.5.4, the Group established its own written guidelines
on no less exacting terms than the Model Code for Directors and relevant
employees who are likely to be in possession of unpublished price sensitive
information in respect of their dealings in the securities of the Company. All
Directors and relevant employees conformed to the Group’s own guidelines
throughout the year 2011.
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Board of Directors

The Board comprises two Executive Directors (including the Managing Director),
four Non-Executive Directors and four Independent Non-executive Directors
(including the Chairman). As at 31 December 2011, the Board comprised the

following members:

RN
oooooooooooooOboOOoOOOOOO0OOO0OOOO
gooooboooOoooooboboOobOOoOO0mo2011012
gs3ioooboooooooooo

Date of first Date of last
appointment to re-election
Position the Board as Director Current function/ Experience/ Profile
gooooo oooooo
oo pgoobooooo pooooooo 0000 000 Ooo
LEUNG Kwong Wai Executive Director & 21 November 2003 9 June 2010 e development of corporate strategies and operation direction
Managing Director e overseeing the Group's compliance and internal
control matters
ooo ooooo 20030 110 210 20100 60 90 e JO00OODODOOODOOOD
ooooo e JO0D0ODODOODDODOD
LAI' Woon Ching Executive Director 25 February 2004 13 May 2009 e daily operation of the Group and strategic planning
ooo ooooo 20040 20 250 20090 50 130 e JO000DODOOOOOODD
LAl Weide Non-executive Director 11 October 2010 30 May 2011 e Deputy General Manager of CEC, the Chairman of Nanjing
CEC-PANDA Information Industry Co., Nanjing Panda
Electronics Company Limited (SSE: 600775 & HKSE: 00553)
and Nanjing Huadong Electronics Information &
Technology Co., Ltd (SZSE: 000727)
ooo oooooo 20100 1000 110 2011050 300 e JO00DOOOCDDOOODDOOODDOOODDDO
godobo0doboOobO0oob0oOobooboOUooobooo
6007750 0000000005300 000000000
goo00O0o0o0oooDooDo:o0072700 00O
LAM Pak Lee Non-executive Director 25 February 2004 13 May 2009 o Founder, Chairman and CEO of Quanta Computer Inc.,
(TSE: 2382) the largest notebook computer ODM
company in the world
e |eader/ entrepreneur in the electronics industry
ooo goooo 20040 20 250 20090 50 130 e JOJ000O0O0O0O0OOOOOOOODOOODOODOO
goooo0oono: 23820
e JO0D0O0O00O0O0OODO
SHEU Wei Fu Non-executive Director 1 July 2007 N/A e Strategic management
(alternate to Lam Pak Lee)
goo oopooo 20070 70 10 goo e JOOODO
goooooooog
LI Xiaochun Non-executive Director 11 October 2010 30 May 2011 e Chief Financial Officer of CEC
goo ooooo 20100 100 110 2011050 300 e JO0000ODOOO
ZHAQ Guiwu Non-executive Director 11 October 2010 30 May 2011 e General Manager of the Integrated Circuit Business
Group of CEC
oog oooooo 20100 100 110 2011050 300 e JO000DOOOOOOODOO
SUN, Patrick Non-executive Chairman/ 25 February 2004 9 June 2010 e Professionally qualified and experienced investment
Independent Non- banker
executive Director
ooo goooooo 20040 20 250 20100 60 90 e JO00O0ODODODODDOODOD
oobOoooo
CHOY Kwok Hung, Patrick Independent 25 February 2004 9 June 2010 e Corporate finance and investment at company
Non-executive Director board level
ooo gooooooo 20040 20 250 20100 60 90 e JOO0O0ODODODOODO
YIU Tin Chong, Joseph'  Independent 6 July 2011 N/A e Strategic management in IC industry
Non-executive Director
ooot oooooooo 20110 7060 ooo e [COODOOODOOO
WONG Yuet Leung, Frankie? Independent 3 February 2004 30 May 2010 e (Corporate finance, investment and general
Non-executive Director management at company board level
ooo? gooooooo 20040 20 30 20100 50 300 e JO0O0O0OOODOODOODO

1. Mr. Yiu Tin Chong, Joseph was appointed as an Independent Non-executive Director of the

Company with effect from 6 July 2011.

2. Mr. Wong Yuet Leung, Frankie was re-designated from a Non-executive Director to an Independent

Non-executive Director effective from 1 January 2007.
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2. 000000¢20070101000000000000000O0DOO
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The size and composition of the Board are reviewed from time to time, taking
into account the scope and nature of operations of the Company, to ensure that
the size of the Board is adequate to provide a diversity of views and facilitate
effective decision-making. The Directors come from diverse background with
varied expertise in finance, industry and business fields. The biographical details
of all Directors and the relationships among them are set out in the “Board of
Directors and Senior Management” on pages 40 to 44 of this annual report and
the Company's website. Save as disclosed in the section of “Board of Directors
and Senior Management”, none of the Directors has any financial, business,
family or other material or relevant relationships among members of the Board.

The composition of the Board is well balanced with each Director having sound
industrial knowledge, extensive corporate and strategic planning experience
and/or expertise relevant to the business of the Group. All Directors bring a
variety of experience and expertise to the Company.

Independent Non-executive Chairman and Managing Director
The roles of the Independent Non-executive Chairman (the “Chairman”), Mr.
Sun, Patrick, and the Managing Director, Dr. Leung Kwong Wai are segregated
as stipulated in the Listing Rules, in order to ensure a clear distinction between
the responsibilities of the Chairman and the Managing Director.

There are clear demarcations of responsibility and authority between the
Chairman and the Managing Director which ensure an appropriate balance
of power, increased accountability and greater capacity of the Board for
independent decision-making.

In 2011, the Chairman, Mr. Sun, Patrick, was responsible for ensuring that all
directors act in the best interest of shareholders. He was fully accountable to
the shareholders and contributed to the Board and the Group on all top-level or
strategic decisions. Specifically, he was assigned with four key roles to perform,
namely leading the Board, advising the Group on key strategies, ensuring the
Group’s effective communication with stakeholders and implementing a high
standard of corporate governance.

The Managing Director, Dr. Leung Kwong Wai, is responsible for managing
the Group and executing the strategies adopted by the Board. He functions
as the Chief Executive Officer who leads the Group’s management team in
accordance with the directions set by the Board. He is responsible for ensuring
that a proper internal control system is in place and that the Group’s business
conforms to applicable laws and regulations. The Managing Director chairs the
monthly operations and financial reviews and also bi-weekly management staff
meetings, as well as the quarterly employees’ communication meeting.

48 Solomon Systech (International) Limited ~ Annual Report 2011

gbooooobooooOoboOoobOOoOobOoObOOooOOOoD
ooooOooOoOooooOOoOoOoOooOCOOOOODbDOO
ubooboooboooboobOoobOoOobOoObOOObOOon
gboooo0oobooboOooboobOOOobOO0bOOObOOoD
oooo4o04400D000DODODOOOCODOOOOOOO
goboooobOobOOobobOOobOOOObDObDOODODn
goooooboOooooOoobbOO0obOOoOoobbOooo

oooooooooooooooooboobODODObODOD
ooooooooooooooooboobobobObOOOO
goooooooooooobooDbooboon

goboooooboobon
obobo0o0@mboomoooboobobo0oooDOoD
oooooOOooooooOOOoOoOooOOOOOOOOODOO
gbobooobooooboobobOoooobooo

gobooobooooboboO0obOoOOoOobObDbDOODD
doooooooooooooooooooooboon

gz0110000000000O00O0COOODOOODOODO
gboooooboobooooobOoobOoOobOOobOOOoD
oooobooOoO0ooobOOOoO0O0OoOoobOOOOOOODOOO
gboooooboobooooobOoOobOObODOOD
goooooboOooooOoobbOO0obOOoOoobbOooo

goooooOooooooOOooooooOoOoOOoOoooDOoO
goooooOooooobOOoOO0O0O0ObOOOOOO00DOD
goooooooooooooO0OoobOOoOOOODOOO
goooooOoOooooboOOoOoO0OoooOOOOOOoOoDOOO
gooooooooobooOoOoO0OoobOOOOoOooooDoD
oooooooooooooooooboooooon



Functions of the Board of Directors

The Board is responsible for the oversight of the management of the Company’s
business and affairs with the goal of maximizing long-term shareholder’s value,
while balancing broader stakeholder interests. Schedule of matters reserved
for the Board include:

e Strategy and management

e Group structure and capital

e Financial reporting and control

e |nternal controls

e Major contracts

e (Corporate communications

e Board membership and other appointments
e Remuneration

e Authority and delegation

e (Corporate governance

e Company policies

Matters not specifically reserved for the Board and relate primarily to the daily
operations of the Group are delegated to the management under the supervision
of respective directors and the leadership of the Managing Director.

Non-executive Directors

The Non-executive Directors bring a wide range of skills, industries and
business experience to the Group. At least once a year, Non-executive
Directors and also Independent Non-executive Directors will have a private
discussion with the Chairman on the Group's matters without the presence of
the Executive Directors (including the Managing Director). In addition, Non-
executive Directors, according to the Group's policy, may access the Group's
employees at anytime they think appropriate. During the year, the Group's
management also met with certain Non-executive Directors to seek their views
on certain business or operational matters.

During the year 2011, one more Independent Non-executive Director has been
added to the Board making a total of four Independent Non-executive Directors
in excess of the requirement under Rules 3.10 (1) and 3.11 of the Listing Rules so
that there is a strong independent element on the Board, which can effectively
exercise independent judgement pursuant to A.3 of the Apprendix 14 Code
Provisions so as to further strengthen the Company's corporate governance. In
addition, the extensive industry experience and expertise of Mr. Yiu, the newly
appointed Independent Non-executive Director, will provide additional source
of impartial business advice and guidance that can greatly benefit the Company.
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Among the four Independent Non-executive Directors, Messrs. Sun, Patrick
and Wong Yuet Leung, Frankie have appropriate professional qualifications
or accounting or related financial management expertise as required by Rule
3.10(2) of the Listing Rules.

All Independent Non-executive Directors bring their wealth of experience to
the Board and make active contribution to the Group. They closely monitor the
Group's development and freely express their opinions at the Board meetings.
All Independent Non-executive Directors, except as disclosed in this annual
report, do not have any business with or financial interests in the Group and
confirmed their independence to the Group pursuant to Rule 3.13 of the Listing
Rules. The Company considers all Independent Non-executive Directors to be
independent in accordance with the independence guidelines set out in the
Listing Rules.

Subject to re-election according to the procedures set out in the Company's
Articles of Association, the Company has entered into service contracts with each
of the Directors:
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From To

oo oo
SUN, Patrick Renew 1 July 2011 30 June 2012
ooao oo 201107010 20120 60 300
CHOY Kwok Hung, Patrick Renew 1 July 2011 30 June 2012
ooo oo 201107010 20120 60 300
WONG Yuet Leung, Frankie Renew 1 July 2011 30 June 2012
ooao oo 201107010 2012060 300
YIU Tin Chong, Joseph Initial 6 July 2011 30 June 2012
ooao oooo 20110 70 60 20120 60 300
LAl Weide Renew 1 January 2012 31 December 2012
ooo oo 201201010 20120120 310
LAM Pak Lee Renew 1 July 2011 30 June 2012
ooao oo 201107010 20120 60 300
LI Xiaochun Renew 1 January 2012 31 December 2012
ooo oo 201201010 201200120 310
ZHAO Guiwu Renew 1 January 2012 31 December 2012
ooo oo 201201010 20120120 310

Non-executive Directors and Independent Non-executive Directors are

encouraged to take educational courses at the expenses of the Group on duties of

the Board and corporate governance.
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Directors’ Appointment, Re-election and Removal

At every annual general meeting of the Company, one-third of the directors for
the time being, or, if their number is not three or a multiple of three, then the
number nearest to but not less than one-third shall retire from office by rotation,
provided that every director shall retire from office at least once every three
years or within such other period as the rules of the Stock Exchange may from
time to time prescribe. A retiring director shall be eligible for re-election and
shall continue to act as a director throughout the meeting at which he retires.

In accordance with Article 95 of the Company’s Articles of Association, Mr. Yiu
Tin Chong, Joesph appointed as addition to the Board, shall hold office until
the forthcoming annual general meeting and being eligible, offer himself for
re-election.

In accordance with Article 112 of the Company's Articles of Association, Mr.
Sun, Patrick, Dr. Leung Kwong Wai and Mr. Lai Woon Ching, will retire by
rotation at the forthcoming annual general meeting and being eligible, offer
themselves for re-election.

Board Meetings and Board Practices

The Board has scheduled to meet at least four times a year, and the Board will
also meet on other occasions when a board-level decision on a particular matter
is required. The meetings are structured to allow open discussion. All Directors
participate in discussing the strategy, operational and financial performance and
internal control of the Group.

The company secretary of the Company (the “Company Secretary”) assists the
Chairman to prepare the agenda of the meeting and each Director may request
to include any relevant matters in the agenda. Generally, at least 14 days’
notice is given for the regular meetings by the Company. All substantive agenda
items have comprehensive briefing papers, which are circulated at least three
days before each Board meeting.

The Company Secretary is responsible for distributing detailed documents to
Directors prior to the Board meetings to ensure that the Directors are able to
make informed decisions regarding the matters discussed in the meetings so
that they may receive accurate, timely and clear information.

All Directors may access to the advice and services of the Company Secretary
who regularly updates the Board on governance and regulatory matters. The
Company Secretary is also responsible for ensuring the procedures of the Board
meetings are observed and providing the Board opinions on matters in relation
to the compliance with the procedures of the Board meetings.
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If a substantial shareholder or a Director has a conflict of interest in a matter to
be considered by the Board, the Company will not deal with the matter by way
of written resolution or by a Board committee (except if that Board committee
was specifically established for such purpose). The Independent Non-executive
Director with no material interest in the matter will attend the meeting to deal
with the matter if it is considered appropriate. Other than the exceptionals
allowed under the Listing Rules, any Director who or whose associates have
any material interest in any proposed Board resolutions will not be counted as
a quorum in the relevant Board meeting or no vote for the Board resolutions.

All the Board committees adopted the same principles and procedures used in
the Board meetings.

Board Committees

To assist the Board in the execution of its duties, the Board has delegated
specific functions to four Board Committees. The principal committees of
the Board are the Audit Committee, Remuneration Committee, Nomination
Committee and Investment Committee, details of which are as follows:
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Audit Remuneration Nomination Investment

Committee Committee Committee Committee
ooooa goooa ooooa ooooa

SUN, Patrick ooo v \ V

CHOY Kwok Hung, Patrick 00O " V "

WONG Yuet Leung, Frankie 000 "

YU Tin Chong, Joseph ooo v V

LAl Weide ooo \

LAM Pak Lee ooo

SHEU Wei Fu ogad

(alternate to Lam PakLlee) O0OODO0OO0OODO

LI Xiaochun ooo "

ZHAQ Guiwu ooo V "

LEUNG Kwong Wai ooo V "

LAl Woon Ching ooo N
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Audit Committee

The Audit Committee comprises three Independent Non-executive Directors and
one Non-executive Director and is chaired by Mr. Wong Yuet Leung, Frankie.
Mr. Wong has many years of experience of corporate finance and investment
at company board level who meets the requirement of having appropriate
professional qualifications or accounting or related financial management
expertise as required under Rule 3.10(2) of the Listing Rules for the purpose of
such appointment. In addition, Mr. Sun, Patrick, member of the Audit Committee,
is also an experienced investment banker with appropriate professional
qualifications as required under Rule 3.10(2) of the Listing Rules.

The Committee meets not less than twice a year to review and discuss the
internal audit findings, internal controls, interim and annual consolidated
financial statements respectively. It may hold additional meetings from time
to time to discuss special projects or other issues it considers necessary. The
independent auditor and internal auditor of the Group may request a meeting if
they consider it necessary.

The Audit Committee will conduct, on behalf of the Board, annual review of the
adequacy of resources, qualifications and experience of staff for the Company's
accounting and financial reporting function, and training programs and budget.

The authorities of the Audit Committee include (1) investigating any activity
within its terms of reference; (2) seeking any information it requires from any
employee; and (3) obtaining outside legal or other independent professional
advice if required.

The main duties of the Audit Committee are as follows:

e To consider the appointment of the independent auditor, the audit fee, and
any question of resignation or dismissal

e To discuss with the independent auditor the nature and scope of the audit

e To review and monitor the independent auditor’s independence and
objectivity and the effectiveness of the audit process in accordance with
applicable standards

e To develop and implement policy on the engagement of an independent
auditor to supply non-audit services

e To review the Group's interim and annual consolidated financial statements
before submission to the Board

e To discuss problems and reservations arising from the interim review
and final audit and any matters that the independent auditor may wish to

discuss

¢ To review the independent auditor's management letter and the management's
response

e To review the Group's statement on internal control system prior to
endorsement by the Board
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e Toreview the internal audit plan, and ensure that the internal audit function
is adequately resourced and has appropriate standing with the Group

e To consider the major findings of any internal investigation or internal audit
reports and the management’s response

e To conduct (on behalf of the Board) annual review of the adequacy of
resources, qualifications and experience of staff for the Company’s accounting
and financial reporting function, and training programs and budget

e To consider other topics, as defined by the Board

Throughout the year, the Audit Committee discharged its prescribed
responsibilities, reviewed and discussed the financial results and internal
control system of the Group.

Remuneration Committee

The Remuneration Committee comprises one Non-executive Director and three
Independent Non-executive Directors. A majority of the votes in the Remuneration
Committee are exercisable by Independent Non-executive Directors. The
Committee does not deal with the remuneration of Non-executive Directors
which shall be a matter for the executive directors of the Board. No director or
senior executive will be involved in any discussion in connection with his or her
own remuneration. The Committee also consults the Independent Non-executive
Chairman about their proposals relating to the remuneration of other Executive
Directors and has access to professional advice if considered necessary. The
Committee consulted the head of human resources in respect of human resources
policy and market as well as other company information.

The meetings of the Remuneration Committee shall normally be held not less
than once a year to review and approve principally the remuneration of Executive
Directors of the Company. The Committee, currently chaired by Mr. Sun, Patrick,
has delegated to the Managing Director the authority to approve the remuneration
of all the employees of the Group below the rank of Executive Director. For policy
related remuneration schemes, they will be decided by the Board.

The main duties of the Remuneration Committee are as follows:

e To determine the framework and broad policy for the remuneration of the
Chairman (if of executive), Managing Director and Executive Directors

e To approve remuneration package for any new hire or the respective bonus
in excess of an amount as specified by the Committee from time to time

e To delegate relevant responsibility and to receive adequately detailed
reports of all exercises of such delegated responsibility

e To review the appropriateness and relevance of the remuneration policy

¢ To approve the performance related pay schemes operated by the Group
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e To review all share incentive plans for approval by the Board

e To ensure the contractual terms on termination with senior executives and
any payments thereof are fair to the individual and the Group

e Togivedueregardtolegal requirements, tax provisions and recommendations
of the Listing Rules and guidelines in respect of remuneration package for
senior executives

e To review annually and take note of the remuneration trends of the
Group and obtain reliable and up-to-date information about remuneration
packages of other closely comparable companies

e To report its proceedings to the Board after each meeting

In 2011, the Remuneration Committee determined the remuneration policy for
the Executive Directors, assessed their performances as well as approved their
employment contracts with the Group. Details of remuneration of directors can
be obtained in note 9 of the consolidated financial statements.

Nomination Committee

In 2011, the Nomination Committee comprised the Chairman (also the Chairman
of the Committee), the Managing Director and one Non-executive Director. The
Committee generally meets before the annual general meeting, or at other times
as required by the Chairman of the Committee.

The Nomination Committee, chaired by Mr. Sun, Patrick, will identify qualified
candidates to fill the Board membership whenever such vacancy arises. It will
nominate such candidates for the Board to consider, and regularly review the
composition of the Board as well as make suggestions on any change that may
be required.

The main duties of the Nomination Committee are as follows:

e To review the structure, size and composition of the Board regularly and to
make recommendations to the Board with regard to any changes required

¢ To evaluate the balance of skills, knowledge and experience of the Board
e To identify and nominate any candidate for the Board's approval

e To review the leadership needs and succession plans of the Group in
relation to both directors and senior executives

e To make recommendations for the appointment and removal of the
Chairman, Managing Director or any director

¢ To make recommendations to the Board on the re-appointment of any Non-
Executive Director at the conclusion of his specified term of office

e To report its proceedings to the Board after each meeting
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Investment Committee

The Investment Committee comprises two Executive Directors, one Non-
executive Director and two Independent Non-executive Director. It shall
meet at the request of any member of the Committee and its meetings will
be facilitated by the Vice President, Corporate Development, and the Vice
President, Finance will participate in the discussion.

The Investment Committee, currently chaired by Dr. Leung Kwong Wai, will
evaluate and approve any equity investment of US$2 million or less with the
support from the head of Corporate Development. Any equity investment
exceeding that amount will be proposed by the Committee for the Board's
approval. The Committee is authorized, at the expense of the Group, to seek
external professional advice it considers necessary and to arrange external
advisers to attend its meetings. The Committee will also periodically report the
status and performance of investments to the Board.

The main duties of the Investment Committee are as follows:

e To assist the Board in discharging its duties and responsibilities in relation
to investment activities (excluding treasury or cash management)

e To assist the Board with all of its policy setting responsibilities related to
investment

e To establish and document the basic investment principles and beliefs held
by the Committee as well as the Code of Ethics for avoiding possible conflict
of interest

e To have all necessary access and authority to seek information from
management to fulfill its objectives, duties and responsibilities

e To review the appointment of external professional advisers
e To review and monitor investment performance
e Toreview and advise on additions to and dispositions of existing investments

e To review annually the terms of reference of the Committee and to
recommend to the Board any required changes

e To submit an annual work report to the Board summarizing the Committee’s
activities, findings, recommendations and results for the past year
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Board Meetings Attendance Record
The following table shows the number and the attendance records of the
regular Board meetings held during the year:

goooooooo
oooooooooooooooboooon

Audit Remuneration ~ Nomination Investment
Board Committee Committee Committee  Committee
ooo goooo goooa ooooo oOoooo
Number of mestings held gooo 6 2 2 2 6
Members of the Board ooooo Number of meetings attended (Attendencerate) 0000000000
Independent Non-executive Directors 0000000
SUN, Patrick (Non-executive Chairman) 0ooooooooo 6(100%) 2(100%) 2(100%) 2(100%)
CHOY Kwok Hung, Patrick ooo 6(100%) 2(100%) 2(100%) 6(100%)
WONG Yuet Leung, Frankie ooo 5(83%) 2(100%)
YIU Tin Chong, Joseph! ooot 3(100%) — 3(100%)
Executive Directors oooo
LEUNG Kwong Wai (Managing Director) gooooooooo 6(100%) 2(100%) 6(100%)
LAl Woon Ching ooo 6(100%) 6(100%)
Non-executive Directors ooooo
LAl Weide ooo 1(17%) 2(100%)
LAM Pak Lee / SHEU Wei Fu 0o00o0ooo 2(33%)
(alternate to Lam Pak Leg) gooooooooo
LI Xiaochun ooo 5(83%) 1(50%)
ZHAO Guiwu ooo 5(83%) 2(100%) 6(100%)

1. Mr. Yiu Tin Chong, Joseph was appointed as Independent Non-executive Director of
the Company with effect from 6 July 2011.

Accountability and Audit

Financial Reporting

The Directors of the Company acknowledge their responsibility to present a
balanced, clear and understandable assessment in the consolidated financial
statements of the annual and interim reports. The Directors have prepared the
consolidated financial statements on a going concern basis, with supporting
assumptions or qualifications as necessary. When the Directors are aware of
material uncertainties relating to events or conditions that may cast significant
doubt upon the Company's ability to continue as a going concern, such
uncertainties will be clearly and prominently set out and discussed at length in
this Corporate Governance Report.
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Internal Controls

The internal controls within the Group are designed to help the Group achieve
key initiatives, and represent the Group’s efforts in protecting its physical assets,
information and technology. The presence of internal controls empowers the
Group to implement best business practices in dynamic and challenging business
environments. In brief, the Group's internal controls cover a number of in-house
procedures and policies. Examples are compliance with the Group’s Code of
Conduct, adherence to procedure manuals, confidentiality and information
disclosure, documentation, authentication of transactions and so on. The Group
has set up an Anti-Fraud policy since 2006. Under such policy, employees can
report any concerns, including misconduct, impropriety or fraud to senior
management or the Anti-Fraud Management Team. In 2011, no incident of fraud
or misconduct was reported from employees or stakeholders that has material
effect on the Group’s financial statements and overall operations.

During 2011, the Audit Committee with the help of the Corporate Audit
Manager conducted reviews of the Group's system of internal control and Audit
Committee was satisfied that the Group had complied with the Code Provisions.

The Board assessed the effectiveness of internal control for the year ended
31 December 2011, including financial and operational controls, and risk
management functions, by considering reviews performed by the Audit
Committee, executive management and the internal auditor; and the
independent auditor's management letters, if any. The Board also reviewed the
Group's operating and financial performance against the financial budget on a
quarterly basis while executive management closely monitored the financial
performance on a monthly basis.

The Internal Audit Team follows a risk-based approach. Different audit areas
are assigned risk ratings and an audit plan is formulated accordingly so that
priority and appropriate audit frequency is given to areas with higher risks.
The annual internal audit work plan is reviewed and endorsed by the Audit
Committee. The Internal Audit Team independently conducts regular financial
and operational reviews on the Group and reports directly to the chairman of the
Audit Committee regularly. Summary of major findings and control weaknesses,
if any, are reviewed by the Audit Committee at least twice every year. The
Internal Audit Team monitors the follow-up actions agreed upon in response to
its recommendations.

Independent Auditor

The Group’s independent auditor is PricewaterhouseCoopers. PwC HK is
responsible for auditing and forming an independent opinion on the Group's
annual consolidated financial statements. Apart from the statutory audit
of the annual consolidated financial statements, PwC HK was also engaged
to perform a review on the interim consolidated financial statements of the
Company for the six months ended 30 June 2011 as well as advise the Group
on taxation and related matters.
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The fees payable by the Group to the independent auditor in respect of audit
and non-audit services provided by them for the year ended 31 December 2011
are US$172,000 and US$27,000 respectively.

Others

Code of Conduct

Since it was founded in July 1999, the Group has always held a strong belief
that its future success relies on its trustworthiness, goodwill and integrity in
dealing with customers, suppliers, employees, shareholders, the industry and
governments. The Group has therefore established a set of Code of Conduct
for all of its employees to follow. Adherence to the Code of Conduct is the
responsibility of each employee of the Group and is a condition of continued
employment. The Code of Conduct deals with key subject areas such as
proper use of the Group's funds and assets, customer/ supplier/ government
relationships, conflicts of interest and operating procedures.

Corporate Transparency and Investor Relations

The Company reports to shareholders semi-annually on the Group's business
and financial conditions. It is the Company's intention to hold analyst
conferences immediately after the announcements of the Group’s interim and
annual results, and media meetings on the following day. In 2011, the Company
made the Group's seventh annual results announcement and the eighth interim
results announcement since listing. The management interacted directly
with investors, analysts and the media, and provided them with insightful
information and answers to their queries. On 30 May 2011, the Company held
its Annual General Meeting at 29A, Admiralty Centre |, 18 Harcourt Road, Hong
Kong at 4:00pm. During the said annual general meeting, the following items
were discussed:

e Report of the Directors and Independent Auditor’s Report for the year ended
31 December 2010

e Re-election of directors
e Authorization to fix the directors’ remuneration

e Appointment of independent auditor and authorization to Board of Directors
to fix their remuneration

e An ordinary resolution to grant a general mandate to the Directors
to repurchase shares up to a maximum of 10% of the existing issued
share capital

e An ordinary resolution to grant a general mandate to the Directors to allot,
issue or deal with new shares up to a maximum of 10% of the existing
issued share capital

e An ordinary resolution to extend the general mandate granted to the
Directors to issue new shares by the number of shares repurchased.

All resolutions related to the above items were duly passed.
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For the year under review, the Company conducted meetings and conference
calls with investors and analysts. As part of its efforts to promote its image
and reputation, the Group leveraged the networks and experience of a public
relations firm.

The views of investors are invaluable to the Company. To improve its
communication with investors, the Company has been collecting ideas from
shareholders and feedback from the investment community since listing. The
Company also appreciates the opportunity to meet shareholders face-to-face.
The Company's Articles of Association has accommodated the use of websites
for communication with shareholders since 2009.

To the best knowledge of the Company, as at 31 December 2011, CEC held more
than 27% of the Company’s shares, the Board as a whole held roughly 7%, and
the remaining approximately 66%, is believed to be in public hands.

The website of the Group (www.solomon-systech.com) is also updated
constantly to inform investors and the general public of the latest information
of the Group, for example, the important dates for shareholders in the coming
year. Further information for shareholders can be found on pages 154 to 155 of
this report.

Shareholders’ Rights

The Company’s shareholders’ rights are at all times highly regarded by the
Group. The Group will make sure the Company’s shareholders know how to
exercise their rights. The Group provides effective channels for the Company's
shareholders to communicate their ideas to the Group and exert their rights.

With regard to general enquiry, a shareholder may contact the Company’s
Share Registrar directly. Information on proceedings at general meetings,
votes of members, proxies, dividends and reserves, transfer of shares and
other information are detailed in the Company’s Memorandum and Articles
of Association, which is accessible for inspection at the Company's Share
Registrar. The contact details of the Share Registrar on page 154 of this annual
report. In the event that a shareholder wishes to put forward a proposal to the
Board, he may put forth his enquiry in writing to the Corporate Communications
Department of the Group who will act on the subject matter accordingly.
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REPORT OF THE DIRECTORS
0ooond

The Directors submit their report together with the audited financial statements
of the Company and its subsidiaries for the year ended 31 December 2011.

Principal activities and geographical

analysis of operation

The principal activity of the Company is investment holding. The activities of
the subsidiaries are set out in note 18 to the consolidated financial statements.

An analysis of the Group’s performance for the year by segment is set out in
note 6 to the consolidated financial statements.

Results and appropriations
The results of the Group for the year are set out in the consolidated income
statement on page 76.

The Board of the Company does not recommend the payment of a final dividend.

Reserves
Movements in the reserves of the Group and of the Company during the year
are set out in note 26 to the consolidated financial statements.

Donations
Charitable and other donations made by the Group during the year amounted
to US$15,000.

Property, plant and equipment
Details of the movements in property, plant and equipment of the Group and of
the Company are set out in note 16 to the consolidated financial statements.

Share capital
Details of the movements in share capital of the Company are set out in note 24
to the consolidated financial statements.

Distributable reserves

Distributable reserves of the Company as at 31 December 2011, comprising share
premium reserve of US$108,672,000 that is subject to the regulation of Section
34 of the Cayman Islands Companies Law and the Articles of Association of the
Company, the equity compensation reserve of US$16,427,000 and accumulated
losses of US$4,801,000 totaling US$120,298,000 are available for distribution to
the Company’s shareholders.
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Pre-emptive rights

There is no provision for pre-emptive rights under the Company's Articles of
Association and there is no restriction against such rights under the laws of the
Cayman Islands, which would oblige the Company to offer new shares on a pro-
rata basis to existing shareholders.

Five-year financial summary
A summary of the results and of the assets and liabilities of the Group for the last
five financial years ended 31 December is set out on page 149.

Purchase, sale or redemption of Company's listed shares
There was no purchase, sale or redemption of the Company’s listed shares by the
Company or any of its subsidiaries for the year ended 31 December 2011.

Share options

Share options have been granted to directors, senior management and employees
of the Group under the Share Option Scheme approved by the shareholders of the
Company at an Extraordinary General Meeting on 25 February 2004. The terms of
the Share Option Scheme are in accordance with the provisions of the Chapter 17
of the Listing Rules. The Share Option Scheme is valid and effective for a period
of 10 years commencing on 19 March 2004, being the date of adoption of such
scheme by the Board of Directors of the Company.

On 30 September 2011, options to subscribe for 9,600,000 new shares of the
Company were granted by the Company to directors of the Company and senior
management of the group at a nominal consideration of HK$1.0 payable by
each grantee under the Share Option Scheme. These options are exercisable
during the period from 1 October 2012 to 30 September 2014, at the exercise
price of HK$0.1634 per share.
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Share options outstanding as at 31 December 2011 (in thousand units) Exercise period
020110120310000000000000O ooo
Heldon Lapsed Granted Exercised Heldon  Exercise
1January  during  during during 31 December price Grant
2011 theyear theyear theyear 2011 HKS date Begins Ends
020110 020110
1010 oo 0o 0o 120310 ooo
0o goo goo goo oo oo gooo oo oo
Independent Non-executive Directors
goooooo
Sun, Patrick ooo 1,000 — — — 1,000 06320 13 July 2009 1July 2010 30 June 2012
20090 70130 201007010 20120 60300
1,200 — — — 1,200 0.6200 28 June 2010 1 July 2011 30 June 2013
20100 60 280 201107010 2013060 300
— — 1200 — 1,200 01634 30 September 2011 1 October 2012 30 September 2014
20110 90300 2012010010 2014090 300
2,200 — 1200 — 3400
Choy Kwok Hung, Patrick 0O D 1,000 — — — 1,000 0.6320 13 July 2009 1July 2010 30 June 2012
20090 70 130 201007010 2012060 300
1,200 — — — 1,200 0.6200 28 June 2010 1 July 2011 30 June 2013
20100 60 280 201107010 2013060 300
— — 1,200 — 1,200 01634 30 September 2011 1 October 2012 30 September 2014
2011090 300 20120100 10 2014090 300
2,200 — 1,200 — 3,400
YiuTin Chong, Joseph ooo — — 1,200 — 1,200 01634 30 September 2011 10ctober 2012 30 September 2014
2011090 300 20120100 10 2014090 300
— — 1,200 — 1,200
Wong Yuet Leung, Frankie 0D O 1,000 — — (1,000) — 0.2750 24 July 2008 1 July 2009 30 June 2011
20080 701 240 20090 7010 2011060 300
1,000 — — — 1,000 0.6320 13 July 2009 1July 2010 30 June 2012
20090 70 130 201007010 2012060 300
1,200 — — — 1,200 0.6200 28 June 2010 1 July 2011 30 June 2013
20100 60 280 201107010 2013060 300
— — 1,200 — 1,200 01634 30 September 2011 1 October 2012 30 September 2014
2011090 300 20120100 10 2014090 300
3200 — 1,200 (1,000) 3,400
Subtotal oo 1,600 — 4800 (1,000 11,400
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Share options (continued) O00ooo
Share options outstanding as at 31 December 2011 (in thousand units) Exercise period
0201101203100000000000000 goo
Heldon Lapsed Granted Exercised Heldon  Exercise
1January  during  during during 31 December price Grant
2011 theyear theyear the year 201 HKS date Begins Ends
020110 020110
1010 oo 0o oo 120310 gooo
oo 0o00oOg ooo goo oo 0ogd gooo oo 0ogd
Non-executive and Executive Directors
goboooooo
Lam Pak Lee ooo 1,000 — — (1,000 — 0.2750 24 July 2008 1 July 2009 30 June 2011
20080 70 240 20090 7010 2011060 300
1,000 — — — 1,000 0.6320 13 July 2009 1 July 2010 30 June 2012
20090 70 130 201007010 20120 60 300
1,200 — — — 1,200 0.6200 28 June 2010 1 July 2011 30June 2013
20100 600 280 201107010 2013060 300
— — 1,200 — 1,200 01634 30 September 2011 1 October 2012 30 September 2014
2011090 300 2012010010 2014090 300
3,200 — 1,200 (1,000) 3,400
Leung Kwong Wai ooo 408 (408) — — — 1.4300 7 February 2007 1 April 2009 31 March 2011
200702070 20090 40 10 2011030310
612 — — — 612 1.4300 7 February 2007 1 April 2010 31 March 2012
200702070 201004010 2012030310
1,000 — — (1,000) — 0.2750 24 July 2008 1 July 2009 30 June 2011
20080 70 240 20090 7010 2011060 300
1,000 — — — 1,000 06320 13 July 2009 1 July 2010 30 June 2012
20090 70 130 201007010 2012060 300
1,200 — — — 1,200 0.6200 28 June 2010 1 July 2011 30June 2013
20100 60 280 201107010 2013060300
- — 1,200 - 1,200 0.1634 30 September 2011 1 October 2012 30 September 2014
2011090 300 20120100 10 2014090 300
4220 (408) 1,200 (1,000) 4,012
Lai Woon Ching ooo 20 (20) — — — 14300 7 February 2007 1 April 2009 31 March 2011
200702070 20090 40 10 2011030310
30 — — — 30 1.4300 7 February 2007 1 April 2010 31 March 2012
200702070 201004010 2012030 310
1,000 — — — 1,000 0.6320 13 July 2009 1 July 2010 30 June 2012
20090 70 130 201007010 2012060 300
1,200 — — — 1,200 0.6200 28 June 2010 1 July 2011 30June 2013
20100 600 280 201107010 2013060 300
— — 1,200 — 1,200 01634 30 September 2011 1 October 2012 30 September 2014
2011090 300 2012010010 2014090 300
2,250 (20) 1,200 — 3430
Subtotal oo 9670  (428) 3,600 (2,000) 10,842
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Share options outstanding as at 31 December 2011 (in thousand units) Exercise period
020110120310000000000000O ooo
Heldon  Lapsed Granted Exercised Heldon  Exercise
1 January during  during during 31 December price Grant
2011 theyear theyear  the year 20m HKS$ date Begins Ends
020110 020110
1010 0 0 0 120310 ooo
oo goo goo oood oo oo gooo oo 0ogd
Others
oo
Senior management and employees 1,100 (1,100) — — — 1.4300 7 February 2007 1 April 2009 31 March 2011
pooooooo 200702070 2009040 10 2011030 310
1578 — — — 1578 1.4300 7 February 2007 1 April 2010 31 March 2012
200702070 201004010 2012030310
5,000 — — — 5,000 06320 13 July 2009 1July 2010 30 June 2012
20090 70 130 201007010 2012060 300
4,800 — — — 4,800 0.6200 28 June 2010 1 July 2011 30 June 2013
20100 60 280 201107010 2013060 300
- — 1,200 — 1,200 01634 30 September 2011 1 October 2012 30 September 2014
2011090 300 20120100 10 2014090 300
Subtotal 0o 12478 (1,100) 1,200 - 12578
Total oo 29,748 (1,528) 9,600 (3,000) 34,820
Valuation of options ooooo

The Company has been using the Black-Scholes Valuation Model to value the
share options granted. Details of the key parameters used in the Model and
the corresponding fair values of the options granted during the year should be

referred to note 25(a) to the consolidated financial statements.
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Share options (continued)
The details of the options granted to the respective parties during 2011 and 2010
are as follows:

oodooo
02011002010000000000000O0ODOOO

201 2010

Number Value Number Value

(in thousand units) US$'000 (in thousand units) US$'000

oa oa oo oa

gooooa ooo gooooo ooo

Sun, Patrick ooo 1,200 74 1,200 242

Choy Kwok Hung, Patrick ooo 1,200 74 1,200 24.2

Wong Yuet Leung, Frankie ooo 1,200 74 1,200 242

Yiu Tin Chong, Joseph ooo 1,200 74 — —

Lai Weide ooo — — — —

Lam Pak Lee ooo 1,200 14 1,200 242

Sheu Wei Fu (alternate to Lam Pak Lee) 0000000000000 — — — —

Li Xiaochun ooo — — — —

Zhao Guiwu ooo — — — —

Leung Kwong Wai ooo 1,200 74 1,200 242

Lai Woon Ching ooo 1,200 74 1,200 24.2

Subtotal for Directors oooo 8,400 518 7.200 1452

Subtotal for senior management, employees andothers 00000000000 1,200 74 4,800 9.8

Total oo 9,600 592 12,000 2420
Directors 0d

The directors during the year and up to the date of this report were:

Independent Non-executive Directors

Mr. Sun, Patrick (Chairman)

Mr. Choy Kwok Hung, Patrick

Mr. Wong Yuet Leung, Frankie

Mr. Yiu Tin Chong, Joseph (appointed on 6 July 2011)

Non-executive Directors

Dr. Lam Pak Lee

Mr. Sheu Wei Fu (alternate to Dr. Lam Pak Lee)
Mr. Lai Weide

Mr. Li Xiaochun

Mr. Zhao Guiwu

Executive Directors
Dr. Leung Kwong Wai (Managing Director)
Mr. Lai Woon Ching

In accordance with Article 95 of the Company's Articles of Association, Mr. Yiu Tin
Chong, Joseph appointed as an addition to the Board, shall hold office until the
forthcoming annual general meeting and being eligible, offer himself for re-election.
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In accordance with Article 112 of the Company’s Articles of Association, Mr.
Sun, Patrick, Dr. Leung Kwong Wai and Mr. Lai Woon Ching will retire by
rotation at the forthcoming annual general meeting and being eligible, offer
themselves for re-election.

Messrs. Sun, Patrick, Choy Kwok Hung, Patrick and Wong Yuet Leung, Frankie
are Independent Non-executive Directors and their service contracts were
renewed in 2011 for a term expiring on 30 June 2012 while Mr. Yiu Tin Chong,
Joseph was newly appointed Independent Non-executive Director with a
service contract for a fixed term effective from date of appointment till 30 June
2012.

Directors’ service contracts

None of the directors who are proposed for re-election at the forthcoming
annual general meeting has a service contract with the Company or any of its
subsidiaries which is not determinable within one year without payment of
compensation, other than statutory compensation.

Directors’ interests in contracts

No contracts of significance in relation to the Group’s business to which
the Company, or its subsidiaries, was a party and in which a director of the
Company had a material interest, whether directly or indirectly, subsisted at the
end of the year or at any time during the year.

Biographical details of directors and senior management
Brief biographical details of directors and senior management are set out on
pages 40 to 44.

Directors’ and Chief Executive's interests and short
positions in the shares and underlying shares of the
Company or any associated corporation

As at 31 December 2011, the interests and short positions of each director
and chief executive in the shares and underlying shares of the Company or
its associated corporations (within the meaning of the Securities and Futures
Ordinance), as recorded in the register required to be kept by the Company
under Section 352 of Part XV of the SFO or as notified to the Company and
the Stock Exchange pursuant to the Model Code for Securities Transactions by
Directors of Listed Companies were as follows:
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Directors’ and Chief Executive’s interests and short
positions in the shares and underlying shares of the
Company or any associated corporation (continued)

Ordinary shares of HK$0.10 each in the Company as at 31 December 2011
020110120310 0000000001000 D0O0ODO
% of the
issued shares
capital of the

Company
oooo
Shares Options' Total ooo
oo goot oo ooooboo
Independent Non-executive Directors 0000000
Sun, Patrick ooo long OO — 3,400,000 3,400,000 0.14%
Choy Kwok Hung, Patrick ooo long OO 2,712,000 3,400,000 6,112,000 0.25%
Yiu Tin Chong, Joseph ooo long OO — 1,200,000 1,200,000 0.05%
Wong Yuet Leung, Frankie ooo long OO 1,000,000 3,400,000 4,400,000 0.18%
Non-executive Directors opooo
Lai Weide goo long OO — — — —
Lam Pak Lee o0o long OO 1,800,000 3,400,000 5,200,000 0.21%
Sheu Wei Fu o0o
(alternate to Lam Pak Lee) 00D0ooooooDO long OO — — — —
Li Xiaochun goo long OO — — — —
Zhao Guiwu goo long OO — — — —
Executive Directors oooo
Leung Kwong Wai ooo long OO 119,400,308 4,012,000 123,412,308 5.02%
Lai Woon Ching o0o long OO 26,899,032 3,430,000 30,329,032 1.23%

1. These are options granted under the Share Option Scheme with more details on pages
137 t0 138.

Saved as disclosed above, at no time during the year, the Directors and chief executive
(including their spouse and children under 18 years of age) had any interest in, or had
been granted, or exercised, any rights to subscribe for shares of the Company and its
assaciated corporation required to be disclosed pursuant to the SFO.

Mr. Choy Kwok Hung, Patrick (“Mr. Choy”), Independent Non-executive Director
and Mr. Lo Wai Ming (“Mr. Lo"), who resigned from the role as Executive
Director of the Company effective 1 December 2010 but remained as a member
of senior management of the Group, through investment vehicles under their
control invested in BJ-LED, an associated company of the Group, at the
same time in 2009 and same term of the Group's investment in BJ-LED. The
investment vehicles hold 9% and 4% respectively in BJ-LED as at 31 December
2010. BJ-LED proposed a fund raising of CNY10,000,000 to increase the capital
contribution to CNY20,000,000 in March 2011. Both Mr. Choy and Mr. Lo
participated in the said fund raising and both Mr. Choy’s and Mr. Lo’s ownership
in BJ-LED was substantially increased. Mr. Choy and Mr. Lo declared that their
respective percentage beneficial ownership in BJ-LED was 15.3% and 11.5%
respectively as at 31 December 2011.

68 Solomon Systech (International) Limited ~ Annual Report 2011

1.000000000000D000000137013800000
oooo

gbobobooobboobOOobObOOOObOODODOODOOOD
ooooooooois0O0000000O00OOO0ODDOOO
goosrOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOODODODODOD
ooo

ooooobOooDOO0O0oDmbOOO0omooOoOoDOooDDo
oobobobomooodoooobzo10012010000
goooooooOOooOooOOoOoOoOOOOOOOOOObODO
obboboboz2e09000000DO000B0O0O0DO0OBI-
LEDOOO0O0OO00000o0o0o00201001203100000
0000000BJ-LEDO%9%U 4%00000020110300
BJ-LEDO O OO 00O 10,000,0000 00000 20,000,0000
goboobooooooboboobOOoOoOOOOOBI-LED
gbooobooobooooOOoooOOobOOODbOO0 20110
120310000000 BJ-LED 15.3%0 11.5%0



Saved as disclosed above, at no time during the year was the Company, its
subsidiaries or its associated corporation a party to any arrangement to enable
the directors and chief executive of the Company (including their spouse and
children under 18 years of age) to hold any interests or short positions in the
shares or underlying shares in, or debentures of, the Company or its associated
corporation other than Dr. Leung Kwong Wai who holds shares of certain
subsidiaries solely for the purpose of ensuring that the relevant subsidiary has
more than one member.

Substantial shareholders’ interests and/ or short positions
in the shares and underlying shares of the Company

The register of substantial shareholders required to be kept by the Company
under section 336 of Part XV of the SFO shows that as at 31 December 2011,
the Company had been notified of the following substantial shareholders’
interests and short positions in the shares or underlying shares of the Company,
being interests of 5% or more of the Company's issued share capital. These
interests are in addition to those disclosed above in respect of the directors and
chief executive of the Company.
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Ordinary shares of HK$0.10 each in the Company as at 31 December 2011
02011012031000000000.20000000

% of the

issued share

capital of

Number of the Company

Name Capacity Position shares held ooooooo

oooo ogd oooo gooooo goooo
China Electronics Corporation Interest of controlled corporation

oooooooooooooo 0ooooooo 664,288,000 27.04%

Note:

China Electronics Corporation was controlling the entire issued share capital of
0000000000 ("CEC-IE), which in turn was holding 100% interest in
0oooood ("HDCY). The long position of 664,288,000 shares as at 31 December
2011 held by HDC represented the same parcel of shares in which China Electronics
Corporation and CEC-IE deemed to be interested in by virtue of the SFO.

Saved as disclosed above, the Company had not been notified of any interest
or short positions in the shares or underlying shares of the Company as at
31 December 2011.
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Management contracts

No contracts concerning the management and administration of the whole
or any substantial part of the business of the Company were entered into or
existed during the year.

Major suppliers and customers
The percentages of purchases and sales for the year attributable to the Group’s
major suppliers and customers are as follows:

Purchases

e the largest supplier 23%
e five largest suppliers combined 70%
Sales

e the largest customer 17%
e five largest suppliers combined 52%

None of the Directors of the Company, their associates or any shareholder
(which to the knowledge of the Directors own more than 5% of the Company's
share capital) had an interest in the major suppliers or customers noted above.

Related parties and connected transactions

A summary of the related party transactions entered into by the Group during
the year ended 31 December 2011 were contained in note 34 to the consolidated
financial statements. The following transactions between certain connected
parties (as defined in the Listing Rules) and the Group have been entered into
and/or are ongoing for which relevant announcements, if necessary, had been
made by the Company in accordance with Chapter 14A of the Listing Rules.

Connected transactions

(a) EDRI, an associate of CEC - to carry out the building design and government
reporting process services for the Group in relation to the construction of
an advanced semi-conductor integrated circuit research and development
and business centre on the land situated at E12F1, E12 Street, East District,
Beijing Economic-Technological Development Area, the PRC.

(b) HES, an indirect subsidiary of CEC - in connection with the grant of the
Licence to the Group.

Continuing connected transaction
(c) SFCCL, anindirect subsdiary of CEC - the provision of the design engineering
development services by the Group.
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The aforesaid connected transactions and continuing connected transaction
have been reviewed by Independent Non-executive Directors of the Company.
The independent non-executive directors confirmed that the aforesaid
connected transactions were entered into are (a) in the ordinary and usual
course of business of the Group; (b) either on normal commercial terms or
on terms no less favourable to the Group than terms available to or from
independent third parties; (c) in accordance with the relevant agreements
governing them on terms that are fair and reasonable and in the interests of
the Company and its shareholders as a whole.

The Company's independent auditor was engaged to report on the Group’s
continuing connected transactions in accordance with Hong Kong Standard
on Assurance Engagements 3000 “Assurance Engagements Other Than Audits
or Reviews of Historical Financial Information” and with reference to Practice
Note 740 “Auditor’s Letter on Continuing Connected Transactions under the
Hong Kong Listing Rules” issued by the Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public
Accountants. The auditor has issued his unqualified letter containing his
findings and conclusions in respect of the continuing connected transactions
between the Group and SFCCL in accordance with paragraph 14A.38 of the
Listing Rules. A copy of the independent auditor’s letter has been provided by
the Company to the Stock Exchange.

Sufficiency of public float

Based on the information that is publicly available to the Company and within
the knowledge of the Directors, it is confirmed that there is sufficient public
float of more than 25% of the Company's issued shares as at 21 March 2012.
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REPORT OF THE DIRECTORS (continued)
00000000

Compliance with the Code on Corporate

Governance Practices

The Company has complied with the applicable Code on Corporate Governance
Practices set out in Appendix 14 of the Listing Rules during the year ended 31
December 2011.

Compliance with the Model Code for Securities
Transactions by Directors of Listed Issuers

The Company has its own written guidelines on securities transactions by
Directors and relevant employees on no less exacting terms than the required
standard set out in Appendix 10 of the Listing Rules. Having made specific
enquiry to all Directors, all of them were in compliance with such guidelines
during the year ended 31 December 2011.

Independent Auditor

The consolidated financial statements for the year ended 31 December 2011
have been audited by PricewaterhouseCoopers who retire and, being eligible,
offer themselves for re-appointment.

On behalf of the Board
goooao

o

LEUNG Kwong Wai 0 0 O
Managing Director 0 0 00 [1 [0

Hong Kong, 21 March 2012
0002012030210
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TO THE SHAREHOLDERS OF SOLOMON SYSTECH (INTERNATIONAL) LIMITED
(incorporated in the Cayman Islands with limited liability)

]
.

=
>
(s

We have audited the consolidated financial statements of Solomon Systech (International) Limited (the “Company”) and its subsidiaries (together, the
“Group”) set out on pages 76 to 148, which comprise the consolidated and company balance sheets as at 31 December 2011, and the consolidated
income statement, the consolidated statement of comprehensive income, the consolidated statement of changes in equity and the consolidated cash
flow statement for the year then ended, and a summary of significant accounting policies and other explanatory information.

The directors of the Company are responsible for the preparation of the consolidated financial statements that give a true and fair view in accordance
with Hong Kong Financial Reporting Standards issued by the Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public Accountants and the disclosure requirements of
the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance, and for such internal control as the directors determine is necessary to enable the preparation of consolidated
financial statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these consolidated financial statements based on our audit and to report our opinion solely to you, as a
body, and for no other purpose. We do not assume responsibility towards or accept liability to any other person for the contents of this report.

We conducted our audit in accordance with Hong Kong Standards on Auditing issued by the Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public Accountants. Those
standards require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the
consolidated financial statements are free from material misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures in the consolidated financial statements. The
procedures selected depend on the auditor's judgement, including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the consolidated financial
statements, whether due to fraud or error. In making those risk assessments, the auditor considers internal control relevant to the entity’s preparation
of the consolidated financial statements that give a true and fair view in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but
not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the entity’s internal control. An audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness
of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting estimates made by the directors, as well as evaluating the overall presentation of
the consolidated financial statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinion.

In our opinion, the consolidated financial statements give a true and fair view of the state of affairs of the Company and of the Group as at 31 December
2011, and of the Group's loss and cash flows for the year then ended in accordance with Hong Kong Financial Reporting Standards and have been
properly prepared in accordance with the disclosure requirements of the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance.

PricewaterhouseCoopers
Certified Public Accountants
Hong Kong, 21 March 2012

PricewaterhouseCoopers, 22/F Prince’s Building, Central, Hong Kong
T: +852 2289 8888, F: +852 2810 9888, www.pwchk.com
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT (continued)
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CONSOLIDATED INCOME STATEMENT

FEBERR

For the year ended 31 December 2011
HZE2011F12 531 BIEFE

201 2010
Note US$'000 US$'000
Bt FET FER
Sales HE®B 6 51,600 84,735
Cost of sales HEKA 7 (35,844) (59,160)
Gross profit EH ) 15,756 25,575
Research and development costs MR AR A 7 (17,221) (15,083)
Selling and distribution expenses HERDHERAY 7 (3,575) (4,661)
Administrative expenses AHAEY 7 (9,115) (8,883)
Other income Helg A 148 56
\ (14.013) (2.9%)
Finance income/[costs) - net BEWA/ (RAK) — %8 8 (1,582) 4734
Share of results of associated companies NG 17 (1,994) (997)
Profit/{loss) before income tax BREALER, (B51R) (17,589) 7
Income tax (expenses)/credit Fifs® () /RE 10 (2) 299
Profit/{loss) attributable to the equity holders ARAERSE A
of the Company wrl,/ (E18) (17,591) 1,040
Eamings/(loss) per share attributable to AR B AN
the equity holders of the Company: HEREF,/ (FR):
(expressed in US cent per share) (AEAL - ZRRES) 12
—Basic —EK (0.72) 0.04
~ Diluted = (0.72) 0.04
Dividend RE 13 = —

The notes on pages 83 to 148 form an integral part of these consolidated financial statements.

FBIE148EMM AN SHRA VB RENAK MR -
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CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF COMPREHENSIVE INCOME
FEEENARK

For the year ended 31 December 2011
BE2011F12A31 BULEE

201 2010

US$'000 US$'000

FER TEx

Profit/{loss) for the year AEEHEF,/ (E8) (17,591) 1,040
Other comprehensive income/(loss) for the year: AEFEMR2EKA (BB):

— Currency translation differences — N R (233) 769

Total comprehensive incomey(loss) attributable to NN S e PN e
the equity holders of the Company 2EKRA/ (B#B) (17,824) 1,809

The notes on pages 83 to 148 form an integral part of these consolidated financial statements.
£83E148ENIMT Rt SHEAMBRENEKIH -
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CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEET

HeEEREX

As at 31 December 2011
R2011F12A31 8

201 2010
Note US$'000 US$'000
BiizE FET FEx
ASSETS BE
Non-current assets FREBEE
Goodwill and intangible assets BEREREE 14 — —
Prepaid operating lease BREEEER 15 1,253 1,185
Property, plant and equipment E B 16 5,904 8,518
Investments in associated companies REENRIIE 17 7,533 990
Available-for-sale financial assets A ENBEE 19 2,506 2,506
Derivative financial instruments ITHESMIA 17 442 —
17,638 13,199
Current assets mEEE
Inventories lEa= 2 7,087 13,778
Trade and other receivables JREMS R % L A PR MR 2 9,358 2477
Financial assets at fair value BBEEIRBEAF
through profit or loss EENIBEE 3 20,139 25,034
Other financial assets Hih i B EE 20 2,476 1,278
Pledged hank deposits EERORITER 130 130
Short-term fixed deposits RHEBTR 2 17,976 27,219
Cash and cash equivalents RAeRRLEED 2 51,660 51,102
108,826 141,018
Total assets HEE 126,464 154,217
EQUITY #a
Capital and reserves attributable to FLAREBHEA
the equity holders of the Company RIS EF R R
Share capital AR 24 31,658 31,619
Reserves [ 2
Own shares held Fris A iz in (167) (279)
Others Hith 85,927 103,621
Total equity HEs 117,118 134,961
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CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEET (continued)

HEEEREBR

As at 31 December 2011
R2011E12A31H

\\\
&

201 2010
Note US$'000 US$'000
{ FET TEx
LIABILITIES s
Non-current liabilities FRBAR
Obligations under finance leases RERERE 27 7 3
Bank loan RITER 30 572 686
Deferred income tax liabilities BLEmEHasE 28 50 50
629 m
Current liabilities mERR
Obligations under finance leases BMEMERMT 27 7 12
Trade and other payables JERTR R E RN 29 1183 17,161
Bank loan RITER 30 92 95
Deferred income iGN 135 217
Current income tax liabilities [EHTIEAR 1,000 1,000
8,417 18,485
Total liabilities HaR 9,046 19,256
Total equity and liabilities ERRAREESH 126,464 154217
Net current assets MEEERE 100,409 122,533
Total assets less current liabilities HEERTHAR 118,047 135,732
The notes on pages 83 to 148 form an integral part of these consolidated financial statements.
H83E 48BN A SR AT HREMMAEKILNR -
On behalf of the Board
REESE
LEUNG Kwong Wai LAl Woon Ching
RER RiEF
Managing Director Director
BB EZ
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As at 31 December 2011
®2011E12A31H

2010
Note US$'000
fisE FEx
ASSETS gE
Non-current assets knDEE
Property, plant and equipment W - EEREE 16 —
Investments in subsidiaries RIBRRIMIRE 18(a) 66,364
66,364
Current assets mEEE
Trade and other receivables PR B Al R R 376
Amounts due from subsidiaries FEUHT BRI 18(b) 20536
Financial assets at fair value BBERARBRAT
through profit or loss BENMBEE 23 17,286
Other financial assets HEtp i EE 20 1278
Short-term fixed deposits REE IR 2 26,218
Cash and cash equivalents ReRReEEY 20 31,498
97,192
Total assets HEE 163,556
EQUITY 2
Capital and reserves attributable to FOTRBHE AR
the equity holders of the Company AER R
Share capital LN 24 31,619
Reserves [ 26 131,795
Total equity HER 163,414
LIABILITIES =1
Non-current liabilities 4 1=K
Deferred income tax liabilities RIEFEHaR 28 —
Current liabilities nEARE
Amounts due to subsidiaries NIIEINGIEN 18(b) 48
Accrued expenses and other payables s R E AR 94
142
Total liabilities HaE 142
Total equity and liabilities HaRARER 163,556
Net current assets mEEERE 97,050
Total assets less current liabilities HEERTHAR 163414
The notes on pages 83 to 148 form an integral part of these consolidated financial statements.
F8IZ V48BN A ERAMBRENAMR LM -
On behalf of the Board
REESS
LEUNG Kwong Wai LAl Woon Ching
RRE RiEE
Managing Director Director
EFHpE EZ
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CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN EQUITY
BABREDE

For the year ended 31 December 2011

HE201ME12A31 BILFE

Attributable to the equity holders of the Company

FORRAREARE
Retained
Own Equity earnings/
shares compensation (accumulated
Share Share held Merger  Exchange reserve Other losses) Total
capital  premium B resee  resene  BREME  resene REERH/ equity
¥ KOAR F5BB  AHER ERERE SHER AURR (BHER)  SER
USs 000 US§ 000 US§ 000 US§ 000 USs 000 US§ 000 US§000 US§ 000 US§ 000
Rr R Rt TRt R TRr TR TR TER
At1 January 2010 R210F151H 31542 82,855 (858 ) 2082 650 15,804 230 3526 136,831
Comprehensive income 2EHA
Profit or the year Engf| - - - - - - - 1,040 1,040
Currency transation ifferences EREEE - - - - 769 - - - 769
Total comprehensive income RERARH - - - - 769 - - 1040 1809
Transactions with owners BRZ A
2009 final dividend paid, netofportion 2% 2000 FE AR S -
for own shares held ks RS - - - - - - - (3185)  [3166)
Shares issued from exercise BRER
of share opions note 24) MENRG (3 24) m 1% - - - - - - M
Shares purchased for Share Mg AR
fwarg Plan ROEEEE - — (174) - - - - - (174)
Equity compensation A - - 75 - - g - (753) g
Total transactions with owners ~ 2BREXH i 1% 519 - - 149 - (3919] (2679)
At 31 December 2010 R2010E12 3318 31619 82990 (279) 2082 149 16,253 20 647 134,961
A1 iy 201 R0NETA18 w0 (@) MR W8 68 0 R
Comprehensive loss 2R
Loss for the year FREE - - - - - - — () (1)
Currency transltion differences nEEE - - - - (233) - - = (233)
Total comprehensive loss GRS - - - - (233) - —  (ms)  (178M)
Transactions with owners BRZ A
Shares issed fiom exercise EREE
of share aptions note 24) MEARRA (M 2) 3 68 — = = — — = 107
Equity compensation A - = 1 = = ] = (112) m
Total transactions with owners ~~ 2BHEFZA ] 1] 112 - - 11 - (112) 281
At 31 December 2011 R01E12A3NA 31,658 83,098 (167) 2,082 1186 16,421 20 (17,06 ) 17418
The notes on pages 83 to 148 form an integral part of these consolidated financial statements.
F83E 48BN AU SR AT B REMMAEKILR -
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For the year ended 31 December 2011
HE20MF12/31 BLFE

Operating activities

Cash used in operations

Hong Kong income tax refunded

QOverseas income tax paid

Interest paid on the bank loan

Interest element of finance lease rental payments

Net cash used in operating activities

Investing activities
Purchases of property, plant and equipment

Proceeds from disposal of property, plant and equipment

Payment for an operating lease

Investment in an associated company

Investment in the derivative financial instruments
in an associated company

Proceeds from disposal of an available-for-sale
financial asset

Decrease in short-term fixed deposits

Decrease/(increase) in financial assets at fair
value through profit or loss

(Increase)/decrease in other financial assets

Interest received

Net cash generated from investing activities

Financing activities
Purchase of ordinary shares for Share Award Plan
(Payment of)/proceeds from capital element

of finance leases
Dividend paid
Proceeds from exercise of share options
Repayment of bank loan

Net cash used in financing activities

Net increase in cash and cash equivalents
Exchange gain on cash and cash equivalents
Cash and cash equivalents at 1 January

Cash and cash equivalents at 31 December

Analysis of balances of cash and cash equivalents:

- Bank balances and cash

The notes on pages 83 to 148 form an integral part of these consolidated financial statements.
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Note
fisE

32a)

2010
US$'000
FET

(2,702)
301
(2)
(12)
(1)

(2,416)

(4,143)
22
(242)

18,099

(4,918)
1,435
1,568

11,821

(174)

34
(3,166)

212
(13)

(3,107)

6,298
6
44,798

51,102

51,102



Solomon Systech (International) Limited and its subsidiaries are fabless
semiconductor companies specializing in the design, development and
sales of proprietary integrated circuit products and system solutions that
enable a wide range of display applications for mabile phones, portable
devices, LCD TVs, consumer electronic products, industrial appliances
and green energy applications such as LED lighting.

The Company was incorporated in the Cayman Islands on 21 November
2003 as an exempted company with limited liability under the Companies
Law, Cap.22 (Law 3 of 1961, as consolidated and revised) of the Cayman
Islands. The address of its registered office is P.0. Box 309, Ugland House,
Grand Cayman, KY1-1104, Cayman Islands and the address of its principal
office in Hong Kong Special Administrative Region is 6/F., No.3 Science
Park East Avenue, Hong Kong Science Park, Shatin, New Territories, Hong
Kong.

The Company has been listed on the main board of the Stock Exchange
since 8 April 2004.

These consolidated financial statements are presented in US dollars,
unless otherwise stated.

Beijing LED Lighting Engineering Co., Ltd., the associated company that
the Group had 47% ownership as at 31 December 2010, proposed a fund
raising of CNY10,000,000 (approximately US$1,546,000) to increase the
capital contribution to CNY20,000,000 (approximately US$3,091,000) in
March 2011. Following the decision of the Investment Committee of the
Company, the Group decided not to participate in the said fund raising
exercise. Approval Certificate for the revised ownership was obtained
from the Beijing Municipal Government in May 2011 and the Group’s
percentage ownership was subsequently diluted to 23.5%. Equity method
of accounting continues to be used for consolidating BJ-LED to the
financial results of the Group.

A Subscription Agreement was entered by the Group on 9 August 2011
to subscribe for approximately 24.0% newly issued shares of C2
Microsystems Inc., an IC design company which specializes in the
development and sales of multimedia SoC solutions for smart TV, at a
cash consideration of US$9 million. The subscription was completed
simultaneously with the execution of the Agreement. C2 has been
accounted for under equity method of accounting.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (continued)
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3.1.
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Summary of significant accounting policies

The principal accounting policies applied in the preparation of these
consolidated financial statements are set out below. These policies have
been consistently applied to all the years presented, unless otherwise
stated.

Basis of preparation

The consolidated financial statements of the Company have been prepared
in accordance with Hong Kong Financial Reporting Standards issued by
the Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public Accountants. The consolidated
financial statements have been prepared under the historical cost
convention, as modified by the revaluation of financial assets at fair value
through profit or loss and derivative financial instruments.

The preparation of the consolidated financial statements in conformity
with HKFRS requires the use of certain critical accounting estimates. It
also requires management to exercise its judgement in the process of
applying the Group’s accounting policies. The area involving a higher
degree of judgement or complexity, or areas where assumptions and
estimates are significant to the consolidated financial statements are
disclosed in note 5.

(a)  New, revised and amended standards and interpretations
to existing standards effective in 2011

The Group has adopted the following new, revised and amended
standards and interpretations to existing standards that have been
issued and are effective for the Group's financial year commencing
on 1 January 2011:

3.1.

FESMBREAE
RATGAPBREBRANIEE
BRBIIRIN  HEHRCEREANFTEZ

SREBRTX -
HE -

REEE
ARAGABBRRCERREEGHALERANEE
BBREENRE - GRUBBRIRBELRATER
RE YRELMBBBEARRLFEENUBEER
TSI ARE

RARAEAUBRELEANGEVBREERAET
Mgty NEEREREAAREGHERANA
RAELHE - PRBRZ B IBIERIEEZ 0T - &
ERSRAEURGEVBERRBEENSE - 90N
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(a)  W220NMFEMWHHER  ETNBELNRHR
REAZRE

AEEDFMATHR201151 818 RBHOSBE
BAR LR - BEIRE EER K 4I3E A £
ZRE:

HKAS 24 (Revised)

Related party disclosures

EECTERE 245 (1B3]) B HRE
HKAS 32 (Amendment) Classification of rights issues
EESTERE 2 (BE) LatikGiokaxs

HKFRS 1 (Amendment)
BRI RELEAE 15 (BE)
HK(IFRIC) - Int 19

e (Iﬁ’%ﬁﬁ%#&iﬁﬁ‘luﬁﬁié ) —ZE19

HK(IFHIC} Int 14(Amendment)

a5 (HREBHRELNREZER) 2B 14
(81F)

Various improvements to HKFRSs published by HKICPA HihEEE
in May 2010

Limited exemption from comparative HKFRS 7 disclosures for first-time adopters

BRVHHREENSE 7RO EHFTHRE - HERERENRLHR

Extmgmshmg financial liabilities with equity instruments

Nigan TRREHHAR

Prepayments of a minimum funding requirement

REESFROBMARK

SHAAER 2010 F 5 ARHREE B REER NS HNE
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3.1.

Basis of preparation (continued)

(b)

The adoption of the NEW HKFRSs did not result in substantial
changes to the accounting policies of the Group and had no material
effect on how the results and financial positions for the current or
prior accounting periods have been prepared and presented.

New, revised and amended standards that are not effective
and have not been early adopted by the Group

The following new, revised and amended standards have been
issued, but not effective for the financial year beginning 1 January
2011 and have not been early adopted by the Group:

HKAS 1 (Amendment)

3.1. WEEE 49)

(b)

Presentation of items of other comprehensive income

ROHBEEPBRELNHAKE 2 S5 HRL
BEANE - TRAEHREMABORAERIB
RARHENEBBEXEATE -

AREMAFRELRRAMFRORERD » 857
MsE#ER

THER - TR EARIR B ER20114
1AIRRBMBRER ALY  AARELE
RATIRA -

Effective for
annual period
beginning or after

ARz ENFERMEN
1July 2012

BAGEAE 15 (BIE)

HKAS 12 (Amendment)
EESRENE 125 (BE)
HKAS 19\(H\evised 2011) \
EESFERZE 195 (2011 183])

HKAS 27 (Revised 2011)
EBEHERE 275 (2011 188T)

HKAS 28 (Revised 2011)
EHSERE 285 (2011 183T)

HKAS 32\ (A\mendment)
BESFERIE 325 (BIE)

HKFRSS
BRMBREEAE 93
HKFRS 10
BRMBREEAE 105
HKFRST1
BRMBREENE 158
HKFRS 12

BAMBREREAE 125

SIEEM 2 ERARIER

Deferred tax: Recovery of underlying assets

ERERR - WERREE

Employee benefits

8 T&E7

Separate financial statements

B M BEE

Investments in associates and joint ventures
REERRRABRRIZIRE

Offsetting financial assets and financial liabilities

MHEERMBHRENEH

Financial instruments
TRIA

The consolidated financial statements
RAMTSIHRE

Joint arrangements
HEZH

Disclosure of interests in other entities
BEREMER Ex

20127818

1 January 2012
20121410

1 January 2013
20131818

1 January 2013
20131 A1H

1 January 2013
20131 A1H

1 January 2014
20141818

1 January 2015
20151 A1A

1 January 2013
20131 A1H

1 January 2013
20131 A1H

1 January 2013
20131 A1H
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Summary of significant accounting policies (continued) 3. FEFHBRBE @
Basis of preparation (continued) 31. RREE 9
Effective for
annual period
beginning or after
ARz ENFEERMEN
HKFRS 13 Fair value measurement 1 January 2013
BEEMBMEERNE 1357 NYERE 201351 A18
HKFRS 1 (Amendment) First-time adoption of HKFRSs - severe hyperinflation 1 July 2011
BEUBRELHNE 15 (BE) and removal of fixed dates for first-time adopters 2011%E7/18
BARMB RN BRE LN -BEBRR
BRI E EE B FHRER

HKFRS 7 (Amendment) Disclosures - transfers of financial assets 1 July 2011
ERMBHREENE 7S (BE) RESRE-BEUBEE 20ME7R18
HKFRS 7 (Amendment) Disclosures - offsetging financial assets and financial liabilities 1 January 2013
ERMBHREENE 75 (BE) RERE-MBEERMBARNEH 2013F1 18

The Group has already commenced an assessment of the impact AEEEERBE L5 2 3EQ - BITHE ERRBETIG -
PN

of the above new, revised and amended standards but is not yet in BRI AT ZEMER -
a position to state whether these new, revised and amended HBRRELNEATE

standards would have a significant impact on its results of
operations and financial position.
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3.2. Consolidation
The consolidated financial statements include the financial statements

of the Company and all its subsidiaries made up to 31 December.

(a)

Subsidiaries

Subsidiaries are all entities (including special purpose entities)
over which the Group has the power to govern the financial and
operating policies generally accompanying a shareholding of more
than one half of the voting rights. The existence and effect of
potential voting rights that are currently exercisable or convertible
are considered when assessing whether the Group controls another
entity. The Group also assesses existence of control where it does
not have more than 50% of the voting power but is able to govern
the financial and operating policies by virtue of de-facto control.
De-facto control may arise from circumstances such as enhanced
minority rights or contractual terms between shareholders, etc.
Subsidiaries are fully consolidated from the date on which control
is transferred to the Group. They are de-consolidated from the
date that control ceases.

Inter-company transactions, balances, income and expenses on
transactions between Group companies are eliminated. Profits and
losses resulting from inter-company transactions that are
recognized in assets are also eliminated. Accounting policies of
subsidiaries have been changed where necessary to ensure
consistency with the policies adopted by the Group.

The Group applies the acquisition method of accounting to account
for business combinations. The consideration transferred for the
acquisition of a subsidiary is the fair values of the assets
transferred, the liabilities incurred to the former owner of the
acquiree and the equity interests issued by the Group. The
consideration transferred includes the fair value of any asset or
liability resulting from a contingent consideration arrangement.
Identifiable assets acquired and liabilities and contingent liabilities
assumed in a business combination are measured initially at their
fair values at the acquisition date. The Group recognizes any non-
controlling interest in the acquiree on an acquisition-by-acquisition
basis, either at fair value or at the non-controlling interest’s
proportionate share of the recognized amounts of acquiree’s
identifiable net assets. Acquisition-related costs are expensed as
incurred.

3.2.

alkE

AN
e

PHBRREBADAREMENBRRMEREE

12831 B IEMEEHRE -

(a)

MELTR

WEAREAREHANBREERRALE#
WAEER (BREHRAZER)  —KMEEE
FHRERULOFBRE - B ASEREE
Hr—ERE SEBRRNEARENTERE
BHEERERRAYE - WARETHARB
BO%REE - BAENENEEEHEMEEH
BMEEREK teFEREFEENE - BE
EHERREERMEMSBRRESHEE K
BRRZANBOEREER - WEAF BEHE
BYHEAEEZAEZ2AKRAAR - WBAAR
THERLIEZ BREIFRA AR -

EERNRAZANRS  XHHOBEHRREZ TN
i - REKEARRRRZOFBMEKX (HR
REE) B TAEH - HERRANEGHBRCRE
SEHRE  NEREXEERBHEE R -

AREFNRBEEREBAHAR - BENYE
RREECEE  HRWETORAAEAELN
BERAKERENDTE MEERNHERLR
WAAHELHREL ZENEEMRBENDF
B BEXBAMHPABEAHBNEENRAA
EMRERIBAE  BERUBRSRER RGN
AVEFE - SLENKEREE  KEEATEQF
BRI RERERBE N I RRNFE
EZL0 - rERBBT M IESIEES - BR
TR AEELRH -
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3.2. Consolidation (continued)

88

If the business combination is achieved in stages, the acquiree’s
previously held equity interest in the acquiree is re-measured to
fair value at the acquisition date through consolidated income
statement.

Any contingent consideration to be transferred by the Group is
recognized at fair value at the acquisition date. Subsequent
changes to the fair value of the contingent consideration that is
deemed to be an asset or liability is recognized in accordance with
HKAS 39 either in consolidated income statement or as a change
to other comprehensive income. Contingent consideration that is
classified as equity is not remeasured, and its subsequent
settlement is accounted for within equity.

Goodwill is initially measured as the excess of the aggregate of
the consideration transferred and the fair value of non-controlling
interest over the net identifiable assets acquired and liabilies
assumed. If this consideration is lower than the fair value of the
net assets of the subsidiary acquired, the difference is recognized
in the consolidated financial statements (note 3.6).

Transactions with non-controlling interests that do not result in
loss of control are accounted for as equity transactions — that is,
as transactions with the owners in their capacity as owners. The
difference between any consideration paid and the relevant share
acquired of the carrying value of net assets of the subsidiary is
recorded in equity. Gains or losses on disposals to non-controlling
interests are also recorded in equity.

When the Group ceases to have control, any retained interest in
the entity is re-measured to its fair value at the date when control
is lost, with the change in carrying amount recognized in
consolidated income statement. The fair value is the initial carrying
amount for the purposes of subsequently accounting for the
retained interest as an associated company, joint venture or
financial asset. In addition, any amounts previously recognized in
other comprehensive income in respect of that entity are accounted
for as if the Group had directly disposed of the related assets or
liabilities. This may mean that amounts previously recognized in
other comprehensive income are reclassified to consolidated
income statement.
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3.2. Consolidation (continued)

(b)

Investments in subsidiaries are accounted for at cost less
impairment. Cost also includes direct attributable costs of
investment.

Impairment testing of the investments in subsidiaries is required
upon receiving dividends from these investments if the dividend
exceeds the total comprehensive income of the subsidiary in the
period the dividend is declared or if the carrying amount of the
investment in the separate financial statements exceeds the
carrying amount in the consolidated financial statements of the
investee’s net assets including goodwill.

Associated companies

Associated companies are all entities over which the Group has
significant influence but not control, generally accompanying a
shareholding of between 20% and 50% of the voting rights.
Investments in associated companies are accounted for using the
equity method of accounting. Under the equity method, the
investment is initially recognized at cost, and the carrying amount
is increased or decreased to recognize the investor's share of the
profit or loss of the investee after the date of acquisition. The
Group’s investments in associated companies include goodwill
identified on acquisition.

The Group’s share of post-acquisition profits or losses is recognized
in the consolidated income statement, and its share of post-
acquisition movements in other comprehensive income is
recognized in other comprehensive income with a corresponding
adjustment to the carrying amount of the investment. When the
Group's share of losses in associated companies equal or exceed
its interest in the associated companies, including any other
unsecured receivables, the Group does not recognize further losses,
unless it has incurred legal or constructive obligations or made
payments on behalf of the associated companies.

Dilution gains or losses arising in investments in associated
companies are recognized in the consolidated income statement.

32. wARE &)
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3.3. Segment reporting
Operating segments are reported in a manner consistent with the internal

3.4.

90

reporting provided to the chief operating decision-maker. The chief

operating decision-maker, who is responsible for allocating resources and

assessing performance of the operating segments, has been identified

as the Executive Directors and senior management led by the Group Chief

Executive Officer who makes strategic decisions.

Foreign currency translation

(a)

(b)

Functional and presentation currency

Items included in the financial statements of each of the Group's
entities are measured using the currency of the primary economic
environment in which the entity operates (the “functional
currency”). The consolidated financial statements are presented
in USD, which is the Company's functional and presentation
currency.

Transactions and balances

Foreign currency transactions are translated into the functional
currency using the exchange rates prevailing at the dates of the
transactions or valuation where items are re-measured. Foreign
exchange gains and losses resulting from the settlement of such
transactions and from the translation at year-end exchange rates
of monetary assets and liabilities denominated in foreign
currencies are recognized in the consolidated income statement.

All foreign exchange gains and losses are presented in the
consolidated income statement.

Changes in the fair value of monetary securities denominated in
foreign currency classified as available-for-sale are analyzed
between translation differences resulting from changes in the
amortized cost of the security and other changes in the carrying
amount of the security. Translation differences related to changes
in the amortized cost are recognized in the consolidated income
statement and other changes in the carrying amount are recognized
in other comprehensive income.

Translation differences on non-monetary financial assets and
liabilities such as equities held at fair value through profit or loss
are recognized in the consolidated income statement as part of
the fair value gain or loss. Translation differences on non-monetary
financial assets, such as equities classified as available-for-sale,
are included in other comprehensive income.
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3.4. Foreign currency translation (continued)

(c)

Group companies

The results and financial position of all the Group entities (none of

which has the currency of a hyperinflationary economy) that have

a functional currency different from the presentation currency are

translated into the presentation currency as follows:

(i)

(ii)

(iii)

assets and liabilities for each balance sheet presented are
translated at the closing rate at the date of that balance
sheet;

income and expenses for each income statement are
translated at average exchange rates (unless this average
is not a reasonable approximation of the cumulative effect
of the rates prevailing on the transaction dates, in which
case income and expenses are translated at the dates of
the transactions); and

all resulting exchange differences are recognized in other
comprehensive income.

Goodwill and fair value adjustments arising on the acquisition of

a foreign entity are treated as assets and liabilities of the foreign

entity and translated at the closing rate. Exchange differences

arising are recognized in equity.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (continued)
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Summary of significant accounting policies (continued)
Property, plant and equipment

All property, plant and equipment are stated at historical cost less
depreciation and impairment losses. Historical cost includes expenditure
that is directly attributable to the acquisition of the items.

Subsequent costs are included in the asset’s carrying amount or recognized
as a separate asset, as appropriate, only when it is probable that future
economic benefits associated with the item will flow to the Group and
the cost of the item can be measured reliably. The carrying amount of the
replaced part is derecognized. All other repairs and maintenance are
charged in the consolidated income statement during the financial period
in which they are incurred.

Depreciation of property, plant and equipment is calculated using the
straight-line method to allocate cost to their residual values over their
estimated useful lives using the following depreciation rates:

FEEMBRAE @

ME  BBERRRE

MENE  BERRBUBRBLAARERERRERD
Bolfk - BEXRABHRBEREE MEREGENRE
¥ o

HEMELNRAESHEEBRARORREENSR
BARERANKE - BZIABMRARER Seat B0 - &t
ABEREAEXBERA/-BABLEE RAEERM
E)  DRERBOOREEIRE DA - AR
ERREONZERELNHBIAARGARERX
# o

NE BESLRENFESRAELZE  BEKARE
FBHBEZE UTHIZRERREG I ERSENE
o ABABIENT

Freehold land KAERETH
Building EF
Leasehold improvements HEMEEE

Furniture, fixtures, licenses and equipment

BELEE

Motor vehicles SE

Y

Machinery and laboratory equipment

KA BERE Bt E

i

Not amortized

Ty
2%

20% or over the unexpired lease period, whichever is shorter

20% SEAERBY (LEREEAE)
33.33%

12.50% t0 33.33%

33.33%

The assets’ residual values and useful lives are reviewed, and adjusted if
appropriate, at each balance sheet date.

An asset’s carrying amount is written down immediately to its recoverable
amount if the asset’s carrying amount is greater than its estimated
recoverable amount (note 3.7).

Gains and losses on disposals are determined by comparing the proceeds
with the carrying amount and are recognized in the consolidated income
statement.
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3.6.

3.7.

Intangible assets

(a)

(b)

Goodwill

Goodwill arises on the acquisition of subsidiaries, associates and
joint ventures and represents the excess of the consideration
transferred over the Group's interest in net fair value of the net
identifiable assets, liabilities and contingent liabilities of the
acquiree and the fair value of the non-controlling interest in the
acquiree.

For the purpose of impairment testing, goodwill acquired in a
business combination is allocated to each of the cash-generating
units (“CGUs"), or groups of CGUs, that is expected to benefit from
the synergies of the combination. Each unit or group of units to
which the goodwill is allocated represents the lowest level within
the entity at which the goodwill is monitored for internal
management purposes. Goodwill is monitored at the operating
segment level.

Goodwill impairment reviews are undertaken annually or more
frequently if events or changes in circumstances indicate a
potential impairment. The carrying value of goodwill is compared
to the recoverable amount, which is the higher of value in use and
the fair value less costs to sell. Any impairment is recognized
immediately as an expense and is not subsequently reversed.

Patents and intellectual property

Patents and intellectual property are shown at historical cost.
Patents and intellectual property have a finite useful life and are
carried at cost less accumulated amortization. Amortization is
calculated using the straight-line method to allocate the cost of
patents and intellectual property over their estimated useful lives
of no more than five years.

Impairment of non-financial assets
Assets that have an indefinite useful life are not subject to amortization

and are tested annually for impairment. Assets that are subject to

amortization are reviewed for impairment whenever events or changes

in circumstances indicate that the carrying amount may not be recoverable.

An impairment loss is recognized for the amount by which the asset’s

carrying amount exceeds its recoverable amount. The recoverable amount

is the higher of an asset’s fair value less costs to sell and value in use. For

the purposes of assessing impairment, assets are grouped at the lowest

levels for which there are separately identifiable cash flows or CGU. Non-

financial assets other than goodwill that suffered impairment are reviewed

for possible reversal of the impairment at balance sheet date.

3.6.

3.7.

BLEE
(a) @8

HEELENBHMEBAR BEARNAED
¥ YHERAERHSEBRBAREERLET
MAKREE  BENIAREBEFATEERR
FEFESERRET A FEOHE -

REARTE  EEBEANPEANTEES
RESERcELETRREELE LA BB
Haft et ERNBRAE - BERAIENE
BE Tk ETRETFENEERERENNE
BRENGRER BECLENNEETE
7o

HEEORESFETRY  INEHHERE
BERAREFERE  NEATERN BER
HERAEEYE (EREEREAFERLEKA
BEE) LR - EMHERNKRARTEEL %
HRE&E o

(b) FHRMKER

ERRANBERRRELKAZS - EFRAE
ERBEENAEAFY YRR ARRTEH
P - R ERRBERZE - et ENRA
BERERTZRRAFEZEH  MMEKED
o

FHBERENRE
REMTEMFHIEERTEN BRREFHAE
ETAR - EBEHHAABRANERREERTER
REEZNEE - URREEETRER  BEER
REERRERNATROSE ZHER - ThE 2
BUEEZAVENREEXARERAEBERE ZHAR
RERE - NFHERER BERUSABNRERE
IREELETNREEETES - BEBI BR
RRENFMBEEEAE BORRERS A AREE
TH#8aT o

2011 4 93



3.8. Financial assets

94

(a)

Classification

The Group classifies its financial assets in the following categories:
at fair value through profit or loss, loans and receivables and
available-for-sale. The classification depends on the purpose for
which the financial assets were acquired. Management determines
the classification of its financial assets at initial recognition.

(i) Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss

FVTPL and other financial assets are financial assets
designated by management as fair value through profit or
loss upon initial recognition. Financial assets are classified
in this category because they are managed and their
performance are evaluated on a fair value basis, in
accordance with the Group's investment strategy.
Derivatives are classified as held for trading unless they
are designated as hedges. Assets in this category are
classified as current assets, if expected to be settled in 12
months, otherwise, they are classified as non-current.

(i) Loans and receivables

Loans and receivables are non-derivative financial assets
with fixed or determinable payments that are not quoted
in an active market. They are included in current assets,
except for the amounts that are settled or expected to be
settled more than 12 months after the balance sheet date.
These are classified as non-current assets. Loans and
receivables include trade and other receivables, cash and
cash equivalents and fixed deposits in the balance sheet
(notes 3.11 and 3.12).

(iii)  Available-for-sale financial assets

Available-for-sale financial assets are non-derivatives that
are either designated in this category or not classified in
any of the other categories. They are included in non-current
assets unless management intends to dispose of the
investment within 12 months of the balance sheet date.
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3.8. Financial assets (continued)

(b)

Recognition and measurement

Regular purchases and sales of financial assets are recognized on
trade-date i.e. the date on which the Group commits to purchase
or sell the asset. Investments are initially recognized at fair value
plus transaction costs for all financial assets not carried at fair
value through profit or loss. Financial assets carried at fair value
through profit or loss are initially recognized at fair value, and
transaction costs are expensed in the consolidated income
statement. Financial assets are derecognized when the rights to
receive cash flows from the investments have expired or have
been transferred and the Group has transferred substantially all
risks and rewards of ownership. Available-for-sale financial assets
and FVTPL are subsequently carried at fair value. Loans and
receivables are carried at amortized cost using the effective interest
method.

Dividend income and gains or losses arising from changes in the
fair value of the FVTPL category are presented in the consolidated
income statement as “finance income/costs - net” when the
Group's right to receive payments is established in the year in
which they arise respectively.

Changes in the fair value of monetary and non-monetary securities
classified as available-for-sale are recognized in other
comprehensive income.

When securities classified as available-for-sale are sold or
impaired, the accumulated fair value adjustments recognized in
equity are included in the consolidated income statement as
“finance income/costs - net”. Interest on available-for-sale
financial assets calculated using the effective interest method is
recognized in the consolidated income statement as part of

“finance income/costs - net"”.

Dividends on available-for-sale financial assets are recognized in
the consolidated income statement as “finance income/costs -
net” when the Group's right to receive payments is established.

The fair value of financial instruments traded in active markets
(such as publicly traded derivatives) is based on quoted market
prices at the balance sheet date. The quoted market price used
for financial assets held by the Group is the current bid price; the
appropriate quoted market price for financial liabilities is the
current ask price.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (continued)
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3.

Summary of significant accounting policies (continued)

3.8. Financial assets (continued)

96

The fair value of financial instruments that are not publicly traded
in market but with active valuation from reputable financial
institution (for example, structured products linked to equity price)
is determined by reference to the dealer’s quote or input from
reputable financial institutions.

Available-for-sale financial assets that do not have quoted market
prices in any active markets and those fair values cannot be reliably
measured are stated at cost less impairment loss.

The Group assesses at each balance sheet date whether there is
objective evidence that a financial asset or a group of financial
assets is impaired. In the case of equity securities classified as
available-for-sale, a significant or prolonged decline in the fair
value of the security below its cost is considered as an indication
that the securities are impaired. If any such evidence exists for
available-for-sale financial assets, the cumulative loss, measured
as the difference between the acquisition cost and the current
fair value, less any impairment loss on that financial asset
previously recognized in the consolidated income statement, is
removed from equity and recognized in the consolidated income
statement. Impairment losses recognized in the consolidated
income statement on equity instruments are not reversed through
the consolidated income statement. Impairment testing of trade
receivables is described in note 3.11.
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3.9.

3.10.

3.11.

Derivative financial instruments

Derivatives are initially recognized at fair value on the date a derivative
contract is entered into and are subsequently re-measured at their fair
values.

Changes in the fair value of the derivative instruments which do not qualify
for hedge accounting are recognized immediately within “finance income/
costs —net” in the consolidated income statement.

Inventories

Inventories are stated at the lower of cost and net realizable value. Cost
is determined using the weighted average method. The cost of finished
goods and work in progress comprises raw materials and subcontracting
charges. Net realizable value is the estimated selling price in the ordinary
course of business, less applicable variable selling expenses.

Trade and other receivables

Trade and other receivables are recognized initially at fair value and
subsequently measured at amortized cost using the effective interest
method, less provision for impairment. A provision for impairment of trade
and other receivables is established when there is objective evidence
that the Group will not be able to collect all amounts due according to
the original terms of receivables. Significant financial difficulties of the
debtor, probability that the debtor will enter bankruptcy or financial
reorganization, and defaults or delinquency in payments are considered
indicators that the receivable is impaired. The amount of the provision is
the difference between the asset's carrying amount and the present value
of estimated future cash flows, discounted at the original effective interest
rate. The carrying amount of the asset is reduced through the use of a
provision account, and the amount of the loss is recognized in the
consolidated income statement within “selling and distribution expenses”.
When a trade receivable is uncollectible, it is written off against the
provision account of trade receivables. Subsequent recoveries of amounts
previously written off are credited against “selling and distribution
expenses” in the consolidated income statement.

3.9.

3.10.

3.11.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (continued)
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3.12.

3.13.
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Summary of significant accounting policies (continued)
Cash and cash equivalents

In the consolidated cash flow statement, cash and cash equivalents
include cash at bank and in hand, deposits held at call with banks and
fixed deposits with original maturity within 3 months or less. The cash
and cash equivalents meet the definition of loans and receivables and
are measured at amortized cost using the effective interest method.

Share capital

Ordinary shares are classified as equity. Incremental costs directly
attributable to the issue of new shares and share options are shown in
equity as a deduction from the proceeds.

Where any group company purchases the Company's equity share capital
(treasury shares), the consideration paid, including any directly attributable
incremental costs (net of income taxes) is deducted from the equity
attributable to the Company’s equity holders until the shares are cancelled
or reissued. Where such shares are subsequently reissued, any
consideration received, net of any directly attributable incremental
transaction costs and the related income tax effects, is included in the
equity attributable to the Company’s equity holders.
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3.14. Current and deferred income tax

The income tax for the year comprises current and deferred tax. Tax is
recognized in the consolidated income statement, except to the extent
that it relates to items recognized in other comprehensive income or
directly in equity. In this case, the tax is also recognized in other
compreshensive income or directly in equity, respectively. The current
income tax charge is calculated on the basis of the tax laws enacted or
substantively enacted at the balance sheet date in the countries where
the Company and its subsidiaries operate and generate taxable income.
Management periodically evaluates positions taken in tax returns with
respect to situations in which applicable tax regulation is subject to
interpretation. It establishes provisions where appropriate on the basis
of amounts expected to be paid to the tax authorities.

Deferred income tax is recognized, using the liability method, on temporary
differences arising between the tax bases of assets and liabilities and
their carrying amounts in the consolidated financial statements. However,
the deferred income tax is not accounted for if it arises from initial
recognition of an asset or liahility in a transaction other than a business
combination that at the time of the transaction affects neither accounting
nor taxable profit or loss. Deferred income tax is determined using tax
rates (and laws) that have been enacted or substantively enacted by the
balance sheet date and are expected to apply when the related deferred
income tax asset is realized or the deferred income tax liability is settled.

Deferred income tax assets are recognized to the extent that it is probable
that future taxable profit will be available against which the temporary
differences can be utilized.

Deferred income tax is provided on temporary differences arising on
investments in subsidiaries, except for deferred income tax liabilities
where the timing of the reversal of the temporary difference is controlled
by the Group and it is probable that the temporary difference will not
reverse in the foreseeable future.
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3.15. Employee benefits

100

(a)

(b)

Pension obligations

The Group operates defined contribution plans, under which the
Group pays fixed contributions into separate entities. The Group
has no legal or constructive obligations to pay further contributions
if the fund does not hold sufficient assets to pay all employees
the benefits relating to employee service in the current and prior
periods.

Share-based compensation

The Group operates equity-settled, share-based compensation plans.
The fair value of the employee services received in exchange for the
grant of the shares or share options is recognized as an expense. The
total amount to be expensed over the vesting period is determined by
reference to the fair value of the shares or share options granted,
excluding the impact of any non-market vesting conditions (for example,
profitability and sales growth targets). Non-market vesting conditions
are included in assumptions about the number of shares or share
options that are expected to vest. At each balance sheet date, the
Group revises its estimates of the number of shares or share options
that are expected to become exercisable. It recognizes the impact of
the revision of original estimates, if any, in the consolidated income
statement, and a corresponding adjustment to equity over the
remaining vesting period.

The proceeds received net of any directly attributable transaction
costs are credited to share capital (nominal value) and share
premium when the options are exercised.

Under the Share Award Plan, directors and employees of the Group
are entitled to receive shares in the Company. Detail of the Plan
and the outstanding shares can be referred to note 25(b) to the
consolidated financial statements.

The Company also adopted the Share Option Scheme under which
options may be granted to subscribe for the Company’s shares.
Please refer to note 25(a).
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3.15. Employee benefits (continued)

(¢) Employee leave entitlements

Employee entitlements to annual leave are recognized when they
accrue to employees. A provision is made for the estimated liability
for annual leave as a result of services rendered by employees up
to the balance sheet date.

Employee entitlements to sick leave and maternity leave are not
recognized until the time of leave.

(d)  Profit-sharing and bonus plans

The Group recognizes a liability and an expense for profit-sharing
bonus based on a formula that takes into consideration the profit
attributable to the Company’s shareholders after certain
adjustments. The Group recognizes a provision where contractually
obliged or where there is a past practice that has created a
constructive obligation.

3.16. Provisions

Provisions for restructuring costs and legal claims are recognized when:
the Group has a present legal or constructive obligation as a result of
past events; it is probable that an outflow of resources will be required
to settle the obligation; and the amount has been reliably estimated.
Provisions are not recognized for future operating losses.

Where there are a number of similar obligations, the likelihood that an
outflow will be required in settlement is determined by considering the
class of obligations as a whole. A provision is recognized even if the
likelihood of an outflow with respect to any one item included in the
same class of obligations may be small.

Provisions are measured at the present value of the expenditures expected
to be required to settle the obligation using a pre-tax rate that reflects
current market assessments of the time value of money and the risks
specific to the obligation. The increase in the provision due to passage of
time is recognized as an interest expense.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (continued)
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Summary of significant accounting policies (continued)
Trade payables and other payables

Trade payables and other payables are recognized initially at fair value
and subsequently measured at amortized cost using the effective interest
method.

Revenue recognition

Revenue comprises the fair value of consideration received or receivable
for the sale of products in the ordinary course of the Group’s activities.
Revenue is shown net of discount and after eliminating sales within the
Group. The Group recognizes revenue when the amount of revenue can
be reliably measured, it is probable that future economic benefits will
flow to the entity and specific criteria have been met for each of the
Group's activities as described below. The Group bases its estimates on
historical results, taking into consideration the type of customer, the type
of transaction and the specifics of each arrangement.

(a)  Sales of products

The Group manufactures and sells proprietary IC products and
system solutions. Sales of products are recognized on the transfer
of risks and rewards of ownerships, which generally coincides
with the time of shipment/delivery.

(b) Interestincome

Interest income is recognized using the effective interest method.
When a receivable is impaired, the Group reduces the carrying
amount to its recoverable amount, being the estimated future cash
flow discounted at original effective interest rate of the instrument,
and continues unwinding the discount as interest income.

(¢c) Otherincome

Other income is recognized when the Group’s right to receive
payments is established.
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3.19. Leases (as the lessee)

(a)

(b)

Operating lease

Leases in which a significant portion of the risks and rewards of
ownership are retained by the lessor are classified as operating
leases.

(i) Prepayments made under operating lease are amortized to
the consolidated income statement on a straight-line basis
over the period of the lease, or when there is impairment,
the impairment is expensed in the consolidated income
statement.

(i)~ Payments made under operating leases (net of any
incentives received from the lessor) are charged to the
consolidated income statement on a straight-line basis over
the period of the lease.

Finance lease

The Group leases certain property, plant and equipment. Leases of
property, plant and equipment where the Group has substantially
all the risks and rewards of ownership are classified as finance
leases. Finance leases are capitalized at the lease’s commencement
at the lower of the fair value of the leased property and the present
value of the minimum lease payments.

Each lease payment is allocated between the liability and finance
charges so as to achieve a constant rate on the finance balance
outstanding. The corresponding rental obligations, net of finance
charges, are included in other short-term and other long-term
payables. The interest element of the finance lease payment is
charged to the consolidated income statement over the lease
period so as to produce a constant periodic rate of interest on the
remaining balance of the liahility for each period. The property,
plant and equipment acquired under finance leases is depreciated
over the shorter of the useful life of the asset and the lease term.

3.20. Government grants
Grants from the government are recognized at their fair value where there

is a reasonable assurance that the grant will be received and the Group

will comply with all attached conditions.

Government grants relating to costs are deferred and recognized in the

consolidated income statement over the period necessary to match them

with the costs that they are intended to compensate.
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3.21.

3.22.

104

Summary of significant accounting policies (continued)
Research and development

Research expenditure is expensed as incurred. Costs incurred on
development projects (relating to the design and testing of new or
improved products) are recognized as intangible assets when the following
criteria are fulfilled:

. it is technically feasible to complete the intangible asset so that it
will be available for use or sale;

o management intends to complete the intangible asset and use or
sell it;

o there is an ability to use or sell the intangible asset;

° it can be demonstrated how the intangible asset will generate
probable future economic benefits;

° adequate technical, financial and other resources to complete the
development and to use or sell the intangible asset are available;
and

° the expenditure attributable to the intangible asset during its
development can be reliably measured.

Other development expenditures are expensed as incurred. Development
costs previously recognized as an expense are not recognized as an asset
in a subsequent period. Development costs with a finite useful life that
have been capitalized as an intangible asset are amortized from the
commencement of the point at which the asset is ready for use on a
straight-line basis over its useful life, not exceeding five years.

Development assets are tested for impairment annually in accordance
with HKAS 36 - Impairment of Assets.

Dividend distribution

Dividend distribution to the Company's shareholders is recognized as a
liability in the Group's financial statements in the period in which the
dividends are approved by the Company’s shareholders or directors.
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4.1. Financial risk factors
The Group’s activities expose it to a variety of financial risks: market risk

(including foreign exchange risk and price risk), credit risk, liquidity risk

and cash flow and fair value interest rate risk.

(a) Marketrisk

(i)

(ii)

Foreign exchange risk

The Group operates internationally and is exposed to foreign
exchange risk arising from various currency exposures,
primarily with respect to the HKD. Foreign exchange risk
arises from future commercial transactions, recognized
assets and liabilities in foreign operations.

Since the HKD is pegged to USD, the management
considered that the Group does not have any material
foreign exchange exposure in this regard.

Price risk

The Group is exposed to price risk because investments
held by the Group are classified on the consolidated balance
sheet as FVTPL. The Group is not exposed to commodity
price risk. To manage its price risk arising from investments
in equity financial instruments, the Group diversifies its
portfolio and invests only in high turnover blue chips with
good dividend yield.

At 31 December 2011, the Group held listed equity
securities and marketable bonds (note 23). If the equity/
bond price had increased/decreased by 10% with all other
variables held constant, the post-tax loss for the year would
have been approximately US$1,195,000 lower/higher (2010
post-tax profit: US$1,599,000 higher/lower) as a result of
gain/loss on listed equity securities and marketable bonds
classified as at fair value through profit or loss.

The Group’s investments in equity-linked deposits also
exposed the Group to equity securities price risk as their
fair value were mainly linked to the share prices of the
underlying shares traded in Hong Kong Stock Market.
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Financial risk management (continued)

4.1. Financial risk factors (continued)

106

(b)

The investments in the available-for-sales financial assets
are exposed to price risk. As all of the available-for-sale
financial assets held by the Group do not have quoted
market price in any active market and are stated at cost
less impairment loss. The price risk is therefore reflected
in the impairment loss.

Credit risk

Customers of the Group are mainly well-known distributors and
manufacturers with sound financial background. In addition, the
Group has policies in place to ensure that sales of products are
made to customers with appropriate credit days and within their
respective credit limits.

Credit risk is managed on a group basis. Credit risk arises from
cash and cash equivalents, and deposits with banks and financial
institutions, as well as credit exposures to customers, including
outstanding receivables. Deposits are only placed with reputable
banks and financial institutions. For credit exposures to customers,
Group management assesses the credit quality of the customer,
taking into account its financial position, past experience and other
factors.

The maximum exposure to credit risk at the reporting date is the
carrying value of the trade and other receivables. The Group has
been monitoring the receivables aging closely. As at 31 December
2011, past due amount accounted for 36% (2010: 18%) of total
trade receivables and US$153,000 provision for impairment was
made to these receivables (2010: Nil).
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(c)

4.1. Financial risk factors (continued) 41. BMERBREAR 2
Liquidity risk (c) ABESMBE
Prudent liquidity risk management implies maintaining sufficient AEBERAZEENTDECRRER  #53EH
cash and the availability of funding through an adequate amount of MREREBNEREANEALEEENESE
committed credit facilities. Due to the dynamic nature of the o BHRTEEMEREKHES KR AR
underlying businesses, the Group aims to maintain flexibility in NRFAARBS AN EAHEERLERFE S HR
funding by keeping committed credit lines available. VEEE .
The table below analyses the Group’s and the Company’s financial ARERARA MBAEREERZEHIE
liabilities into relevant maturity groups based on the remaining period A THRASEATRAMNIRAEEIFHNT -
from the balance sheet date to the contractual maturity date. The RIFRRHBE 2 2BARBENGNASTE -
amounts disclosed in the table are the contractual undiscounted EERR R EH L REATE - M2EAREIH
cash flows. Balances due within 12 months equal to their carrying MHEASHEARE -
balances, as the impact of discounting is not significant.
Group Company
F&£E F0E
201 2010 201 2010
US$'000 US$'000 US$'000 US$'000
FET TET FET T
Due within 12 months R12ERRER
Trade and other payables JERFR R EMER R 1183 17,161 106 94
Bank loan including interest portions ~ $R1TE R (BFENBES) 103 107 — —
Obligations under finance leases BMEREEM 1 12 — —
Amounts due to subsidiaries FERHTBARR — — 119 48
Due after 12 months R12ER &R
Bank loan including interest portions ~ $E{TE R (BEMELS) 604 729 — —
Obligations under finance leases BEMEEST
including interest portions (BIEF S ED) 8 36 — —
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Financial risk management (continued)

4.1. Financial risk factors (continued)

(d)

Cash flow and fair value interest rate risk

Except for the cash and cash equivalents, bank deposits, other
financial assets and certain bonds and notes classified as FVTPL,
the Group has no other significant interest-bearing assets or
liabilities.

The bonds and notes were issued at fixed interest rates which
exposed the Group to fair value interest rate risk.

Other financial assets consist of structured deposits, which were
linked to foreign currencies. The structured deposits were issued
at fixed interest rates which exposed the Group to fair value interest
rate risk.

The investments in available-for-sale financial assets and FVTPL
as at 31 December 2011 did not have material interest rate risk.

Since there is no significant borrowing in the Group and the cash
and cash equivalents and bank deposits are under short maturity
terms, the cash flow and fair value interest rate risk is considered
to be low.

4.2. Capital risk management
The Group’s objectives when managing capital are to safeguard the

108

Group’s ability to continue as a going concern in order to provide returns

for shareholders and benefits for other stakeholders and to maintain an

optimal capital structure to reduce the cost of capital.

In order to maintain or adjust the capital structure, the Group may adjust

the amount of dividends paid to shareholders, return capital to

shareholders or repurchase shares.

During 2011, the Group had no material borrowing. The reduction in

shareholders’ funds is mainly due to the loss for the year.

Solomon Systech (International) Limited ~ Annual Report 2011

4, HERREHE @
4.1. HERRER @)
d BReKBERAFEANERR

REERReEEN  BOEN  EANBEE
MOBARFVTPLMES RSN AEELES
At BEESE(E

EHRERUERARET  AERARATE
AR -

ARENAMYHEERRENEHANERE
BR - ZERBUETABENEETT  FEE
AZDTENEER

WAL SR EE RFVTPLA 2011412
ABEERFEAR -

HRAREYESAREE  URRERALEE
DRRTERNRAGFOBEES  HRERE
ERFENEEBRERR/TRE o

42. BERRER
AEEERESNEEARRAEEMBELBNRER
BYBRRRFASTEMRRE  YASSENELEE
ABIEE S RA -

RERIHEESREE A5EUEEARRNKREZ
28 REESTRRIEERMD -

R20NE ARETEEAEE - RREZRVIER
RRFANER -



4.3. Fairvalue estimation 43. DTFEMEE

The Group’s investments in financial instruments are measured in the AEENeMIAZRENBEABRTUATEHE

balance sheet at fair value. The fair value measurements are disclosed WIE NI AT EFTENRADEERS

by level of the following fair value measurement hierarchy:

e Level 1-quoted prices (unadjusted) in active markets for identical o FIER-HREEXGENEFRMEMIRE (K
assets or liabilities; )

e Level 2 - inputs other than quoted prices included within level 1 o FIEL-BREERFIVELNRESN  wEE
that are observable for the asset or liability, either directly (that is, (BNERR) kit (RmERITE) BRHEESA
as prices) or indirectly (that is, derived from prices); BN AER

e Level 3 - inputs for the asset or liability that are not based on o FIER-FEUBENTHEBRNEEIEREMN
observable market data (that is, unobservable inputs). BAAR (B : FABENGAER) o

The following table presented the assets (liabilities: Nil) that were AEERADRN2011F12A31B 2 URAFEEFNEM
measured at fair value at 31 December 2011 of the Group and the Company: BEBE: B)NENT
Group Company
F5E YN
Level1 Level 2 Level 3 Total Level1 Level 2 Level 3 Total
FIBR FIER HIER B S1BR F1BR HIBR it
US$000 Us$'000 Us$'000 Us$'000 Us$'000 Us$'000 US$'000 US$000
TEr  FTEr TET TET TEr TEr TR fEn

Assets BE

Derivative financial instruments fTEeBIA — — 442 iy — — — —

Financial assets at fair value BRBHENRBALT

through profitor loss: EENMBEEE

Unlisted LT \
Equity-finked deposts BREHNNESRER  — 348 - 348 - 348 - 348
Deposit notes FHER — 7842 — 7842 — 334 = 334
Marketable bonds AEERS 4,080 - — 4,080 3017 - - 3017

Listed in Hong Kong REBLM

Equity securities RE 1,267 — — 1267 1267 — — 1267
Fund % 602 — — 602 602 — — 602
Other financial assets B HEE — 2476 - 2476 - 2476 - 2476
11,949 10,666 442 23,067 10,886 6,166 — 17,052

The fair value of financial instruments traded in active markets is based
on quoted market prices at the balance sheet date. A market is regarded
as active if quoted prices are readily and regularly available from an
exchange, dealer, broker, industry group, pricing service, or regulatory
agency, and those prices represent actual and regularly occurring market
transactions on an arm’s length basis. The quoted market price used for
financial assets held by the Group was the current bid price. These
instruments were included in level 1.

ARERMSRINEMIANATENEREERN
ARTHRE - IRERTHNUBERRERTERS
B HE BEA TEEE - EERBIREREE
HBERZEERDRATFERERRERREMER
5 AEERANUEEERMOLHENSREDER
WEE - WEIEQERE1ER -
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Financial risk management (continued)

Fair value estimation (continued)

The fair value of financial instruments that are not traded in an active
market (for example, over-the-counter instruments) is determined by using
valuation techniques. These valuation techniques maximize the use of
observable market data where it is available and rely as little as possible
on entity specific estimates. If all significant inputs required to fair value
an instrument are observable, the instrument is included in level 2.

If one or more of the significant inputs is not based on observable market
data, the instrument is included in level 3.

The fair value of financial instruments is established by using advanced
financial valuation technique by the reputable financial institutions.
Valuation technique can range from simple discounted cash flow analysis
to complex pricing model such as Binomial Option Pricing Model Monte
Carlo Simulation Method, Black-Scholes Option Pricing Model, etc.

Available-for-sale financial assets that do not have quoted market prices
in any active markets and those fair values cannot be reliably measured
are stated at cost less impairment.

The carrying value less impairment provision of cash, bank loan, other
financial assets, trade receivables and payables approximate their fair
values.
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5.1.

5.2.

5.3.

Critical accounting estimates and judgements
Estimates and judgements are continually evaluated and are based on
historical experience and other factors, including expectations of future
events that are believed to be reasonable under the circumstances.

The Group makes estimates and assumptions concerning the future. The
resulting accounting estimates will, by definition, seldom equal the related
actual results. The estimates and assumptions that have a significant
risk of causing a material adjustment to the carrying amounts of assets
and liabilities within the next financial period are addressed below.

Income tax

The Group is subject to income tax in several jurisdictions. Significant
judgement is required in determining the worldwide provision for income
tax. There are many transactions and calculations for which the ultimate
tax determination is uncertain during the ordinary course of business.
The Group recognizes liabilities for anticipated tax audit issues based on
estimates of whether additional tax will be due. Where the final tax
outcome of these matters is different from the amounts that were initially
recorded, such differences will impact the income tax provision and
deferred tax assets and liabilities in the period in which such determination
is made.

Equity compensation

In determining the total expenses for the Group's share-based
compensation plans, the Group estimates the number of options or shares
that are expected to become exercisable or vested at the date of grant.
At each balance sheet date before the options or shares become fully
exercisable or vested, the Group will revise the total expenses where the
number of share options or shares that are expected to become exercisable
or vested is different from previously estimated.

Estimated impairment of investments in associated
companies

The Group tests annually whether goodwill has suffered any impairment,
in accordance with the accounting policy stated in note 3.6. The
recoverable amounts of goodwill arising from acquisition of associated
companies have been determined based on the higher of fair value less
cost-to-sell or value-in-use calculations. These calculations require the
use of estimates (note 17).

5.1.

5.2.

5.3.
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5.

5.4.

5.5.

12

Critical accounting estimates and judgements
(continued)

Provision for impairment of trade receivables

The Group makes provision for impairment of trade receivables based on
an assessment of the recoverability of trade receivables. Provisions are
applied to trade receivables where events or changes in circumstances
indicate that the balances may not be collectible. The identification of
impairment requires the use of judgement and estimates. Where the
expectation is different from the original estimate, such difference will
impact the carrying value of trade receivables and provision for impaired
receivables in the year in which such estimate has been changed.

Provision for obsolete or slow moving inventories
The Group makes provision for obsolete or slow moving inventories based
on consideration of obsolescence of raw materials and work in progress
and the net realizable value of finished goods. The identification of
inventory obsolescence and estimated selling price in the ordinary course
of business require the use of judgement and estimates. Where the
expectation is different from the original estimate, such difference will
impact the carrying value of inventory and provision in the year in which
such estimate has been changed.
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(a)

Segment information — Group 6. SBEH-XEE
During the year, the Group has been principally engaged in the design, RER  REBFENER  AEREEZEICRR
development and sales of proprietary IC products and system solutions RBRAGTE FEZERARSERYERE  FEALR
that enabled a wide range of display applications for mobile phones, B RmBEER  BEESTER ILERREREREE
portable devices, LCD TVs, consumer electronic products, industrial JRIEFMLEDRBE R ©
appliances and green energy applications such as LED lighting.
The Group has been operating in one single operating segment, i.e. the ARE-ERE-EBLE ISR REREEZE
design, development and sales of proprietary IC products and system ICREGBAFE -
solutions.
The chief operating decision-makers have been identified as the executive FEERREERARERRBTRHAN (EFRLR)E
director and senior management led by the Group CEQ (Managing FETHINTESNERERE - RTESARRER
Director). The executive director and senior management reviewed the ERTASEALRENTERERDEER - EHE
Group’s internal reporting to assess performance and allocate resources. ARZERERTEEB I -
A management approach has been used for the operating segment
reporting.
Sales amounted to US$51,600,000 and US$84,735,000 for the years ended BE2011R2010F12A3BLEFE  HEEN A
31 December 2011 and 2010 respectively. 51,600,000% 7T %2 84,735,000 7T,
The Company is domiciled in Hong Kong. The Group mainly operates in RATMFEMURES - AREFENEBLEEE
Hong Kong. The Group mainly sells to customers located in Hong Kong, B ARECZERTEHETUREE 88 BUMR
Taiwan, Europe and Korea. BEMWER o
Sales — Group (a) SHEF-F%E
201 2010
US$'000 US$'000
FET TEx
Hong Kong B 17,119 19,878
Taiwan =) 8,837 12,857
Europe BN 7,944 4,725
Korea [ 6,678 31,761
China F 3,756 8,782
Japan AR 3,080 3,561
South East Asia Rige 2,014 1814
USA ESG] 905 1,205
Others Hith 267 152
51,600 84,735

Sales are classified based on the places/countries in which customers
are located.

HERREFPHMARE /BRHMA -
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(b)

(c)

114

Segment information — Group (continued)

6. SBEH-FTEE B

Total assets — Group b) HWRE-FKEH
201 2010
US$'000 US$'000
FET FTErx
Hong Kong e 98,850 127,701
China f 13,925 15,383
USA ESG] 7,438 21
Taiwan =) 5,288 9,771
Others Hith 963 1,341
126,464 154,217
Assets are listed based on where the assets are located. Others comprise EERRBEENMELTUNE - EtBEBARR
Japan and South East Asia. 2R
Capital expenditures — Group (c) HFHAX-FEH
Investments In
BraER
Prepaid Property, plant Derivative Associated
operating lease and equipment financial instruments companies
AAEEHER DX BEREF fTEEMIA BELR
2011 2010 2011 2010 2011 2010 2011 2010
USS'000  US$000 - USS0D0  US§000 - USS'000  US§000 - USS'000  US$000
FET TEX O FERT FETL FER TERT OFERT TER
Hong Kong Bk — — 443 538 — — — —
China i 37 1185 391 2311 — - — -
South Fast Asia RED — — 126 1,210 — — — —
USA el — — — — 463 - 8537 -
Others it — — 1 24 — — — —
37 1,185 m 4143 463 — 8,531 —

Capital expenditures are listed based on where the assets are located.
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BEESEMAX -FKRE
BREREXAE  HARBERAS  HERDHRAXM
TBRAXANEITAT :

Expenses by nature — Group 7.
Expenses included in cost of sales, research and development costs,
selling and distribution expenses and administrative expenses are

analyzed as follows:

201 2010
US$'000 US$'000
TET TErx
Cost of inventories sold EHTFERAR 32,330 59,090
Product engineering costs EmIRAAR 3,047 2,268
Gain on disposal of property, plant and equipment HEYE « WR RS EN (1) (14)
Provision for obsolete or slow moving inventories BN SOR T S R EE 2,364 181
Provision for impairment of trade receivables RSB B 153 —
Auditor's remuneration ZHE 172 160
Operating leases for land and buildings T RIEFHLERE 1372 1,307
Amortization of prepaid operating lease BHENEEEER 26 —
Depreciation of owned property, plant and equipment BEVE  BERFEOTE 2,972 2,993
Depreciation of leased property, plant and equipment MEWE  BRRHREOTE 9 8
Employee benefit expenses EERAHX
(excluding Directors’ emoluments) (ZE=MERIN) 19,243 16,797
Directors’ emoluments EEiicn 683 1,215
Net exchange gain B 5 s (284) (62)
Finance income/costs — net — Group 8. RAWA/HF-BH-F%E
201 2010
US$000 US$'000
TET TErx
Gain on disposal of an available-for-sale financial asset HE RN ER K EEN R — 3,186
Gain on disposal of financial assets at HERBEZURMATEED
fair value through profit or loss WBEENRE 81 141
Interest income from deposits E2 GV N 1,108 1,167
Dividend income BREBA 308 240
Unrealizable loss on derivative financial instruments TES BT AERERAESE (1) —
Unrealizable gain or loss from financial BREENREATEED
assets at fair value through profit or loss: BBEERERNAE -
— Fair value gain — AR 19 1,063
— Fair value loss —AFEER (3,287) (1123)
Interest element of finance leases BMERENF S M (1) (1)
Interest expense of bank loan RITEFRF B (12) (12)
Others Hith 163 73
Financial income/(costs) - net (1,582) 4,734
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (continued)
HAEPBRERMTE (8)

9.  Employee benefit expenses — Group 9. REARIMAX-*&£H
(a) Employee benefit expenses — Group (a) EREFIFAX-F%E
201 2010
US$'000 US$'000
FET FTErx
Wages and salaries TERF® 16,684 14,608
Discretionary bonuses BBTEAT 3 97
Equity compensation — shares and share options P& AN s 4R — Pl T BB e 76 172
Pension costs — defined contribution plans BRE A — R E M FETEN 638 604
Other employee benefits e BEF 1,822 1316
19,243 16,797
(i) Forfeited contributions to certain defined contribution plans will be utilized (i) EREZHEAATRENRREH/AGTEMOHZK - REF
to reduce contributions. During the year, there was US$10,000 of A R RENH R A10,0005 5T (2010: 21,0005 7T) °

contribution being forfeited (2010: US$21,000).

(b) Directors’ emoluments (b) EFEHE
The remuneration of every director of the Company including the equity ARFRIBEEENHE (BEBRERETBREEAE2
compensation charged to the consolidated income statement under the SRIAR D RERN IR EEeBRRANENRARE
requirements of HKFRS 2 “Share-based payment” is set out below: =) ST

Directors’ emoluments for the year ended 31 December 2011

HEMENANALEEEEZHE

Employer's
contribution
to pension
scheme Equity
Other {EE8 compensation"
Fees Salary benefits' il 5 Subtotal B Total

fag Fe  RMER0  HEBRR pit ESEHO @it
USS'000 USS000 Uss'000 US$'000 US$000 Uss'000 USS000
FRR FER FER FER FER FRR FXR

Sun, Patrick FEE 34 — — — % 14 i
Choy Kwok Hung, Patrick P35l 29 — — — 29 14 43
Yiu Tin Chong, Joseph N 12 — - - 12 14 2%
Wong Yuet Leung, Frankie AR i — - - i 14 M
Lai Weide e 3 _ _ o 3 . 3
Lam Pak Lee HEE 19 — = = 19 14 3
Sheu Wei Fu BESS

(alternate to Lam Pak Lee) (MEENEBRESR) — — — — _ _ _
Li Xiaochun TEE 8 — — — 8 = 8
Zhao Guiwu HER 1 — — — 1 = 7
Leung Kwong Wai 2ER — 285 3 13 301 14 315
Lai Woon Ching e — 138 1 6 145 14 159
Total @zt 139 3 4 19 505 9 663
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(b)

Directors’ emoluments (continued)

(b)

E=Me @)

Directors” emoluments for the year ended 31 December 2010

HEN0ENANBILEEESZZHE

Employer's
contribution
to pension
scheme Equity
Other EEH compensation!
Fees Salary benefits!  R{EE Subtotal R Total
e e EtEF  FEER Pet EEEEO @zt
US$000 US§:000 US$'000 US$'000 US$000 US$000 US$000
Tz TR TEx TEx TR Tz FEx
Sun, Patrick FEE g/ — — — K/ % 60
Choy Kwok Hung, Patrick R 0 — — — 0 % 56
Wong Yuet Leung, Frankie AR 2 — — — 2 2% 55
Chang Ching Vi, Steven RER 9 — - - 9 14 R
Lai Weide reEE 2 - — — 2 — 2
Lam Pak Lee HEE 19 — — — 19 26 45
Sheu Wei Fu THER
(alternate to Lam Pak Lee) (MEENEREZR) — — — — — _ _
Li Xiaochun TR 3 — - — 3 — 3
Zhao Guiwu HER 2 — — — 2 — 2
Leung Kwong Wai 2ER - 259 7 12 278 4 320
Cheung Wai Kuen, Kenny KBk — 165 2 1 168 3 01
Huang Hsing Hua "DE — 11 3 4 118 28 146
Lai Woon Ching RiEE — 122 1 6 129 28 157
Lo Wai Ming EEH - 110 2 5 17 28 145
Total @zt 128 767 15 28 98 m 1215
(i) Other benefits include leave pay, insurance premium and other allowances. (i) EMEHNEERETIE RREREMEE -

(ii) This represents the amount charged to the consolidated income statement
under the requirements of HKFRS 2. Equity compensation granted in prior
years with vesting term extended into the year has an impact to the current

year.

BAREHMEREEEYBRELNE2FORER
FARERANHNEE - ERRANFER T 2RA
BRESBRHRTEAFE 2 &% -
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (continued)

FEMBRRMNT (8)

9.  Employee benefit expenses — Group (continued) 9. RRARFAX-Z%H %
(c) Equity compensation to Directors (c) EFNRFEIIH
More details for the Equity Compensation Scheme can be referred to BERRAEZRMNECERT2MEREMBREN
note 25 to the consolidated financial statements. Details of the share 25 - ERTARAIRESHERE  UREHEEANLTE
options granted to each of the directors of the Company and their (EEIE RN
corresponding fair values are listed as below:
201 2010
Fair value of the Fair value of the
Numberof  share options Number of share options
share options ~atgrantdate”  share options at grant date”
granted  REHAH ganted R HH
o RERR e Eﬁﬁ"n E%Hi%ﬁ"l
FERERE LFEY  EREZE NED
(in thousand units) USS'000 - {in thousand units) US$'000
(R Ffirat) FERT (AFALET) TET
Sun, Patrick FEE 1,200 14 1,200 242
Choy Kwok Hung, Patrick EEf 1,200 14 1,200 2.2
Yiu Tin Chong, Joseph BRARAE 1,200 14 — —
Wong Yuet Leung, Frankie EHR 1,200 14 1200 242
Lai Weide BEE — — — —
Lam Pak Lee MEE 1,200 14 1,200 242
Sheu Wei Fu iR
(alternate to Lam Pak Lee] (MBEEZERES) — — — —
Li Xiaochun TEE — — — —
Zhao Guiwu HER — — — —
Leung Kwong Wai 2ERE 1,200 14 1,200 242
Lai Woon Ching RiBE 1,200 14 1,200 242
Others' H i — — 3,600 726
Total st 8,400 51.8 10,800 2178

(i) These represent the full fair value at grant date to be amortized in the next
12 months for the share option and may differ from the total charge to the
consolidated income statement of the year.

(i) Directors of the Company in previous year.
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(d)

Five highest paid individuals in Group

The five individuals whose emoluments were the highest in the Group
for the year include two (2010: two) directors whose emoluments are
reflected in the analysis above.

The emoluments paid to the remaining 3 highest paid individuals are as

(d)

SENIEREFAL

ARERARRFALEEMA (2010: HR)EFE H

2R Ll i R R

o

BTzzagRFALOMEDT

follows:
201 2010
Number of individuals BRHATHE
(excluding Directors of the Company) (RRRIEELIN) 3 3
201 2010
US$'000 US$'000
FET TErx
Basic salaries, other allowances and B RHAZA
benefits in kind MR 495 494
Discretionary bonuses BETEar — —
Employer's contribution to pension schemeand B ERIRIK S FHEIHF
long service payment MaaRBRES 159 15
654 509
Equity compensation R S SR A 14 35
668 H44

The emoluments fell within the following bands:

BeeBNFUTHE

Number of individuals

2011 2010
US$150,001 to US$200,000 150,001 270 200,000 7T 1 2
US$200,001 to US$250,000 200,001 Z£JCE 250,000 7T 1 1
US$250,001 to US$300,000 250,001 370 300,000 7T 1 0

During the year, no emoluments have been paid to the Directors of the
Company or the five highest paid individuals as an inducement to join or
upon joining the Group (2010: Nil).

RER YEAARFEFHRELHERHFALIMER
e FARSIMAREBERNNBEAREENREE

(2010; &) -

2011 4 119



NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (continued)
FEMBRRMNT (8)

10.

1.

120

Income tax — Group 10. FiRR-F5RE
Hong Kong income tax has been provided at the rate of 16.5% (2010: BEMEHE S RIRIEFE16.5% (2010: 16.5%) )8
16.5%) while overseas income tax has been provided at the rates of SNTEHRAREAEREEMERRNERREHE -
taxation prevailing in the countries in which the Group operates.
No provision for Hong Kong income tax has been made as the Group has AEBER2011%22010F12 8318 1L FE NEEfHER
no estimated assessable profits for the years ended 31 December 2011 Ba A B RIERBMEHERE -
and 2010.
201 2010
US$'000 US$'000
FET FTEr
Current income tax: REFTSHY

~ Hong Kong —&R — —

— Overseas — 85 2 2
Write-back of income tax provision in prior years  VATE & B PTG H ) [E B — (301)
Deferred income tax (note 28) ERFTEH (Fi328) = —
Income tax expenses/(credit) FisBisd,/ (RE) 2 (299)
The tax on the Group’s profit/loss before income tax differs from the AEEFHEBRBADER/ BEROMEHBEBERBRRKA
theoretical amount that would arise using the income tax rate of Hong FEREEMNTELEN) O EMA BN RRTE
Kong, the Group’s principal place of operation, as follows: FZEBMT

201 2010

US$'000 US$'000

FERT TEx
Profit/(loss) before income tax BRELATEF], (B518) (17,589) 74
Income tax calculated at a tax rate of 16.5% FT15H11% 16.6% MEHE (2,902) 122
Income not subject to tax BARBHIA (317) (831)
Expenses not deductible for tax purposes TRMER RS 845 334
Income tax losses not recognized REERFTISHIRIA 2 B8 2,376 377
Write-back of income tax provision in prior years VATt B PTG Y [E B = (301)
Income tax expenses/(credit) FiswixE,/ (EME) 2 (299)
Deferred income tax assets are recognized for tax losses carry-forward HEFIEEE Y ELHEREES AR ELEREHE
to the extent that the realization of the related tax benefit through future BB IE BB R o AN [E 5k He 52 48,403,000
taxable profits is probable. The Group did not recognize deferred income %£70(2010: 34,006,000 7T) v M BEBHELRER
tax assets of US$7,986,000 (2010: US$5,611,000) in respect of losses & 7,986,000 7T (2010: 5,611,000 7T) » {EAE
amounting to US$48,403,000 (2010: US$34,006,000) that can be carried REMESHEN - ZBEBRT EETEHA -
forward against future taxable profits. These tax losses have no expiry
date.
Profit or loss attributable to the equity holders of the 1. FATRAEBEARERFREIE

Company

The profit or loss attributable to the equity holders of the Company is
dealt with in the financial statements of the Company to the extent of
US$11,739,000 loss in 2011 (2010 profit: US$3,321,000).
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ARRERFE AEERFISEBR201EADRZH
Bk 7S ARE11,739,000% 7T (2010% 7; 3,321,000
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12.

(a)

(b)

13.

Earnings/loss per share 12. BREHN BR

Basic earnings/loss per share (a) BEREFRT B

The basic earnings/loss per share for the year is calculated based on the BREARF,/ BERRERADANESEEAREAS
Group's loss in 2011 attributable to the equity holders of the Company of 20114 2 E51817,591,000% 7T (2010i& F: 1,040,0005%
US$17,591,000 (2010 profit: US$1,040,000) and the weighted average L) RARE R BT L AR T 15 £02,452,286,337%
number of 2,452,286,337 (2010: 2,442,244,818) ordinary shares in issue (2010: 2,442,244,818%) 5t & -

excluding own shares held during the year.

Diluted earnings/loss per share b) SEEERT BR

The diluted earnings/loss per share is calculated based on the Group’s
profit/loss attributable to the equity holders of the Company and the
weighted average number of ordinary shares after adjusting for the effects
of all dilutive potential ordinary shares including allocated but excluding
unallocated own shares held during the years.

During the year ended 31 December 2011, the conversion of all dilutive
share options outstanding and inclusion of allocated own shares held
would have an anti-dilutive effect on the loss per share. Hence, there
was no dilutive effect on the calculation of the diluted loss per share in
2011 (2010: 4,898,336 shares affected on the diluted earnings per share).

The information related to the weighted average number of ordinary shares
is as follows:

SREHEN,/ BRIREALANEREEAEEE
RERH/BARERBNAEARSY ENREER
R(2EEESREBAREAR2FHASRE) (E
ARG ERAMETEERRUNY -

R20ME12A3BIEFER - HAMAR THITAHE
YENRBRREN LI BESRE 2B AFRN AT E
BRAEEEREEREEIYE - At 2011EEUE
BREEHBEREETE (2010 4,898,336k 2 E
BEFRF) o

MEFHEBRBNABERIEDT

Number of shares

BirEE
2011 2010

Weighted average number of BETINETY

ordinary shares in issue LA AR E 2,452,286,337 2,442,244,818
Allocated own shares held under BB 2R 8

Share Award Scheme EARMEERFRN 1,102,927 6,935,562
Conversion of all dilutive share options outstanding HRFMBATRTESE ST AR RBRE — 4,898,336
Adjusted weighted average number of ordinary et EGRBERT,/

shares for diluted eamings/loss per share calculation  ES1E &Y% T AR AR 2,453,389,264 2,454,078,716

Dividend 13.
No dividend related to the years ended 31 December 2011 and 2010 was
declared or paid during the year 2011. In addition, the Board resolved not

HQI%\
20011ER - WRBERIR R BREE2011%2010
FNANBLEFEZRE - BE  EELRETEEES

to propose any final dividend for the year ended 31 December 2011. EREZE2011F12A3MBEFE 2 RBRE -
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (continued)
HAEPBRERMTE (8)

14. Goodwill and intangible assets — Group 14. BEREVEE-FTEKE
Patents and
Goodwill intellectual property Total
[} BERRMSERE 5t
US§000 US§000 US$000
FErn FTEr FT=r
At 1 January 2010 201051 A1 H
Cost %N — 4,500 4,500
Accumulated amortization Rt — (4,500) (4,500)
Net book amount REZE — — —
Year ended 31 December 2010 AZE2010512 311
Opening net hook amount HAeRE A — - -
Impairment charge AERRE — — —
Closing net book amount HRIRE A — — -
At 31 December 2010 R2010F 12 A31 H
Cost %N — 4,500 4,500
Accumulated amortization Rt — (4,500) (4,500)
Net book amount REZE — — —
Year ended 31 December 2011 BEMFENANA
Opening net book amount HAeRE A = = =
Impairment charge AEMRE — — —
Closing net book amount HIRARESE — = =
At 31 December 2011 R21E12A31A
Cost %N — 4,500 4,500
Accumulated amortization Rt — (4,500) (4,500)
Net book amount REFE — — —

15. Prepaid operating lease — Group 15. RAEEHAR-F5KE
The prepaid operating lease represents payments of land use rights to BNEERERAN FERTRHLERNEEEERN
the Beijing Municipal Bureau of Land and Resources. Land use rights are THFERERR - DiERRURARZHEERAE
carried at cost less accumulated amortization and impairment losses. EEFIER - BN ERER0ENFRENRERNEL
Amortization is provided to write off the cost of lease prepayment on a EHRERER A

straight-line basis over the period of the rights which is 50 years.

122

2011 2010

US$'000 US$'000

FTET FET

At 1 January ®w1A1H 1,185 —
Addition NES 37 1,185
Amortization 8y (26) —
Exchange difference BE H A= 57 —
At 31 December »12A31H 1,253 1,185
Cost B 1,219 1,185
Accumulated amortization BET#E (26) —
Balance at 31 December »12 A 31 BHEREE 1,253 1,185
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16. Property, plant and equipment 16. V%X BBERRR
Group Company
550 N
Furniture,
fixtures, Furniture,
licenses Machinery fixtures and
and equipment and office
Land and Leasehold &R [aboratory equipment
building®  improvements  EERE . equipment Motor &R
8 WHEHTER Bak vehicles Tl EEEER
REFY  WRKE BE ERERE AE it BOZRG
US§000 USS'000 US§000 US§000 USS'000 US§000 US§000
Er e e T e Er T
At1 January 2010 R2010F1A18
Cost s 1662 215 12255 18243 189 3881 11
Accumulated depreciaton 2iiE ) (2183 [106%8) (15211) (148) (28260 611)
Net book amount FEFE 1,642 349 1,057 3,032 4 6,621 —
Year ended 31 December 2010 BEN10F 12831 BLFE
Opening net book amount BEEFE 160 349 1557 309 I 6621 -
Eichange differences 3:5 168 18 (29 808 — 763 —
Additions AE — 1 172 2186 184 4143 —
Disposals i - - 7 fl) - B) -
Depreciation & ) (109 [1013) (183 ) 3001 -
Closing net book amount HREMTE 1790 0 20% 4189 m 8518 —
At 31 December 2010 R2010F12A318
Cost RE 1834 2604 13411 053 u 3659 Bi1
Accumulated depreciaton 2irifE () 2302 11376 (17314) (45) (31,141 611)
Net book amount FEFE 1790 302 203 4189 0 8518 —
Year ended 31 December 2011 HEN1E12831 BLERE
Opening net book amount DR FE 179 30 2,03 4189 mn 8518 =
Eichange diferences BEiER (59} il 1 (512) = (565) =
Additions AE - B 575 m - m -
Reclassification L - % 1) (95) = — —
Disposals i - il (37) (1) - (39) -
Depreciation i () (132) (1,104) (1645 1) (2981) —
Closing net book amout AREEFE 1710 i} 1475 2309 12 5904 —
At 31 December 2011 R2O1NE12ANA
Cost s 111 280 13,102 19,631 24 38179 611
Accumulated depreciaton 2irifE (62) (253) (12221) (17322) (131) (32.275) (611)
Net book amount SHFE 1710 ] 1475 2309 13 5,904 -
2011 F 3k 123



NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (continued)

4= AR

FEMBRRMNT (8)

16. Property, plant and equipment (continued)

124

(i)

(i)

(iif)

Bank loan is secured by the land and building. Freehold land in
Taiwan of US$732,000 (2010: US$757,000) was included in the
land and building.

Depreciation expense of US$1,399,000 (2010: US$1,530,000) has
been charged in cost of sales, US$1,136,000 (2010: US$1,125,000)
in research and development costs and US$446,000 (2010:
US$346,000) in administrative expenses.

The net book value of furniture, fixtures, licenses and equipment
of US$1,475,000 (2010: US$2,035,000) includes an amount of
US$16,000 (2010: US$45,000) in respect of assets held under
finance leases.
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16. WX - @MBRERM (2

(i)

(ii)

(iii)

et

RITETA L REFERE - REEEE KA
EREH T 31732,0005 7T (2010: 757,000% 7T) © B1E
ErREFH -

59 1,399,0005 7t (2010: 1,530,003 7T) B 7 85
SRR 0 M1,136,0003 7T (2010: 1,125,000
7)) BB B 98 B B B K R FR ABR J 446,000 7T
(2010: 346,000 7T) ATTHU I S ABR ©

£33 {8 51,475,0003 7T (2010 2,035,000% 7T) 2 &
B ETEE BHNIERRERBET FE
/16,0003 7T (2010: 45,0005 7T) WA EEE -



17.

(a)

Investments in associated companies — Group

17. REREXRHRE-FRE

2011 2010

US$'000 US$'000

Fxx FE

At 1 January ®n1A1H 990 4,493
Investment during the year FENRE 8,537 —
Transfer to available-for-sale financial assts EREIHNENEEE — (1,951)
Share of results of associated companies i aNEIr (1,994) (427)
Provision for impairment loss AERE — (1,125)
At 31 December MW12A31H 1,533 990

Investment during the year

A Subscription Agreement was entered by the Group on 9 August 2011

to subscribe for approximately 24.0% newly issued shares of C2 at a

cash consideration of US$9 million. The details of the net assets of C2 as

of the date of subscription of the shares are as follows:

(a) FAHRE
AEER2011F8AIBET —NRBEHZ - LOBEE
TLEERELN24.0%C2HET 2R - RRBRNE
CoZBEZEMT

Unaudited
FEER
2011
C2

Carrying amount
in the books of

the associated
company
Fair value i /N
AFE RERIIZEE
US$'000 US$'000
Fxx Fxx
Cash and cash equivalents ReRALEED 9,620 9,620
Intangible assets BREE 33,631 1,156
Property, plant and equipment ER Y 349 349
Inventories T8 166 166
Trade and other receivables LR T LAt MR 1,077 1,077
Trade and other payables JETR R EL A PR 3R (9,272) (9.272)
Net assets BEESE 35,571 3,09
Share of fair value of net assets [EEEEFEATE 8,537
Share of fair value of derivative FERTESR
financial instruments THAZRFE 463
Cash consideration FeEN (9,000)
Goodwill B —
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (continued)
HAEPBRERMTE (8)

17. Investments in associated companies — Group 17. REREQTNHRE-F5REH)
(continued)

Aggregated assets & liabilities and the results of the (b)
year

The aggregated assets (excluding goodwill) and liabilities together with

(b) HRERARMFERR
AEERBELR (MEYRFELTAR) NAEE (T
BEBEE) RABNEEXANRLOT

the results of the year of the Group’s associated companies, all of which
are unlisted, are as follows:

126

As at 31 December 2011 For the year ended 31 December 2011
Place of ROnERANA HBENMENLA N ALEE
incorporation Particulars of Assets Liabilities Revenue Profit/ {loss)
Associated and operation issued shares held -1 af A EH/ (BR)
Companies HMBIR  Principal activities REERT USS'000 USS 000 USs 000 USs'000 Interest held
RELT BEME  IERE R FET T T T L £
Beijing LED Lighting PRC LED system design and contract ~ 23.5% of the registered and LVl 250 2621 19 B5%
Engineering Co, Lt~ R installation paid-up capital of CNY20,000,000
FREBE RS LEDZERGRIERE AR 20,000,000 2
TRERLE RERAT L 235% fEx
(2 Microsystems Inc. -~ USA Design, development and sales 34,403,670 of Series C Preferred 4,514 5,465 1391 (9,692) 2.0%
e of multimedia SoC solutions for ~ Shares of USS0.001 each
Smart T, 34036708 - BRER
R REREEEY 0001 ETMCEIEER
ERH SoC BRAE
EPD Technology Limited ~ HongKong ~ Design, development, 100,000 ordinary shares of ] 2,400 i (107) 400%
B manufacturing & distibution of ~ HKS each
E-paper display modles 100,000%% - SREE
R RE LERAE 1 ETHLAR
ETUETERA
Kitronix Limited HongKong  Design, development, 9,500,000 ordinary shares of 2482 18 - (1,386) 25.0%
FeNERAE  BA manufacturing & distibution ~~~ HKS each
of LCD modles 9,500000% - BRE(E
FirRESER BT SRR
AHRRBTERA
Shenzhen aigo Research PR Design, development and 20% of the registered and
and Development i distribution of mobile paic-up capital of CNY 5,000,000
(o, Ltd multimedia solutions AR 5,000,000 2581 i) 00 9 (628 ) 200%
MIMEEZHA &t FEREERD BREARZ 20% Ex
ZORRARAR SRERANE
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(b)

18.
(a)

Aggregated assets & liabilities and the results ofthe  (b) REERARNEEER »)
year (continued)
As at 31 December 2010 For the year ended 31 December 2010
Place of RONERANE HEINEN AN BLER
incorporation Particulars of Assets Liabilities Revenue Loss
Associated and operaton issued shares held EE BfF LN FE
Companies SR Principal activies HEERA Us§ 000 US§000 US§000 Usg 000 Interest held
3507 G Bt T3 137 137 Ter #EEs
Beijing LED Lighting PRC LED system design and 47% of the registered and 167 53 2154 (250 47.0%
Eﬂgineering Co Lt HE contract installation paic-up capial of CNY10.000,000
LRERENRS LED MGt RIERER  ARE 10,000,000 B R
TERRAA BRAR 47% 85
EPD Technology Limited ~ HongKong ~ Design, development, 100,000 ordinary shares of 13 241 U (124) 00%
Bk manufacturing & distribution of ~~ HK$1 each
E-paper display modes 100,000% - BREE
i FECRERAE  1BTMEER
STHBTEEA
Kitronix Limited HongKong ~ Design, development, 9,500,000 ordinary shares of 423 809 3810 (1633) B.0%
BENERLA BB manufacturing & distibutionof ~~ HKS1 each
L0D modules 9,500,000% * BRAE
wt - R RER 1 BT S
AHRRBTFRA
Shenzhen aigo Research  PRC Design, development and 20% of the registered and 810 30 256 (494 200%
and Development e distribution of mobile paid-up capital of CNY5,000,000
o, Lid \ multimedia solutions AEH5,000,000 2R
MIHEEZHA il FEREERD  ETAAZ 0% EE
ZORRARAR SRBRANE
Investments in subsidiaries 18. RMELAFRMKE
Investments in subsidiaries (a) MELFRMRE
Company
SN
201 2010
US$'000 US$'000
FET TErn
Investments in unlisted shares, at cost ELMROTE - BHA 68,449 68,412
Provision for impairment loss AERE (11,736) (2,048)
56,713 66,364

Following the capital injection schedule, US$1,800,000 was injected to

SSBJ during the year. The balance of US$2 million of registered capital

has been paid up in February 2012.

The provision for impairment was concluded from the assessment of the

cash flow position of the subsidiaries, taking into consideration of the
forecasted performance and development of those subsidiaries by
management.

BEEREAERE © 1,800,000 RERTARM
IR - BTH2EEZELAMEATR2012F28 T A -

REBRBREEEHMBEARAARRAREROR SR
BEREERMEL -
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (continued)
FEMBRRMNT (8)

18.
(b)

(c)

128

Investments in subsidiaries (continued) 18. RMBARMKE @)
Amounts due from/to subsidiaries (b) FEd FESIHE AT
Company
F4a7H
2011 2010
US$'000 US$'000
FET =
Amounts due from subsidiaries NN 34,826 22,904
Provision for impairment loss AEEE (2,421) 2,368)
32,399 20,536
Amounts due to subsidiaries R ENGIE (119) (48)
The amounts due from/to subsidiaries are unsecured, interest-free and Y/ ERINBARRAEER 2B REETEES
have no fixed terms of repayment. MR o
The carrying value of the amounts due from/to subsidiaries approximate B/ ERMBARZMREGBRDFERT -
their respective fair values.
Particulars of subsidiaries (c) HRMELTHS
The following is a list of the principal subsidiaries at 31 December 2011: R20115128318  ARENEERBARFIEMAT -
Place of incorporation Principal activities
Name and kind of legal entity and place of operation Particulars of capital Interest held
A B R A FERBREEHE BEEE RER
Directly held:
E&RR:
Solomon Systech Limited HK, LLC Design, development, distribution 188,585,271 ordinary shares of HKS1 each 100%
EPIRRERAE B BRLA of IC and system solutions, HK 188585271 REREE 1 A EER
W MIRANEN
ERGREAZGRANR BE
Ample Pacific Limited BVI, LLC Investment holding, HK 50,000 ordinary shares of US$1 each 100%
BVI - BRAT RESK B8 50,000 SRR A (E 1 EAERR
Broadwood Global Limited BVI, LLC Ivestment holding, HK 50,000 ordinary shares of l@$1 each 100%
BERRERAR BV - BRAF RESR B8 50,000 B SRR A (E 1 ET BB
Cornway International Limited BV, LLC Investment holding, HK 50,000 ordinary shares of US$1 each 100%
BV - BRAF RERR B 50,000 B SRk (R 1 T BRI
In Achieve Limited BYI, LLC Investment holding, HK 50,000 ordinary shares of US$1 each 100%
BEARAA BVI - BRAT RESK B8 50,000 SRR A (E 1 ETAERR
Mentor Ventures Limited BVI, LLC Investment holding, HK 50,000 ordinary shares of l§$1 each 100%
BV - BRAF RARR  BE 50,000 B SRR A (E 1 ETa B R
Pac-Pacific Limited HK, LLC Investment holding, HK 2 ordinary shares of HK$1 each 100%
BEERAT ERR:1YNT REENR B4 EEREE | AT LRk
WE3 Ventures Limited BYI, LLC Investment holding, HK 108,930 ordinary shares of US$0.01 each 100%
BVI - BRAF RERR - B 108,930 AR SRR LA 0.01 ek Sk
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(c) Particulars of subsidiaries (continued)

(c) ERMEBLARNER @

Place of incorporation

Principal activities

Name and kind of legal entity and place of operation Particulars of capital Interest held
NCEL S B AR R A b IEEBREENE BEEE 2T
Indirectly held:
S
Jing Guang Semiconductors PRC, LLC Manufacturing of IC , China US$7,500,000 registered and paid up capital 100%
(Dongguan) Limited HE - BRAR HEERERSR - TH 7500000 ELE kAR E A
REERHERERAR
Loyal Creative Limited HK, LLC Investment holding, HK 1 ordinary share of HK$1 each 100%
REBRAT B BRAA REER - AR | REREE 1 ETHEBRR
Solomon Systech@eijingl Limited PRC, LLC Design and distribution of IC, China US$8,000,000 registered capital, 100%
BRI (LR) BRAA TR BRAF et RO HEENERSR - US96,000,000 paid up
G 8,000,000 E7LE EMER -
6000000 ELESR
Solomon Systech Inc. USA, LLC Market research, USA 20,000 ordinary shares of US$1 each 100%
B - BRAF THHE « X8 20000 EEREE 1 FTNEER
Solomon Systech Japan Japan, LLC Market research, Japan 10,000 ordinary shares of JPY1,000 each 100%
Company Limited BE - BERAA &% - AR 10000 RERAEE 1 TETHLEER
Solomon Systech Pte. Limited Singapore, LLC Design and distribution of 480,000 ordinary shares of SGD1 each 100%
M - BRAF IC, Singapore. 480,000 R SRR MR 1 BRI SRR
SRS RERTRAL
gt
Solomon Systech {Shenzhen| Limited PRC, LLC Design and distribution of HK$8,000,000 registered and paid up capital 100%
PR (RY) BRAF RE ARAF IC,China 8000000 AT i RAR AR
B RARERERES
f
Solomon Systech Taiwan Limited ROC, LLC Market research, Taiwan 5,000,000 ordinary shares of NT$10 each 100%
EFRERAERAR HERE - BRAA A% - 88 5000000 RBREE 0 EHTER
Systech Technology China Limited HK, LLC Investment holding, HK 10,000 ordinary shares of HK$1 each 100%
sFEFRRTEARAR &% BRRA REER &4 10000 REREE 1 BTEEBR
WE3 Technology Company Limited HK, LLC Design, development & distribution 32,390,000 ordinary shares of HKS1 each 100%
BENBARAR Bk ARLA of handset solutions, HK 32,390,000 REREE 1 BT BB
&5 BERABTRE:
BALE Bh
#EREA (R EBAF PRC, LLC Design and development of electronic  HK$600,000 registered and paid up capital 100%
BB AR & wireless application, China 600,000 B TE s A A A
A RERETNESEER -
f
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (continued)
HAEPBRERMTE (8)

19. Available-for-sale financial assets — Group 19. AHHEMBRE-$5H
201 2010
US$'000 US$'000
FET FTErx
Unlisted shares, at cost JE LR - AR 4,941 4,781
Transfer from an investment REEARIRRE
in associated company A — 2,506
Disposal e = (2,346)
4,941 4,941
Provision for impairment loss HERE (2,435) 2,435)
2,506 2,506
There is no disposal of available-for-sale financial assets during 2011. A R20NMERNTREDATHEERHFEE - —HREER
disposal was made in 2010. The proceeds from disposal of the available- 20105 A E - MEAHEENBEENATERIETIH
for-sale financial asset is listed below: N
201 2010
US$'000 US$'000
FET FTEr
Unlisted shares, at cost JEEMRRG - AR — 2,346
Provision for impairment loss HERE — —
Unlisted shares — net I LG —FE — 2,346
Gain on disposal (note 8 HEMKE (FiEs) = 3,186
Proceeds from disposal HEMEHIE — 5,532
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20. Cash and cash equivalents, short-term fixed

20. HeRBeERY AHEHMERRHEMME

deposits and other financial assets BE
Group Company
5@ *=0F
201 2010 2011 2010
US$'000 US$000 Us$'000 Us§000
FET TET FET FTEr
Cash at bank and in hand FAOFRARESE 18,716 24,375 4,775 5,447
Short-term bank deposits” K ERIT R0 32,944 26,727 21,087 26,051
Cash and cash equivalents ReRBLEEY 51,660 51,102 31,862 31,498
Short-term fixed deposits 57 HAE H 17,976 21219 13,824 26,218
Other financial assets'™ H i 75 & 2,476 1278 2,476 1278
72112 79,599 48,162 58,994

(i) The effective interest rate on short-term bank deposits was 0.9%
per annum (2010: 0.5% per annum); these deposits have an average
maturity of 35 days (2010: 19 days).

(i) The effective interest rate on short-term fixed deposits was 1.5%
per annum (2010: 1.3% per annum); these deposits have an average
maturity of 197 days (2010: 169 days).

(iii) ~ Other financial assets represent the structured bank deposits.
These deposits had interest rate ranging from 1.6% to 1.85% (2010:
0.3% to 0.75%) and an average maturity of 123 days (2010: 29
days) in 2011.

The carrying amounts of the Group’s and the Company'’s cash and cash
equivalents, short-term fixed deposits and other financial assets are
denominated in the following currencies:

(i)

(il

(iii)

RPRTERNERFFEAE0.9% (2010: FHE
£05%)  ZEFHWFHER A35H (2010: 19
A) -

REEEFROEREFER5 % (2010: FF|E
B13%)  ZEFHHF IR A197H (2010: 169
A) -

EWB S EEREBIEBITER - N2011ER
HEFTNFFEE1.6%%E1.85% (2010: 0.3%
£0.75%) © FHHR £123H (2010: 29H) °

AEERARAZRERAEEEY  BRHEEHFRR
Aty BEENRAERTAKEI DT

Group Company
F%M eV

201 2010 201 2010
US$'000 US$'000 US$000 US$'000
FET FET FET FET
NI ET 53,264 66,898 41518 51,868
HKD BT 3,694 3720 3,157 1733
CNY ARE 11,744 5,052 478 1,854
Other currencies Hib#sE 3410 3,929 3,009 3539
12,112 79,599 48,162 58,994
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (continued)
HAEPBRERMTE (8)

21. Inventories — Group 21. FR-¥$5E
2011 2010
US$'000 US$'000
FET FTErx
Finished goods P R 4,349 5,216
Raw materials and work in progress R REE MR 9,624 14,216
13,973 19,432
Provision for obsolete or BEF R ETE
slow moving inventories B (6,386) (5,654)
1,081 13,778
The cost of inventories recognized as an expense and included in cost of TR AR L Wt A SHE R AN 7T & A ANE32,330,0005%
sales amounted to US$32,330,000 (2010: US$$59,090,000). 7t (2010: 59,090,000% 7T) °
Movements on the provision for obsolete or slow moving inventories are BRIFEFENRENEHHTOT
as follows:
201 2010
US$'000 US$'000
FET FTEr
At 1 January ®n1A1H 5,654 6,026
Scrap of inventories against provision FERE (1,632) (553)
Provision for obsolete or slow REFEBRFTH
moving inventories charged to BB 35 8
consolidated income statement FENEE 2,864 181
At 31 December ®12A31H 6,886 5,654
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22. Trade and other receivables — Group 22. BRHRREAMERF-F5H

201 2010
US$'000 US$'000
FET TET
Trade receivables MR 6,492 13,242
Provision for impairment WERE (153) —
Trade receivables - net R — 588 6,339 13,242
Receivables from related parties (note 34) RAR Ty R (F9EE 34) 57 85
Deposits, prepayments and other receivables” HERRCNE L e 2,360 9,150
Prepayments to related parties (note 34) A AERR (HE34) 102 —
9,358 22471
(i)  The figure of 2010 included US$5,532,000 proceeds on disposal (i) 2010F HEFE1E5,632,000F LA 20104 € &
of an available-for-sale financial asset in the year 2010. AT 16 B 7 O B A PR LSRR o
As at 31 December 2011, the Group's trade receivables from corporate R2011E12A310 - AEEHATEFP 2 EUFEED
customers were mainly on credit terms of 30 to 90 days. The ageing FERI0HE0AH - BEREREUR (DEELE
analysis of trade receivables not impaired (include receivables from related W) LB R RRBRRSITHT -
parties) based on overdue days is as follows:
201 2010
US$'000 US$'000
FET TEx
Current ENER 4,106 10,876
1-30days 1HZ30H 1,806 2,330
31- 60 days 31HZE60H 448 120
61-90 days 61 HZ90H 10 —
91-180 days 91 HZE 180 H 26 —
181 - 365 days 181 HE 365 H — 1
2,290 2,451
6,396 13,327
As at 31 December 2011, trade receivables of US$2,290,000 (2010: R2011F12A318 - B8] 2 EU30A2,290,000% T
US$2,451,000) were considered past due if measured strictly against the (2010: 2,451,000 7T) © 40U B H1 B BN A EE Bt
credit terms offered. The overdue sum is not impaired since the majority HP2EERS  $28EEAPRK - ZZFBHREK 2
of the overdue sum has been settled after the balance sheet date. FEIRERE  BABPBBRK 2 HBREEBE
B -
As at 31 December 2011, US$153,000 of trade receivables was impaired #2015 128318 » 153,000F 702 EMHEHRE K
and provided for (2010: Nil). Bt (2010: ) ©
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (continued)
HAEPBRERMTE (8)

22. Trade and other receivables — Group (continued)

134

The ageing of these impaired receivables by overdue date is as follows:

22,

BERREMEER-FE£E o)
ERRERN T AR RNER AT

2011 2010
US$'000 US$'000
FET FTEr
91-180 days 91HZE180H 141 —
181 - 365 days 181 HE 365 H 6 —
153 —

Movements on the Group’s provision for impairment of trade receivables AEEZEWTREREZEHNT

are as follows:

201 2010
US$'000 US$'000
FET FTErx
At 1 January ®m1A1H — —
Provision for impairment of receivables FESCHUR B R 153 —
At 31 December ®12A31H 153 —

The carrying amounts of the Group's trade and other receivables are

AEEZ REHAREMEYROEEERTREEZ D

denominated in the following currencies: BT :
201 2010
US$'000 US$'000
FET FTErx
usp e 6,898 20,857
HKD BT 1,244 805
CNY AR 1,018 603
Other currencies Hfth (B 198 2112
9,358 22471

The maximum exposure to credit risk at the reporting date is the carrying
value of each class of receivables mentioned above. The Group does not
hold any collateral as security.
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23.

Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss 23. BARSLURBRAFREHMBERE
Group Company
*5E /N
21 2010 201 2010
US$'000 US$'000 US$'000 US$’0[EJ
FET TET FERT TEr
Unlisted ¥ L
Equity-linked deposits b E e snligha e 348 1,481 348 1,481
Deposit notes FHEE 7,842 6,515 3,342 2,000
Investment fund BEED — 1,048 — —
Marketable bonds HERS 4,080 7,106 3,017 4,921
Listed in Hong Kong REBLH
Equity securities hES 7,267 8,291 7,267 8,291
Fund e 602 593 602 593
20,139 25,034 14,576 17,286
Changes in fair values of FVTPL are recorded in finance income/costs — FVTPLZ R FEZ BB LN R E BaRPHRERA
net in the consolidated income statement (note 8). /AR — 38 (F13E8) »
The fair values of listed financial instruments are based on quoted market tHMeRIAZATERENEERAMGHRE - &
prices at the balance sheet date. The equity-linked deposits are structured REBNNTEHFRREE EMRFEE ANEET
products linked to equity price which are not listed but with active Em BURERNEENRBEBRMARE 2FH*
valuation from reputable financial institution. The fair values of these tHeRIAMNATEZEERIARGENSEET
unlisted financial instruments are determined by reference to the dealer's EMREIRTEENCREEEN -
quote or input from reputable financial institutions.
The carrying amounts of FVTPL are denominated in the following FVTPLEOYREER RS E2 A BN T ¢
currencies:
Group Company
3| e/
201 2010 2011 2010
US$'000 US$'000 US$'000 US$'000
FERT TET FET FTEr
Monetary: Wi
usp ETT 10,273 13,706 410 5,958
HKD BT 950 1,115 950 1,115
Other currencies Hi#(E 1,649 1922 1,649 1922
Non-monetary: FREN
HKD BT 1,261 8,291 1,261 8,291
20,139 25,034 14,576 17,286
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= A
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24,

136

B RmEM T (&)

Share capital 24, K&
201 2010
Number of Number of
shares uss$'000 shares US$'000
Bi®AE FET g 1] FTEr
Authorized: ETE
— Ordinary shares of HK$0.10 each —BRAEE0.10ET
)5 iR 5,000,000,000 64,433 5,000,000,000 64,433
Issued and fully paid: BEAIRER
At 1 January m1A1H 2,453,302,351 31619 2,447,302,351 31,542
Exercise of share options BREETE 3,000,000 39 6,000,000 77
At 31 December ®12A31H 2,456,302,351 31,658 2,453,302,351 31,619
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25,

(a)

Employee compensation scheme

The Share Option Scheme

The Company adopted the Share Option Scheme at an extraordinary
meeting held on 25 February 2004 and a meeting of the Board on 19
March 2004 under which options may be granted to subscribe for the
Company’s shares. The terms of the Scheme are in accordance with the
provisions of the Chapter 17 of the Listing Rules on the Stock Exchange.

On 30 September 2011, options to subscribe for 9,600,000 new shares of
the Company were granted by the Company to directors of the Company
and senior management of the Group at a nominal consideration of HK$1.0
payable by each grantee under the Share Option Scheme. These options
are exercisable during the period from 1 October 2012 to 30 September
2014 at the exercise price of HK$0.1634 per share.

Movements in the number of share options outstanding and their related
exercise prices are as follows:

25,

(a)

BREEIEMNE

ERR Rt S

RRAIEFM D BIFA200442 5258 21T H RS R
REERMN2004F3[19RBITHESS SR LIED
BRELTE Bt IREBRENRERDRRD o
ZETEIMEHRERB XA EMARBB1TEMEX -

R2011469A308 « AR AIREBERETBIZE A EE
ANREARE1.0B T BREATRBAAAAHK
9,600,000 FRABERETALAEERALEER
o S HEIAER 2012410818 £201449 £ 30 A HifS
118 - EAT{EEAER01634E T o

HATEBRERENEYREABTEEINEHDT :

Movement during the year

FRZEH

Number of share options (in thousand units)

MEENE (MTFarat)

Exercise
price per

share Held at Held at

HKS 1 January 2011 Forfeited and 31 December 2011

5B RuanE cancelled RanE
Grant date TER 1A1H Granted  Exercised? EHE Lapsed 12A31H Expiry date
#H A &L ECE-] B BiTE" ki3 B&N ECL ] B E
7 February 2007 1.4300 1528 — — — (1,528) — 31 March 2011
000%52/78 WIEIANA
7 February 2007 1.4300 2,220 — — — — 2220 31 March 2012
N7F2A7H 012%53A31H
24 July 2008 0.2750 3,000 — (3,000 — — — 30 June 2011
00857 A 1A WIE6ANA
13 July 2009 0.6320 11,000 — — — — 11,000 30 June 2012
200957 /138 W2E6ANAR
28 June 2010 0.6200 12,000 — — — — 12,000 30 June 2013
005673287 WI3E6ANA
30 September 2011 0.1634 — 9,600 — — — 9600 30 September 2014
WEIANA WAEIANA

29,748 9,600 (3,000 — (1,528) 34,820

(i) Options exercised in 2011 resulted in 3,000,000 shares (2010: 6,000,000
shares) being issued at a weighted average price of HK$0.275 each (2010:
HK$0.275 each).

(i) 201 FREBRETEER AR MEFHE0.2758 T
(2010: BR0.275% 7T) %17 7 3,000,0008% A% {7 (2010:
6,000,000/ & {7)
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A

25,

(a)

138

FEMBRRMNT (8)

Employee compensation scheme (continued)

The Share Option Scheme (continued)
The Company has been using the Black-Scholes Valuation Model to value
the share options granted. The key parameters used in the Model and

25,

(a)

B WM ¢

TR

MBREHE (0

ARAIFAEHBERETEEATEC R L MERE -
R20MER2010FAERHEREN A FERERLE

the corresponding fair values of the options granted during 2011 and ANEELZHENT
2010 are listed below:

2011 2010
Date of grant a =k 30 September 28 June
98 30H 6H28H
Number of share options granted BB R 9,600,000 12,000,000
Total option value EREBE US$59,000 US$242,000
HK$459,000 HK$1,877,000
Share price at date of grant (HK$) RHAENRE (Bx) 0.1570 0.6200
Exercise price (HKS) 1B (Br) 0.1634 0.6200
Expected life of options FIIER TR H0R A8 2years 2 years
2F 25
Annualized volatility FibKiE 57.7% 48.2%
Risk free interest rate = 0.19% 0.76%
Dividend payout rate REE — 16%

The Black-Scholes Valuation Model is used to estimate the fair values of
European share options. The fair values calculated are inherently
subjective and uncertain due to the assumptions made and the limitations
of the Model used. The value of an option varies with different variables
of certain subjective assumptions. Any change in variables so adopted
may materially affect the estimation of the fair value of an option.

The volatility measured at the standard deviation of continuously
compounded share returns is based on statistical analysis of daily closing
share prices over the last two years.
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(b)

The Share Award Plan

The Share Award Plan was adopted by the Company at an extraordinary
general meeting held on 25 February 2004 and the Board on 19 March
2004 with an initial pool of 46,223,520 shares held by HSBC Institutional
Trust Services (Asia) Limited as Trustee for the benefit of the directors
and employees.

Under the terms and conditions of the grant, 40% of the shares will be
vested 1 year from the grant date and the remaining 60% will be vested
2 years from the grant date. The pool of shares brought forward at the
time of listing of the Company has been allocated to grantees. At 31
December 2011, the number of shares allocated but remained unvested
under the Trustee for directors and employees of the Group was 1,967,520
while the total number of shares held by the Trustee was 1,544,000.

Shares held by Trustee under the Share Award Plan are listed below:

(b) B{pEERNatE
15 8B 5T B 2004F 2 25 B R BR R B A S &
ADAIRK2004F3F19RBEEERN - BRI R
46,223,520/ }% 5 + EAHSBC Institutional Trust Services
(Asia) Limited ARFEA D HE - X ABREERE

=
B o

BEROE T X ASRRRES - 40%RHERRL
A% —FRE MBT0%IURNKREARERES
B o RDE L RRRGZE SRR THRAE D
BEFAERA - R201ME12A31F - ERTARENES
REERNAZBROMRN 51,544,000 - METEAFE
M2 TR A1,967,6200%

ERREARBANRDEBH SN ZROHMT

Number of shares

B8 B
201 2010
At 1 January ®m1A1H 3,543,520 10,547,520
Share purchased by the Trustee from market XEARTEBAZRH — 2,000,000
Shares vested during the year RERNBBRRG (1,576,000) (9,004,000}
At 31 December ®W12A31H 1,967,520 3,543,520

The following is a summary of the shares granted, vested and forfeited
during the year since the set up of the Share Award Plan:

UTRERIBH BB EURNFRERL CHEB
RERERNOME :

Number of shares (in thousand unit)

BRIPBE (BIFrEt)

Cumulative Total
Rt 201 2010 2009 2008 2004-2007
Granted during the year FREL 71,700 1,100 860 2,800 15,670 51,270
Forfeited BEHE (7,632) — (88) (476) (2,126) (4,942)
Vested BB (62,524 ) — (328) (2,324) (13,544 ) (46,328)
Allocated but not vested EROERGE 1,544 1,100 444 — — —

The Group has adopted the requirements under HKFRS 2 to account for
the equity compensation expenses of the shares granted at the date of
grant at fair value.

AREDEBRBLPHRELNR2R 2 BH - BEAE
RHRMFASRRNK L A BOERRTEANR -
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= A\
o=

P mERME (8)

26. Reserves 26. f#fW
Group
350
Retained
Own Equity earnings/
shares compensation (accumulated
Share held Merger  Exchange reserve Other losses)
premium Fifs reserve reserve  BREHE reserve  RERF/ Total
BhAR #5kH AHEHE ERREE SHEE HURE (RHER) Eh
US§ 000 US$'000 US§000 US$'000 US§000 US§'000 US§000 US§'000
i T i . i i ir T
At 1 January 2010 R2010E1 418 82,855 (858) 2082 650 15,804 230 3526 104,289
Comprehensive income 2EHA
Profit for the year EmgF - - - - - - 1040 1,040
Curency translation differences  SMEHRE £ - - - 769 - - - 769
Total comprehensive income N - - - 769 - - 1,040 1809
Transactions with owners BREXS
2009 final dvidend paid, Bk 2009 ERHHS -
net of portion MEFEA SR
for own shares held #in — — — — — - (3,166 (3166
Shares issued from exercise BREEAEm
of share options Bk 1% - - - - - - 1%
Shares purchased for EERH AR
Share Award Plan ity 4Ry 2l - (174) - - - - - (174)
Equity compensation TR - 753 - - 449 - 753 449
Total ransactions withowners 2 HRER S 13 579 - - 449 - (3919) (275)
31 December 2010 R2010% 12831 8 2.0 my w149 1628 ) TR K
At 1 January 2011 R20ME1R1H 82,990 (219) 2,082 1419 16,253 230 047 103,342
Comprehensive loss 2EHR
Loss for the year FNEBE - - - - - - (17591)  (17591)
Currency translation differences ~ SMEIREZE - - - (233) - - - (233)
Total comprehensive loss FEFRE - - - (233) = = (17591)  (178%4)
Transactions with owners BEXS
Shares issue from exercise BREER
of share options TR 68 - - - - - = 68
Equity compensation TR — 112 — — 17 — (112) 1
Total transactions with owners —— 2BREXH 68 112 — — 174 — (112) yIt)
At 31 December 2011 B0 F12F31H 83,058 (167) 2,082 1,186 16,421 230 (17,056 ) 85,760
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Company

NG
Retained
Equity earnings/
compensation  (accumulated
Share reserve losses)
premium BEiEs GFERH Total
B {RiR{E weleEm (RS - Hy
US$'000 US$'000 US$'000 US$'000
FTErn TET FTET TErx
At 1 January 2010 B2010F1A18 108,469 15,804 6,783 131,056
Comprehensive income 2EKA
Profit for the year FREF — — 3,321 3,321
Transactions with owners BRXS
2009 final dividend paid £k 2009 5 ARHR S, — — (3,166) (3,166)
Shares issued from exercise of share options BIERETE M TR 135 — — 135
Equity compensation R S SR A — 449 — 449
Total transactions with owners 2HBRER S 135 449 (3,166) (2,582)
At 31 December 2010 7 2010% 12 A31H 108,604 16,253 6,938 131,795
At 1 January 2011 K201 F1 A1 8 108,604 16,253 6,938 131,795
Comprehensive loss 2mEHE
Loss for the year FREE — — (11,739) (11,739)
Transactions with owners BRZS
Shares issued from exercise of share options BIRETEMETRRR 68 — — 68
Equity compensation PR 25 S — 174 — 174
Total transactions with owners ER S 68 174 — 242
At 31 December 2011 R2011E12A31H 108,672 16,421 (4,801) 120,298
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= A
wN 3/

T RERME (8)

27. Obligations under finance leases — Group 2], MEHERE-F5RE
201 2010
US$'000 US$'000
FET FTErx
Wholly repayable within five years ERAFNEHER 14 47
Current portion ENEREb 1 (7) (12)
Non-current portion FERNERER D 7 35

142

At 31 December 2011, the Group’s finance lease liabilities were repayable

R2011E12A31H  AEEREREFEANEREBRD

as follows: T
201 2010
US$'000 US$'000
FET FTErx
Within one year R—ER 1 12
In the second to fifth year F-ZERF 8 36
15 48
Future finance charges on finance leases MERENRRREER (1) (1)
Present value of finance lease liabilities REHERAMNRE 14 47

The present value of finance lease liabilities: BMEREEEMNHAE

~ Within one year —R—FR 7 12
—In the second to fifth year —-E-FRF 1 35
14 47
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28. Deferred income tax 28. EBEFFR

EEFMEHMNBERARKAEREE EBIERE
16.5%(2010:16.5% ) EREE R B EMHIBELZE
BRRZONEEEANERERE2HEE -

Deferred income tax is recognized using liability method on temporary
differences arising between the tax bases of assets and liabilities and
their carrying amounts in the consolidated financial statements using a
principal tax rate of 16.5% (2010: 16.5%).

The movement on the deferred income tax liabilities account is as follows: EEMEHAERENEHIHMT ¢

Group Company

3] E4F
201 2010 201 2010
Note US$'000 US$'000 US$'000 US$'U@
fifsE FExT F=n FExT FER
At 1 January ®m1A1R 50 50 — —
Credited to the income statement REEZEXNEL 10 — — = —
At 31 December MW12 A31 8 50 50 — —

ERBETMEHAENESIHOT :

The movement in deferred income tax liabilities during the year is as

follows:
Group Company
F£E FoF
Accelerated tax Accelerated tax
depreciation depreciation
IERE InERE
e e
US$'000 US$'000
T=x T=x
At 1 January 2010 201061 A1H 50 —
Credited to the income statement REZERANEN — —
At 31 December 2010 ®2010512A31H 50 —
Credited to the income statement REZRANEN — —
At 31 December 2011 ®2011%F12A31H 50 —
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (continued)
HAEPBRERMTE (8)

29. Trade and other payables — Group 29. ERRREMECGR-FEE

2011 2010

US$'000 US$'000

FET FTErx

Trade payables FERI5R 4,114 11,835
Accrued expenses and other payables” JE AT 5 S ] B (S 3K 2,863 5,311
Amounts due to related parties (note 34) WA SRR (P EE 34) 206 15

1183 17,161

144

(i) The figure of 2010 included CNY6,222,000 (approximately
US$943,000) balance payment of the prepaid operating lease in
respect of the land use rights in Beijing, China.

At 31 December 2011, the ageing analysis of the trade payables based

(i) 2010FEMEFERERTEILREELHEREL
FER B 2T E 7083 %86,222,000 A R & (4

943,000%7T) ©

R20115F 128310  EAFABEBBMERER S HT0

on overdue days is as follows: DE
201 2010
US$'000 US$'000
FET FET
Current BIER 3434 8,524
1-30 days 1HE30H 673 3,201
31- 60 days 31HE60H 2 36
61-90 days 61 HE9H — 34
Over 90 days ©iB 90 H 5 40
4114 11,835

The carrying amounts of the Group's trade and other payables are

denominated in the following currencies:

AEEZRARREMEMHOTRAEEZARAT

2011 2010
US$'000 US$'000

Fxx FER

usD xT 4,533 13,126
CNY AR 1,291 1550
HKD BT 1,107 1820
Other currencies HikE 252 665
7183 17,161
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At 31 December 2011, the Group had a bank borrowing of NTD19,901,000
(2010: NTD22,646,000), approximately US$664,000 (2010: US$781,000)
in connection with a mortgaged office property in Hsinchu, Taiwan
acquired in late 2008. The bank borrowing matures by 14 January 2019
and bears an interest rate of long-term funding determined by the Council
of Economic Planning and Development of Taiwan Government plus
0.41%.

The carrying amount of the bank borrowing approximated its fair value
as it was subject to a floating rate and is wholly denominated in Taiwan
dollars.

At 31 December 2011, the unused banking facilities of the Group amounted
to US$3,603,000 (2010: US$12,462,000).

R2011F12A318 - REBE —IER2008FE A7
BEHHAEMIRIBE19,901,000% & #(2010:
22,646,000%1 4 %) + 41664,000% 7T (2010: 781,000
L) © IBHITEFEHE A2019F1 A 148 - BRFIR
DRESEBNITRREEERSZEGMINTRAE
SEMAMEM.41%

RAZIPNRLT2HAGEES  RTERNREE
BN TEERE -

R2011F12A318 - REERRTTEE43,603,000
%71 (2010: 12,462,000%7T) °
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32. Cash used in operations — Group

(a)

(b)

146

PR (8)

Reconciliation of profit/loss before income tax to the

cash used in operations

EEERNAL -FKRE

MRRmaT FREACERERNREZHE

2010 2009
Note US$'000 US$'000
BisE FET FTErx
Profit/(loss) before income tax BRELATER], (B518) (17,589) m
Depreciation of property, plant and equipment W - WEREENNE 16 2,981 3,001
Amortization of prepaid operating lease TS EE SR 15 26 —
Share of results of associated companies RS AR RS 17 1,994 427
Finance costs AR A 13 13
Equity compensation PR 23 S 174 449
Gain on disposal of available-for-sale & N ER %
financial assets AEME — (3,186)
Provision for impairment loss of investment iN=lNGli
in associated companies BEREEE 17 — 1,125
Provision for impairment of trade receivables FENGOR B RS 2 153 —
Gain on disposal of property, plant and equipment  HEWE - #E KR EHUE 32(b) (1) (14)
Gain on deemed disposal of an RIELE
associated company NS ol — 555)
Gain on disposal of financial assets at fair HERBERURRATEE
value through profit or loss HET 75 A E R 8 (81) (141)
Fair value decrease in derivative TTHESRMIAY
financial instrument NFEERRD 2 —
Fair value decrease in financial assets BREENRMEATEE
at fair value through profit or loss HIE B EERNR D 3,208 60
Interest income from deposit FBMATR 8 (1,108) (1,167)
(10,209) 753
Decrease/(increase) in trade and other receivables  JEUER B E fh FE U ZR A/ (3E10) 7,398 (3,890)
Decrease/(increase) in inventories BERY,/ (38h) 6,691 (3476)
(Decrease)/increase in trade and other payables ~ FEfHER R EMIER T GRid) / #0 (9117 3911
Cash used in operations REBRNERE (5,237) (2,702)
Proceeds from disposal of property, plant and HEME BRRRBHOFAERET
equipment
201 2010
Note US$'000 US$'000
BiizE FET FTErx
Net book amount REFE 16 39 8
Gain on disposal of property, plant and equipment  HEWIE - #22 R R EHUES 7 1 14
Proceeds from disposal of property, HEME - #eE
plant and equipment R EEFTSRIE 40 2
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33. Commitments — Group 33. ®E-+5EH
(a) Capital commitments (a) BEKE
Capital expenditure committed at the balance sheet date but not yet REER  BERERRAEANARDANERAX
contracted for and incurred is as follows: FIEMT
201 2010
US$'000 US$'000
FET TEr
Approved but not contracted for? BHUEERETA LY 1,313 2,250
Contracted but not provided for BATANERER 968 —
(i) Asat 31 December 2011, there was US$1,313,000 (2010: (i) EZE2011F12A318  £51,313,000% 7T (2010:
US$2,250,000) capital expenditure approved but not contracted 2,250,000 ) EEH AR HMABEER N2 ER
for in respect of the preliminary set up of the land in Beijing, China Ax  AREEAFE R EE 7 AL
to prepare for construction. &
Except the above disclosure, the Group had no other material BREMBREEN  REEHEEMERE R
capital commitments. o
(b) Operating lease commitments — the Group as lessee (b) HEEHERE-FEEHEAEA

The future aggregate minimum lease payments under non-cancellable
operating leases are as follows:

RETAHELEHES  ARSKEESEENHOT

2011 2010

US$000 US$'000

FERT TEr

Not later than 1 year THB—F 785 1,265
Later than 1 year and not later than 5 years BR—F  ETHBBRF 408 753
Later than 5 years HRAE = —
1,193 2,018
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (continued)
FEMBRRMNT (8)

34.

35.

148

Related parties transactions

The Company understands that CEC, a state-owned information
technology conglomerate under the administration of the central
government of the PRC, owns approximately 27% of the issued shares of
the Company during the year and is thus a substantial shareholder of the
Company. Transactions between the Group and the subsidiaries or
associates of CEC are regarded as transactions with related parties.

The following transactions were carried out with related parties:

4. ABAEXH
AREAFTEEFRERNBENPEPREFEZN
BEETERARWEEXEE  REABFN27%ARA
ZEAKRD  DARARZEERE - AEEEPHE T
WERARKEBBEANI ZBRKBEB XS -

UTZSREBIZRS

2011 2010
Us$'000 US$'000
FExT FEx
Sales: ShE
Subsidiary of CEC HEBETHHBAR 512 687
Purchases of services: EERE
Subsidiary of CEC HEBETHHBAR 250 265

Year-end balances arising from sales/purchases of goods/services:

mEY/ RBNEE REBROFRER

201 2010
Note US$'000 US$'000
BisE FTET FEr
Receivables from related parties: AR T PR
Subsidiaries of CEC HEBETHHBAR 2 57 85
Prepayments to related parties: B TR
Subsidiaries of CEC FEEFHMEAR 2 102 —
Payables to related parties: R 7 PR
Subsidiaries of CEC HEBETHHBAR 29 206 15

Approval of the consolidated financial statements
The consolidated financial statements were approved by the Board of
Directors on 21 March 2012.
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FIVE-YEAR FINANCIAL SUMMARY
HFEHHRHE

US$ million BEET 201 2010 2009 2008 2007
Sales HE 51,6 847 618 928 165.0
Gross profit E5 B 15.8 256 204 169 395
Net profit/(loss) @R, (EiEF5) (17.6) 10 0.7 (23.4) 102
Assets and liabilities BEREE
— Total assets —BEE 126.5 154.2 150.2 162.3 2024
~ Total liabilities AR 9.0 193 144 185 303
— Shareholders’ funds — RS 1174 135.0 1358 1438 1721
US cents el
Earnings/{loss) per share BREF,/ (B#E)
—Basic —HAR0 (0.72) 0.04 0.03 (0.97) 042
— Diluted" . Sl (0.72) 0.04 0.03 (0.96) 0.41
Dividends per share Fhka — — 013 0.39 0.39
Net asset per share ! SREEFEY 479 5.53 5.59 5.95 7.02

(i) The basic earnings/loss and net assets per share are based on the weighted average
of 2,453,274,184, 2,416,930,170, 2,429,743,177, 2,442,244,818 and 2,452,286,337
ordinary shares in issue excluding own shares held during each of the years ended
31 December 2007, 2008, 2009, 2010 and 2011 respectively.

(i)~ For2007, 2008, 2009, 2010 and 2011, the diluted earnings/loss per share information
is based on 2,476,967,789, 2,437,669,973, 2,457,281,028, 2,454,078,716 and
2,453,389,264 ordinary shares respectively, which are the adjusted weighted average
number of ordinary shares outstanding assuming conversion of all dilute/potential
share options outstanding but excluding unallocated own shares held during the

year.

il SREARF/BEREREEZFEZSBRERZE2007F -
2008%F + 2009%F  2010F %2011F12A31B I FERFHEH
TEBBRINET I $2,453,274,1845% - 2,416,930,1708
2,429,743,1770% ~ 2,442,244,818/% }22,452,286,337f% ;T & °

(i) 720074 - 20085 * 20094 - 2010F 220114 - ER#HFEF
J/IBRHNE RS RI#%2,476,967,7890%  2,437,669,973%
2,457,281,0280% + 2,454,078,716% & 2,453,389, 264 & i ik &1
¥ MEBREIRF/ BRDBERRFANE M ATERRE
BEERNBETLCARMETHLBRG;E  ETREFAEK
BHRBATRM o
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DEFINITIONS AND GLOSSARY

BE LR

Agreement/Subscription Agreement

The subscription agreement that the Group entered into on 9 August 2011 to subscribe for 24.0% newly
issued shares of C2

AMOLED Active-matrix organic light-emitting diode

BJ-LED Beijing LED Lighting Engineering Co., Ltd., a company established in the PRC

Board Board of Directors

BVI The British Virgin Islands

C2 C2 Microsystems Inc., a company incorporated under the laws of the State of Delaware, USA

CAGR Compound annual growth rate

CEC China Electronic Corporation, a state-owned information technology conglomerate under the administration
of the central government of the PRC, a substantial shareholder of the Company

China Mainland China

Code Provisions

Code on Corporate Governance Practices

CNY Chinese Yuan, Renminbi

Company Solomon Systech (International) Limited, a company incorporated in the Cayman Islands with limited
liability, the shares of which are listed on the Main Board of the Stock Exchange

Director(s) the director(s) of the Company

EDRI The IT Electronics Eleventh Electronics Design and Research Institute Scientific and Technological
Engineering Corporation Limited, a company established in the PRC

ESL Electronic Shelf Labels

FVTPL Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss

Group the Company and its subsidiaries

HES Beijing Huada Empyrean Software Co., Ltd., a company established in the PRC

HK$/HKD Hong Kong dollars

Hong Kong/HK Hong Kong Special Administrative Region

HKAS Hong Kong Accounting Standards

HKFRS Hong Kong Financial Reporting Standards

HKICPA Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public Accountants

HK (IFRIC) Hong Kong (International Financial Reporting Standards Interpretations Committee)

IP Intellectual property

IC Integrated circuits

LCD Liquid crystal display

LCD TV Liquid crystal display television

Listing Rules The Rules Governing the Listing of Securities on the Stock Exchange
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EVE A

AEBR2011EF8AIB RN —DRBHEREL24.0% C2MET2]RGD

AMOLED THRBERE L —GE

BJ-LED ERERSHEATRERAF —KRURFENAF

Exg ARAIZEEE

BVI RBRIES

C2 C2 Microsystems Inc. © —RBIEE BRI E N ERKIL 2 AT

CAGR HEFRRX

HEETF TEEFEREXEEBRAR —REEZRBRTEPABRFERNEEEFESRMERXER
DARTZ FERE

R E GJETPNLS

wRST A LEERTRTA

ARE mRET - ARE

ARA] Solomon Systech (International) Limited * —RE U AHEHENERETAE - ERERBZAT
FiRET

% ARAZESR

FT—Rith

EREEXEFET - RAMERMRIRROHERAR  RPEEMRLZAF

ESL ETEARE

FVTPL BBBEARBRATEENTBEE

A&HE ADBRRAMBAR

ERNK TREANREHEBRDA - RBBFRELZ A

HKS,/ % T BET

BE/HK BERHNTBE

BEEEER BEEER

BEARBREED BEMBREEN  BEBGEL  ARUBREEINES (BRUBRELIREZEE) OR
1

ENCEE VN ENCEE VN

B (AR BHREED A (ARG BREENRAREZES)

REZE®)

P HBERE

IC EREH

LCD RRBERE

LCD TV RRBER

FaRAl R PrES LR A
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DEFINITIONS AND GLOSSARY (continued)

EENFAE (4

==
(=]

W=

LED Light emiting diode

LLC Limited liabilities company

MID Mobile internet device

Model Code Model Code for Securities Transactions by Directors of Listed Issuers
NEW HKFRS New, revised and amended standards and interpretations to existing standards
NT$/NTD New Taiwan dollars

OLED Organic light-emitting diode

PMOLED Passive-matrix organic light-emitting diode

PRC The People’s Republic of China

PwC HK PricewaterhouseCoopers, the independent auditor of the Company
R&D Design, development and engineering

ROC Republic of China

RoHs Restriction of Hazardous Substances

S&D Selling and distribution

SFCCL Shenzhen Sang Fei Consumer Communications Co., Ltd., a company established in the PRC
SFO Securities and Futures Ordinance

SGD Singapore dollars

Singapore The Republic of Singapore

SoC System-on-Chip

SSBJ Solomon Systech (Beijing) Limited

SSL Solomon Systech Limited, the major operating subsidiary of the Group
TFT Thin film transistor

the Stock Exchange The Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited

UK United Kingdom

USA United States of America

US$/UsD US dollars
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LED BhomE

BRAA BRADE

MID BEERAER

EE=ra BEHRSH T

MBEBHBREER SRR BATREEEARYREENRE
Gk Haw

OLED BHE L R

PMOLED WEEREARE S —

H R AR AME

BERER BERKBEREBN - ARASBLZEA
% /R&D REt - HMERIR

ROC RERH

RoHs BEENERDES

HERHH HERDHEAX

23 RYMREHBREARAR - RREAFMRILZ AT
SFO EHRBEED

AN T AN T

HNE HNE SR

SoC ARERR

ISRl SR LR BRAA

SSL PR ARRR  AEEFEZENBAF
TFT BRERERRETRSE

B 22 P EEBERIMAERRAA

B e

26 EFBARE

US$,/ %7 ZET
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CORPORATE AND SHAREHOLDER INFORMATION

R B RBCRE #

Financial Calendar
Financial Year End
31 December

Announcement of Interim Results
18 August 2011

Announcement of Annual Results
21 March 2012

Closure of Register of Members
21 —24 May 2012

Annual General Meeting
24 May 2012

Share Listing
Listing Venue
Main Board of The Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited

Listing Date
8 April 2004

HKSE Stock Code
2878

Board Lot
2,000 shares

Trading Currency
HKD

Issued Shares
2,456,302,351 (as at 31 December 2011)

Share Registrars

Tricor Investor Services Limited
26/F Tesbury Centre

28 Queen’s Road East
Wanchai

Hong Kong

Tel: (852) 2980 1333

Fax: (852) 2810 8185

Webiste: www.tricoris.com
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E3F ¢ (852) 2980 1333
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Independent Auditor
PricewaterhouseCoopers

Solicitors
ReedSmith Richards Butler

Principal Office

6/F.. No.3 Science Park East Avenue
Hong Kong Science Park

Shatin, New Territories

Hong Kong

Tel: (852) 2207 1111

Fax: (852) 2267 0800

Authorized Representatives
Dr. Leung Kwong Wai
Mrs. Fung Lui Kit Har, Keziah

Company Secretary
Mrs. Fung Lui Kit Har, Keziah
FCMA, CGMA, FHKCPA, ACS, ACIS
Vice President, Finance

Investor Relations

Mr. John Leong

Vice President, Corporate Development
Email: ir@solomon-systech.com

Corporate Communications

Ms. Jessica Lee

Corporate Communications Manager

Tel: (852) 2207 1672

Fax: (852) 2207 1372

Email: communication@solomon-systech.com

Website

www.solomon-systech.com

BB
BRFKEEFEEHM

ERERm
BEERRENT

ANMERE

nRYH

EBNERE

BHE KB R 35612
F3E 0 (852) 2207 1111
fE& : (852) 2267 0800

BHERE
REEBL
BERELL

NEHE

BEREXZL

FCMA, CGMA, FHKCPA, ACS, ACIS
Bl — W75

RAEME
ARERE
B8 -0EER

FH : ir@solomon-systech.com

EERER

FRELL

LEEREE

B 1 (852) 2207 1672

B :(852) 2207 1372

B E : communication@solomon-systech.com

i

www.solomon-systech.com

2011 4

155



This 2011 Annual Report (“Annual Report”) (bilingual version in English and
Chinese) has been posted on the Company’s website at www.solomon-
systech.com.

Shareholders who have chosen to receive the Company’s Corporate
Communications (including but not limited to annual report, summary financial
report (where applicable), interim report, summary interim report (where
applicable), notice of meeting, listing document, circular and proxy form) via the
Company’s website and for any reason have difficulty in gaining access to the
Annual Report posted on the Company’s website will promptly upon request be
sent by post the Annual Report in printed form free of charge.

Shareholders may request for printed copy of the Annual Report or change their
choice of means of receipt and language of the Corporate Communications by
sending reasonable notice in writing to the Company’s share registrar in Hong
Kong, Tricor Investor Services Limited, at 26th Floor, Tesbury Centre, 28 Queen’s
Road East, Wanchai, Hong Kong or by sending an email to solomon2878-
ecom@~k tricorglobal.com.
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